STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
5/1/2018 9:30 A.M.

26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA

MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
JACK MCGUFFEY

VICE-CHAIRMAN

LANCE GILMAN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners for
the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey County
Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and during this
meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted agenda.

All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Pursuant to
NRS 241.020 (2)(d)(6) Items on the agenda may be taken out of order, the public body may combine
two or more agenda items for consideration, and the public body may remove an item from the
agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. Any member of the Board
or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and acted
upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER CLOSED SESSION AT 9:30 A.M.
Call to order closed session meeting pursuant to NRS 288.220 for the purpose of conferring
with county management and legal counsel regarding labor negotiations with the Storey
County Sheriff’s Office Employees' Association/ NAPSO. Discussion will be limited to
amending Appendix B of the 2017-2020 collective bargaining agreement pertaining to wages
for certain employees promoted to Sargent in 2016 and certain Deputies hired in 2011 and




7.

other properly related matters of the agreement. This meeting will commence immediately
before the regular meeting of the county commission.

CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of the Agenda for May 1, 2018.
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of the Minutes for April 3, 2018.
CONSENT AGENDA

I For possible action, Approval of payroll claims in the amount of $390,974.26 and
accounts payable claims in the amount of $3,655,944.77.

I For possible action, approval of Business License First Readings:
A. ETCHEMENDY ENGINEERING, INC - General / 10597 Double R Blvd ~ Reno,
NV
B. KJMJ ENTERPRISES - General / 145 S. C st ~ Carson City, NV
C. O&M INDUSTRIES - Contractor / 5901 Ericson Way ~ Arcata, CA
D. SWIFT TRANSPORTATION CO, OF AZ, LLC - General / 2200 S. 75th Ave ~
Phoenix, AZ
E. KOYO ELECTRIC INDUSTRIAL CO.,LTD - General / 5-2-22 Fukushima ~ Osaka,
)5
F. PDE HOLDINGS, LLC - Contractor / 90 Corporate Pk Dr ~ Henderson ,NV
G. HOK ARCHITECTS, INC - General / 10 South Broadway ~ St. Louis, MO
H. DEACON CONSRUCTION LLC - Contractor / 7745 Greenback Ln ~ Citrus
Heights, CA
I. AQUATECK INTERNATIONAL LLC - General / 1 Four Coins Dr ~ Canonsburg,
PA
J. PROCESS AUTOMATION SOLUTIONS, INC - General / 107 Mill Plain Rd ~
Danbury, CT
K. SHIMANE JIDOKI CO., LTD - General / 784 Sada Miyavehi ~ Shimane-Ken, JP

III For possible action, approval of the State Child Support Reimbursement Program.
This is a renewal of a current contract.

IV For possible action, approval of Tax Management Associates contract Addendum
for contract extension

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

J(GH

16.

17.

BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)
DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action):

Review of the Storey County Tentative Budget for 2018/2019. Final approval of the
budget will be Monday, May 21, 2018.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of Resolution 18-486 establishing the Special Revenue Fund for Piper's
Opera House.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of memorandum of understanding (MOU) amending Appendix B of the
2017-2020 collective bargaining agreement between Storey County (employer) and the
Storey County Sheriff's Office Employees' Association NAPSO Local 9110 (union).

RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY LIQUOR LICENSE BOARD
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of the first reading to add on-sale to the Virginia City RV Park, LLC, at 355
N F St., Virginia City, NV 89440.

ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of Resolution 18-487 requesting the assistance of the State of Nevada
Attorney General in the prosecution of a criminal matter.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Action on Policy No. 008 Agenda requests for Board of County Commissioners'
meetings.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of Business License Second Readings:

A. WESTERN OILFIELD SUPPLY CO - Contractor / 3404 State Rd ~ Bakersfield, CA
B. RAM ENTERPRISES, INC - General / 1225 West Main St ~ Elko, NV

C. NORTHERN NEVADA ENTERPRISES - Contractor / 4865 Joule St ~ Reno, NV
D. T.F.ROOF SERVICE INC - Contractor / 1250 Ridgeway ~ Reno, NV

E. BLACKTOP PAVING - General / 4917 West Lake Blvd ~ Homewood, CA

F. HIKARI CO., LTD - General / 418-4 Minaminoda ~ Ehime, JP




G. CORESTATES, INC - General / 3039 Premiere ~ Duluth, GA

H. SOUTHERN DESIGN SERVICES INC - General / 155 Tradd St ~ Spartanburg, SC
I. LEADEC BV & CO. KG - General / 11 Meitnerstrasse ~ Stuttgart, DE

J. TEC EQUIPMENT, INC - General / 1955 E. Greg St ~ Sparks, NV

K. DIVERSIFIED SYSTEMS & TDA ENTERPRISES, INC - Contractor / 20355
Birdsong Ln ~ Bend, OR

L. Y SAFETY SOLUTIONS LLC - General / 446 E. Pasture Canyon Dr ~ San Tan
Valley, AZ

18. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
19. ADJOURNMENT
NOTICE:

Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil
rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from
discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including
gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/ parental status,
income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for
prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all
bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or
incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program
information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact
the responsible Agency or USDA’s TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or
contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program
information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination
Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at

http:/ /www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html and at any USDA office or write a
letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form.




To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or
letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or

(3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’” Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa Stephens , Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before 4/25/2018; Virginia City Post
Office at 132 S C St, Virginia City, NV, the Storey County Courthouse located at 26 S B St, Virginia City,
NV, the Virginia City Fire Department located at 145 N C St, Virginia City, NV, the Virginia City
Highlands Fire Department located a 2610 Cartwright Rd, VC Highlands, NV and Lockwood Fire
Department located at 431 Canyon Way, Lockwood, NV.

By %\MM@@EQJW

Vanessa Stephens Clerk-Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 05/01/18 Estimate of time required: 30 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ | (x Closed Session)

1. Title: Call to order closed session mecting pursuant to NRS 288.220 for the purpose of
conferring with county management and legal counsel regarding labor negotiations with the
Storey County Sheriff"s Office Employees’ Association/NAPSQ. Discussion will be
limited to amending Appendix B of the 2017-2020 collective bargaining agreement
pertaining to wages for certain employecs promoted to Sergeant in 2016 and certain
Deputies hired in 2011 and other properly related matters of the agreement. This meeting
will commence immediately before the regular meeting of the county commission,

2. Recommended motion. No action

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
Department: Human Resources Telephone: 775.847.0968

4. Staff summary: Management and the union identified certain structural elements in the
existing bargaining agreement that may result in unintended wage chart placement for
employees identified in the agrecment as Sergeants promoted to that position in 2016 and
Deputies hired in 2011,

S. Supporting materials: CBA Appendix B with proposed amendments.

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: n/a Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Jif—f _Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
— =3
/e \._"314_’ County Manager Other agency review: o

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

,_"-.

Agenda Ttem No. |

Page 1 of 1



Storey County Board of County

Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Estimate of Time Required: 0-5 min.
Agenda Item Type: Regular Agenda

1.

2.

Title: Approval of the minutes for April 3, 2018.

Recommended motion: Approve as submitted.

Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens

Department: Clerk Contact Number: 775.847.0969

Staff Summary: Minutes are attached.

Supporting Materials: See attached

Fiscal Impact: O

Legal review required: No

Reviewed by:

@ Department Head Department Name: Clerk
County Manager Other Agency Review:

Board Action:

[ ] Approved [ ] Approved with Modification

[ ] Denied [ ] Continued




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, APRIL 3, 2018 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

ROLL CALL: Chairman McBride, Vice-Chairman McGuffey, Commissioner Gilman, County
Manager Pat Whitten, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, District
Attorney Anne Langer, Management Analyst III Jennifer McCain, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro,
Community Relations Director Cherie Nevin, Recorder Jen Chapman, Planning Director /
Administrative Officer Austin Osborne, Communications Director Dave Ballard, Project Manager
Mike Northan, Tourism Director Deny Dotson, Fire Chief Jeff Nevin, Virginia City Senior Center
Director Stacey Gilbert, Project Manager Mike Northan, Outside Counsel Robert Morris

1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.
Meeting was called to order by Chairman McBride at 10:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman McBride led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for April 3, 2018
County Manager Whitten requested to move Item 23 after Item 4.

Public Comment:
None

Motion: Approve Agenda for April 3, 2018 with changes noted, Action: Approve, Moved by:
Vice Chairman McGuffey, Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)




4. CONSENT AGENDA
I. For possible action, approval of business license first readings:
A.E.S.S.1, LLC - Contractor / 1400 W. Shady Grove ~ Grand Prairie, TX
B. PINNACLE GRINDING AND GROOVING LLC - Contractor / 272 Hill St ~ Reno, NV
C.SWITCH, LTD - General / 240 E. Sydney ~ McCarren, NV
D. TEKLUS CONSTRUCTION. LLC - Contractor / 250 De Wick Ct ~ Sparks, NV
E. SPRUCE, LLC - General / 9604 Prototype Ct ~ Reno, NV
F. HOLTZ CONSUTTING GROUP LLC - General / 4770 S. Dragoon Dr ~ Chandler, AZ
G. ANNIE TAUTZ - General / 5625 De Ponti Dr ~ Orangevale, CA
H. RIDGEVIEW INVESTMENTS P.T. LLC - General / 2573 Shirley Lake Ct ~ Reno, NV
I. PETRONIK AUTOMATIONA INC - General / 7900 N. Sam Houston Pkwy ~ Houston, TX
J. LELY TANK AND WASTE SOLUTIONS, LLC - General / 3033 Waltham Way ~ Sparks, NV
K. PREMIER TRAILER LEASING, INC - General / 300 London Dr ~ McCarran, NV
L. KOMATSU EQUIPMENT COMPANY - General / 900 Marietta Way ~ Sparks, NV
M. PURCELL TIRE NW, INC - General / 1250 E. 6th St ~ Reno, NV
N. EVANS COMPONENETS, INC - General / 7606 SW. Bridgeport Rd ~ Portland, OR
O. ONQGLOBAL CX - General / 2602 Alessandro Ct ~ Sparks, NV
P. RELIANCE ENGINEERING LLC - Contractor / 490 Sunshine Ln ~ Reno, NV
Q. NEVADA CHILLER AND BOILER, INC - Contractor / 415 8th St ~ Hawthorne, NV
R. FP&C CONSUTLANTS KC, LLC - General / 1330 Burlington St ~ North Kansa City, MO
S. BREX EQUIPMENT LLC - General / 2600 E. Mustang Rd ~ Sparks, NV

II For possible action, first reading for General Business License - Satrini Gaming, DBA Studio 6
Hotel & Recharge Bar. 795 USA Parkway, McCarran, NV. Business Operations 6596 S Jones, Las
Vegas, NV 89118. Applicant is Steven Arcana.

III For possible action, approval of first reading for General Business License - Rockwell Security,
LLC. 1555 E Lincoln Way, Sparks, NV 89434. Unarmed uniformed security officers.

Public Comment:
None

Motion: I make a motion to approve the Consent Agenda for April 3,2018, Action: Approve,
Moved by: Vice Chairman McGuffey, Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion
carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

23. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second Reading of Ordinance 18-284 amending provisions
of the transient lodging tax provisions of Storey County Code chapter 3.60 to provide for the
maximum stay to which the tax applies, to clarify the disposition of the revenues of the tax, providing
a route for review of a transient lodging tax audit and other matters properly relating thereto.

Gilman recused himself from discussion and vote on this item.
Deputy District Attorney Keith Loomis was present via teleconference: This ordinance changes the

maximum stay from less than 28 days to less than 30 days, making it consistent with the
Landlord/Tenant law. This is about two different things: TRI Center, covered by the 1999 Zoning




Ordinance, and the Resolution of Similar Uses which defines motels/hotels as transient occupancies.
Thirty days or more becomes a landlord/tenant use - which is a residential rather than transient use.
Limitation within TRIC will be less than 30 days. Outside of TRIC, Storey County Code identified
transient use of property as a hotel/motel stay of more than 28 days but less than 180 days. This
provision has been removed from Storey County Code. Extended stay hotels are no longer
authorized transient uses of property in the C, CR, I, I-2, and I-3 Storey County zones.

This ordinance identifies authorization for the two types of transient lodging taxes what they can be
used for. It also provides for appeal and review of required transient lodging tax audits.

Public Comment:
None

Motion: I, Commissioner Jack McGuffey, move to approve the second reading and adoption of
Ordinance 18-284, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman McGuffey, Seconded by:
Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Authorization and approval for County Manager to sign all
associated documentation related to the processing of Five Mile Waterline Replacement Project Right-
Of-Way Grant from the United States Department of the Interior Bureau of Land Management

Community Relations Director Cherie Nevin: For several years the County has been working with
BLM to obtain a right-of-way grant for the Five Mile Waterline Replacement Project. The right-of-
way grant and temporary use documentation has been received. Approval allows the County
Manager to sign all documentation associated with the processing of this grant. This grant is for
approximately 6.216 acres and will be in effect until 12/31/2036.

Public Comment;
None

Motion: I move to approve the County Manager to sign all associated documentation related to the
processing of Five Mile Waterline Replacement Project Right-Of-Way Grant from the United States
Department of the Interior Bureau of Land Management, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice
Chairman McGuffey, Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

6. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action-No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports
Project Manager Mike Northan:
e Work on the Public Works Maintenance building is complete; Community Development is
90%; and, Station 71 is 95%. Mold and asbestos abatement has been completed at Station 72.
e Temporary patches on the Courthouse roof slowed down water intrusion, but some did get
through. Belfour is working on water stains. South side of the roof is “dried in”.
e Tear off of the roof revealed non-compliant conditions which are being addressed.
o Ceiling tiles installation is underway in the Clerk'’s office; plaster work will begin soon.
¢ Appraisals have been submitted for the District Attorney’s office and Lockwood Senior Center.

Community Chest Director Erik Shoen:




e Community Chest’s spring benefit concert will be held April 13 at Pipers. The concert
features Grammy award artist Jerry Douglas.

e Community Chest is now connected with Thrive Market providing donations of pallets of
food to Community Chest. A distribution system will be developed.

e The new Community Center is being put together. Patience of the community is requested
while the staff works on the library and the center.

VCTC Director Deny Dotson:

e VCTC is now fully staffed.

e V&T Railway Commission met last week and passed a tentative budget. Ellen Burkdull-
Spencer is the new Executive Director of the Commission.

e Studio 6 will be holding their grand opening today at 3pm. This is the first hotel in Storey
County in years.

Communications Director Dave Ballard:

o The new phone system in the Courthouse is being installed today. Phone numbers remain the
same.

e April 8t through 14t is National Public Safety Telecommunications Week recognizing the
work of dispatchers.

Community Relations Director Cherie Nevin:

e Reminder Thursday, Friday, and Saturday of the next three weeks, free dump days will be
held at the Lockwood landfill. The Senior Center will provide assistance to seniors who
request help - contact Stacey Gilbert.

Administrative/Planning Director Austin Osborne:

e Health insurance open enrollment will be held this week.

o The County’s rating is upside-down. What began has a 34% rate increase has been lowered to
16.6%.

o This will be a different insurance program and carriers have been changed for life insurance
and vision coverage.

¢ The County is looking to Senator Cortez-Masto for support on the Lands Bill. Senator Heller
and Congressman Amodei are already supporting this bill.

Hugh Gallagher:

o Former Virginia City resident, Thomas Patrick Berry, LTC (Ret), passed away. Tom was the

first Storey County High School graduate to attend a military academy.
Pat Whitten:

e Resident Will Cormany passed away yesterday. He spent many years with the Storey County
Sheriff’s Office.

e HR 756, the Postal Service Reform Act of 2017, is the legislative vehicle that will help correct
the County’s zip code issue. It is currently stalled due to the need to replace the first sponsor.

o After reviewing options, it has been determined that the best location for building a new
Justice Court facility will be on the property adjacent to the Detention Center.

¢ Update on the wastewater/sewer project:

1. Project is half-way complete;

2. Unknown water pipes have been discovered with water shut-offs to many areas being
necessary. An unknown benefit when the water is shut-off is that it enables installation
of isolaters which will lessen the size of the area that needs to be shut off.

3. Big issues have been uncovered at Taylor and B Streets which are being addressed.




e The County has been aware of issues with the Gold Hill septic system. A meeting was held
with NDEP, the County engineer, and representatives of the State Revolving Fund to discuss
solutions. It appears the State’s Revolving Fund and the USDA may participate in funding.

e Community Development is getting on-top-of nuisance issues in the County.

o The first meeting of the New Year 2019 will be Monday, January 7t to allow for the swearing
in of the newly elected and re-elected officials.

7. BOARD COMMENT (No action-No Public Comment:
Vice-Chairman McGuffey: ‘
e The Easter Egg Hunt at St. Mary’s Art Center was a great success he thanked those involved in
hosting the event.
o He is excited about the energy of the new V&T Rail Commission Board and the new General
Manager, Elaine Barkdull-Spencer.

8. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action): Discussion of Storey County Code 17.84.100 (N), which limits
the size of political signs to two square feet in certain zones.

District Attorney Langer gave an overview of the current ordinance stating that it is unconstitutional.
The Planning Department is currently working on a rewrite of the ordinance. District Attorney
Langer’s signs will be the size set forth in the ordinance. Her stance is that she will not be prosecuting
sign violations.

Mr. Osborne: Is aware of the issues and is in agreement with District Attorney Langer. The Planning
Department is working diligently on updating the sign ordinance. The goal is to clean up,
streamline, and get rid of the “gotchas” in this ordinance, as well as others. The residential and
commercial/residual zones are the areas that have to have the smaller signs.

9. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve amended agreement with All Comstock LLC
authorizing Mike Nevin to oversee the Five Mile Waterline replacement project and the Gold Hill
Septic System renovation.

County Manager Whitten stated that Mike Nevin, All Comstock LLC, was previously contracted to
oversee the Wastewater System Improvement project (sewer line replacement). Mr. Nevin is
contracted at $4,500 per month, including all expenses - he provides everything - and is an
independent contractor. Under this amendment, Mr. Nevin will oversee the Five Mile Waterline
replacement project and the Gold Hill septic system renovation. Compensation will be $2,500 per
month for the pipeline project and $1,500 per month for the Gold Hill septic system project. The
current contract for $4,500 per month will be lowered to $4,000 until the sewer project is complete.

Chairman McBride: Are the funds currently available and also in the tentative budget?
Mr. Whitten: The plan is to put it in Water & Sewer between the tentative and the final.

Public Comment:
None




Motion: I move to approve the amendment of the agreement with All Comstock LLC thereby
authorizing Mike Nevin to oversee two additional construction projects and authorize the Chairman
to sign, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman McGuffey, Seconded by: Commissioner
Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

10. RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD

11. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Review and possible approval of the 2018-2019 474 Fire
District Tentative Budget for submission to the Department of Taxation.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher reviewed 474 Fire District budget with revenues are expected to
decrease over last year due to elimination of SAFER grant proceeds and the transfer of plan review
and permit fees to Community Development. Expenses are expected to increase over last year’s
budget. Mr. Gallagher reviewed reasons for increases. This budget projects an operating loss for the
upcoming year.

Mr. Gallagher noted the Fire Emergency Fund must be used for emergencies and cannot be used for
operating expenses. He suggested the Mutual Aid Fund be used for future purchases or maintenance
of heavy equipment.

Chairman McBride: Fire District personnel moved to Community Development. Why is this budget
$1.3 million short?

Mr. Gallagher: At this time the ad valorem is not known it is also unknown what will occur with
negotiations between the County and Tesla. There is a lot of fire personnel expense to be attributed
to Tesla. A lot will depend on what additional revenues are seen by the final budget - this budget
will be balanced.

Chairman McBride asked when the final budget will be heard.

Mr. Whitten: There may be two meetings. It (the budget) should be ready the first week of May -
State law requires approval the third week of May.

Public Comment:
None

Motion: I recommend that we approve the filing of the 2018-2019 474 Fire District Tentative Budget
to the Department of Taxation, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman McGuffey,
Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary:
Yes=3)

12. ADJOURN TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY WATER/SEWER BOARD

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Review and possible approval of the 2018-2019
Water/Sewer Tentative Budget for submission to the Department of Taxation.




Mr. Gallagher stated the water system revenue is increased slightly. Projected expense increase is
due to equipment maintenance and plant operating supplies showing a negative budget. The ending
fund balance is very healthy. A net loss is also projected for the Virginia Divide Sewer. This will be
looked at and Mr. Gallagher is confident this budget will be balanced.

Chairman McBride asked if there is an anticipated increase in chemical usage. Higher flows can be
expected with the new sewer lines - before a lot of it (in the old sewer lines) wasn’t making it to the
sewer plant.

Mr. Gallagher: A lot of the increase is because of usage and lab fees.

Mr. Whitten discussed usage of four storm drains on C Street draining oil, antifreeze, salt, and other
things into the system causing an increase in chemical usage. Three of the four are off the storm
drain, and maybe the fourth. This will be a plus.

Public Comment:
None

Motion: I move to approve the 2018-2019 Water Sewer Tentative Budget for the Department of
Taxation, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman McGuffey, Seconded by: Commissioner
Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

14. ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Review and possible approval of the 2018-2019 Storey
County Funds Tentative Budget for submission to the Department of Taxation.

Mr. Gallagher noted the General Fund revenue is projected to increase a little over 2% over last year.
Ad valorem projections still need to be received from the Department of Taxation. Negotiations with
Tesla on reimbursable costs need to be completed. These items will come in prior to the final. The
revenue projection is anticipated to be much higher.

Mr. Gallagher reviewed tentative budgets for all Departments. Mr. Gallagher explained reasons for
projected increases in expenses as well as sources of revenue.

The following factors are represented in the tentative budget:

e Revenue - Ad valorem revenues, building permits and plan review, and Tesla reimbursement
payments are expected to increase.

o Expenditures - Salaries/wages increase 10.49% due to step increases, reclassifications, and
addition of full time equivalents.

e Employee benefits - Increase 19.67%, however negotiations with insurance carriers has not
been finalized.

o Operations increase 15.60% for new software maintenance agreements, professional services,
additional responsibility for utilities, training and replacing computer equipment.

e General government increase of 180.32% due to public safety replacement vehicles, new
computer hardware, and replacement of shop equipment.

7




Public Comment:

Nicole Barde, Storey County resident: Revenues are flat and expenses are increasing in double-
digits. How can (the County) continue on this path? What is being done to mitigate this? Revenues
need to increase significantly soon or expenses need to be cut sooner.

Mr. Gallagher: Tesla reimbursement is part of this and a number cannot be projected because it is
unknown. That contract may or may not be complete. The increases are budgeted but if it does not
happen, we do not spend the money - meaning there will be additional cuts in budgets or funds just
not being appropriated.

Ms. Barde asked how the departments plan for this scenario.
Mr. Gallagher: Will meet with each department between now and the final to determine a Plan B.

Ms. Barde: The work load needs to go down not just decrease the numbers. The budget cannot be
reduced without work being taken off “the platter”.

Mr. Gallagher: This is a situation that needs to be resolved.

Ms. Barde: Will the Tesla contract be re-negotiated by May so that Mr. Gallagher knows for certainty
what the revenue will be? Without the number, is a deficit budget submitted to Taxation?

Mr. Whitten: Can’t answer with certainty - the last contract negotiation took over a year.

Mr. Gallagher said a budget can be prepared indicating no more money from Tesla or a budget
devised stating a certain amount will be received but if it is not, that doesn’t mean the money is going
to be spent. It's the County process to get the numbers close to what the appropriations are. This
tool is given by the Department of Taxation.

Ms. Barde commented:

e Revenues projected forward annually would help establish the right expense number. Ms.
Barde has asked for revenue projections to understand the thinking that certain types of
expenses are okay. Based on what is seen today, we are looking at potential cutbacks and
layoffs. Lines are crossed this year.

e Tesla bonds are now rated “junk”. If Tesla doesn’t come through with the money, what is the
(County’s) recourse to get (Tesla) to at least pay for what is already committed on Tesla’s
behalf.

Mr. Whitten explained Tesla is billed quarterly in advance and the County is ahead right now. The
contract being negotiated is from July 1t 19 through....

Ms. Barde: So, we’ll always be one quarter forward.

Ms. Barde asked about road revenues increasing due to gas tax. Is this because of more gas stations?




Mr. Gallagher: This is distributed by the Department of Taxation and there is an increase of fuel
purchased in the industrial center.

Kris Thompson, Project Manager, Tahoe Reno Industrial Center, reviewed comments made about
Tesla. Stock prices are higher than other vehicle manufacturers and market cap is about $44 billion.
There is no problem with Tesla and they are not going anywhere.

Mr. Thompson asked Mr. Gallagher if he started out with conservative numbers in preparing the
(tentative) budget. Can’t budgets be adjusted during the year at quarterly reviews?

Mr. Gallagher said numbers are provided by Department of Taxation. There is a problem in that the
Assessor’s personal property valuations are a year behind. A solid number will likely not be received
until a week before the final. If necessary (at quarterly reviews), we would definitely react.

Ms. Barde said it is easy to stop spending immediately when it comes to buying computers and so
forth, but not when it comes to hiring personnel.

Mr. Whitten: Mr. Gallagher has done a great job in presenting ultra conservative projections in
revenue. There are two “wild cards” that may be clarified before the final budget. One is Tesla, the
other is adopting code that is needed. On the other side, Mr. Gallagher has been ultra-liberal on the
expense side. Looking at year end General Fund balances from the last three years, and based on the
tentative budget, there would still be an ending fund balance of over $8 million.

Chairman McBride commented that we are always at this point in the budget process, and it takes a
month to get it in line. Not every business in the industrial park has tax abatements, as more
businesses come on-line we can look for an increase in ad valorem.

Motion: I make a motion to approve the filing of the 2018-2019 Storey County General Funds
Tentative Budget, and related special funds - other than the Sheriff’s budget, Action: Approve,
Moved by: Vice Chairman McGuffey, Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion
carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

Commissioner Gilman recused himself from discussion or vote on the Sheriff’s Budget.

Mr. Gallagher: The Sheriff's budget is increased in capital improvements mainly for the purchase of
five new vehicles to replace existing vehicles. The purchase could also come out of equipment
acquisition.

Public Comment:
None

Motion: I make a motion to approve the filing of the 2018-2019 Sheriff’s Department Tentative
Budget to the Department of Taxation, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman McGuffey,
Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=2)

16. RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY GAMING LICENSE BOARD




17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: First reading for Gaming License - Sartini Gaming, DBA
Studio 6 Hotel & Recharge Bar. 795 USA Pkwy, McCarran, NV. Business operations 6595 S Jones,
Las Vegas, NV 89118. Applicant name is Steven Arcana.

Sheriff Antinoro presented this item. A temporary license has been issued. It has been confirmed
that the (State) Gaming Board has already allowed expansion of applicant’s license for that facility.

District Attorney Langer: Asked the Sheriff to explain there is the State Gaming and a license is also
issued by the County, and that (applicant) has past certain hurdles with the State Gaming Board
before the County would issue a temporary, based on a background check.

Sheriff Antinoro: With gaming, nothing happens without Gaming (Board) approval. This company
has been licensed in the state for some time at several locations.

Public Comment;
None

Motion: I move to approve First reading for Gaming License - Sartini Gaming, DBA Studio 6 Hotel &
Recharge Bar at 795 USA Pkwy, McCarran, NV. Business operations 6595 S Jones, Las Vegas, NV
89118. Applicant name is Steven Arcana, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman McGuffey,
Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary:
Yes=4)

18. ADJOURN TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY LIQUOR LICENSE BOARD

19. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading for On-Sale Liquor License. Applicant is
Turk Cobell, managing member of Electric Avenue Hotel, DBA Studio 6 Recharge Bar located at 795
USA Pkwy, McCarran, NV 89434.

Sheriff Antinoro: Mr. Cobell has met all requirements, nothing was found to preclude him from
operating, and a temporary liquor license has been issued. Approval is recommended.

Public Comment;
None

Chairman McBride stated that he holds a liquor license and voting on this will have no effect on this
licensing.

Commissioner Gilman also stated that he holds a liquor license and voting on this will have no effect
on this licensing.

Motion: I make to approve Second reading for On-Sale Liquor License. Applicant is Turk Cobell,
managing member of Electric Avenue Hotel, DBA Studio 6 Recharge Bar located at 795 USA Pkwy,
McCarran, NV 89434, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman McGuffey, Seconded by:
Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=4)

10




20. ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

21. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading for General Business License. Applicant is
Turk Cobell, managing member of Electric Avenue Hotel, DBA Studio 6 Recharge Bar located at 795
USA Pkwy, McCarran, NV 89434.

Sheriff Antinoro said there is nothing that precludes the issuance of this license and approval is
recommended.

Motion: I move to approve Second reading for General Business License. Applicant is Turk Cobell,
managing member of Electric Avenue Hotel, DBA Studio 6 Recharge Bar located at 795 USA Pkwy,
McCarran, NV 89434, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman McGuffey, Seconded by:
Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

22, DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second Reading of Ordinance No. 18-283 an ordinance
amending Storey County Code Title 17 Zoning including Chapter 17.28 C Commercial Zone to
restrict "adult uses" with a special use permit, and Chapter 17.10 Definitions to amend definitions and
add definitions for adult uses including "adult retail", "adult bookstore", and "adult motion picture
theatre" uses, and other properly related matters. In addition to provisions of the NRS, any person
may complete and return to the board or planning commission a statement supporting or opposing
the proposed amendments to the county code and zoning ordinance. Additional information may be
obtained from the Planning Department at 775.847.1144 or planning@storeycounty.org

Planning Director Austin Osborne said this second reading is an Ordinance clarifying adult uses in
the zoning ordinance, mostly pertaining to the definition. There is a change from the first reading -
on page 3, sub-section 17.28.030LL.

Public Comment:
None

Mr. Osborne read the Ordinance title: Ordinance 18-283, an Ordinance amending Storey County
Code Title 17 Zoning including Chapter 17.28 C Commercial Zone to restrict "adult uses" with a
special use permit, and Chapter 17.10 Definitions to amend definitions and add definitions for adult
uses including "adult retail", "adult bookstore", and "adult motion picture theatre" uses, and other
properly related matters.

Findings:
What is being approved today does not conflict with the Nevada Revised Statutes;
and, does not conflict with existing Title 17 Storey County Zoning Ordinance and is not
in conflict with the 2016 Storey County Master Plan.

Motion: In accordance to the recommendation by staff, the Planning Commission, and the findings
read by Mr. Osborne, I, Commissioner Jack McGuffey, move to approve second reading of Ordinance
18-283, an Ordinance amending Storey County Code Title 17 Zoning including Chapter 17.28 C
Commercial Zone to restrict "adult uses" with a special use permit, and Chapter 17.10 Definitions to
amend definitions and add definitions for adult uses including "adult retail", "adult bookstore", and
"adult motion picture theatre" uses, and other properly related matters, Action: Approve, Moved

11




by: Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Commissioner McBride, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

24. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Business License Second Readings:

A. NIKKE MACHINE MANUFACTURING CORP - Contractor / Hyogo, Japan

B. EVOLVED K9 TRAINING LLC - Home Business / 1537 Canal Rd ~ Sparks, NV

C. WHITE DAISY DESIGNS, LLC - General / 160 C St ~ Virginia City, NV

D. SABER ENGINEERING, INC - General / 5421 Kietzke Ln ~ Reno, NV

E. FLUX RESOUCES LLC - General / 2100 SW River Pkwy ~ Portland, OR

F. CGS MULE, LLC - General / 680 E Glendale Ave ~ Sparks, NV

G. AUTOMATION & CONTROL CONCEPTS, INC - General / 401 Ryland St ~ Reno, NV

H. PRECISION AIR BALANCING CO, INC- General / 1240 N. Jefferson St ~ Anaheim, CA

I. TRAVELERS ALLIANCE GROUP - General / 6775 Engle Rd ~ Middleburg Heights, OH

J. VICTORY WOODWORKS, INC - Contractor / 3401 Kresge Ln ~ Sparks, NV

K. APEX ANODIZING (NEW), INC - General / 280 B Coney Island ~ Sparks, NV

L. ATKINS NORTH AMERICAN, INC - General / 10509 Professional Cr ~ Reno, NV

M. RAGLEN SYSTEM BALANCE, INC - Contractor / 1121 University Terrace ~ Reno, NV
N. DEBBIE TAYLOR - General / 9910 Matterhorn BLVD ~ Reno, NV

O. EUROSOFT-CONTROL LLC - General / 401 Ryland St ~ Reno, NV

P. OCS GROUP LLC - General / 401 Ryland St ~ Reno, NV

Q. JEOL USA, INC - General / 11 Dearborn Rd ~ Peabody, MA

R. ADF INTERNATINAL INC - Contractor / 1401 N. University Dr ~ Coral Springs, FL

S. EDEN HOSPICE AT CARSON CITY - General / 4601 NE 77th ~ Vancouver, WA

T. W.W. GRAINGER, INC - General / 100 Grainger ~ Lake Forest, IL

U. VINNIE'S ELECTRIC INC - Contractor / 1773 Walnut Dr ~ Fernley, NV

V. NORTH BEND EQUIPMENT - General / 7453 Empire Dr ~ Florence, KY

W. PIPEWORKS PLLUMBING & HEATING INC - Contractor / 550 E. Plumb Ln ~ Reno, NV
X. DEGENKOLB ENGINEERS - General / 375 Beale St ~ San Francisco, CA

Y. FUNDIN PUMP & WELL SERVICE LLC - Contractor / 4030 Eastlake Blvd ~ Washoe Valley, NV
Z. MARSH CREEK, LLC - Contractor / 2000 E. 88th Ave ~ Anchorage,

AA. ORBIS TECH SERVICES, LLC - Contractor / 1215 Kleppe Ln ~ Sparks, NV

BB. ALPHA OMEGA MECHANICAL LLC - Contractor / 135 Coney Island Dr ~ Sparks, NV
CC. TA OPERATING LLC, DBA: TRAVEL CNTRS OF AMERICA-General/24601 Cntr Ridge
~Westlake, OH

DD. GEORGE DELONG CONSTRUCTION INC - Contractor / 833 E. Fourth St ~ Winnemucca, NV
EE. SAGE RIVER DEVELOPMENT - Contractor / 9460 Double R Blvd ~ Reno, NV

FF. VIEGA LLC - General / 12303 Airport Way ~ Broomfield, CO

GG. TIMELY TESTING, LTD - General / 8725 Technology Way ~ Reno, NV

HH. HOTATECH, INC - General / 15348 Valley Blvd ~ City of Industry, CA

II. MARK STAFFORD REAL ESTATE APPRAISER - General / 685 Sienna Park Ct ~ Reno, NV

County Manager Whitten, on behalf of Community Development, recommended approval of items A
through II.

Public Comment:
None

12




Motion: [move to approve items A through II, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman
McGuffy, Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote,
(Summary: Yes=3)

25. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
None

26. ADJOURNMENT
The Chairman adjourned the meeting at 12:50 PM

Respectfully submitted,

By:mw_é%wl WA

Vanessa Stephens Clerk-Treasurer

13




Storey County Board of County

Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 1, 2018 Estimate of Time Required: 0-5 min.
Agenda Item Type: Consent Agenda

1.

Title: For possible action, Approval of payroll claims in the amount of $390,974.26 and
accounts payable claims in the amount of $3,655,944.77.

Recommended motion: Approve as part of the Consent Agenda.

Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens

Department: Treasurer Contact Number: 775.847.0969

Staff Summary: Attached.

Supporting Materials: See attached

Fiscal Impact: 0

Legal review required: No

Reviewed by:

_@ Department Head Department Name: Treasurer
County Manager Other Agency Review:

Board Action:

[ ] Approved [ ] Approved with Modification

[ ] Denied [ ] Continued

L



TINSYILL

YITIOELINOD

UINOISSIWWOD HINOISSIHWWOD NYNAIYHD

:sIUOTSSTUWOD JO pieog Ajunoc) Asxols ayl Aq psaozddy

00°%#8L'S 1S3DaY) IO0IONPad TeloL
00" 153143 I0J Iajsueil Iasn TeIOL
Junowy osded # pag # aa

/# duz  /3daud
8T/€T/€0 :d3eQ YO3UD I030mpaQ :2dAr T1oxked

TYNIA 1938TBoy ooyd €€:9%:0T 8TI/€T/€0 :uny
z abed WELSAS TIOYAYd ALNNOD ATIOLS v0150dd :3dey



HHANSVIAL

YEATTOILAWOD

HANOISSIWWOD YHINOISSIWWOD NVWAIVHD

:sIsUOTSSTUMO) JO pirvod Ajuno) Aaxo3ls sy3z Aq paaoxddy

9Z 0%1‘SBE :pasSANSTA TB3IOL
€%°S90°'8E $I030Mpad 03 ISFSULIL ISSN) TeloL
LT 009°'9T :97Tg dog IT@ UuoO PIaiX spaq safoldum 1e3l0l
sz 852’892 :31sodag 303xTa d24oT1dwy TBIOL
[ A :syoayy o9koTdwm Te3lol
LS SEE'ST :S)08YD I03onpag Te3lol
2L°896°'SY :SdIJdH I0F ISFSURIL I3S[) TBIOL
Junowy 29Aed 4 pad # aa

/4 duz /3oaud

6 8 L 9 S ¥ € z T :sdnoap [rozxked
8T/8T/€0 :93ed PUS-POTI®G BI/€Z/€0 :33eA YO°YD Jeinbay :adAL Tr0aked

AIYNIWITIIL x93s1hbay 29uDd 8Z:2V:€T 81/TZ/E0 ‘uny
S abeq WALSAS TIOHAVd AINNOD AHIOLS ¥0TS0¥d :3dey



FHINSTIIL

HITTOLLANOD

HINOISSIWWOD HINOISSIWWOD NYWIIYHD

$SI9UCTSSTUMO) JO pIeOod Ajuno) Aaxols syl Aq paaoxddy

00°09 ipesaIngsId [e3ol
00" :1030NpPag 03 I8ISUBIL ISSN [eI0L
00°0S :9T7Td dod ITA uo pIIX spaqg o3koTduzm [elorL
00° :3Tsodag 302xT@ ®sfoTdud Te3O0L
00" :syoay) 3ako1dug TEB3IOL
00" $SY03YD 1030TMped TB3IOL
00" fSdlJd 03 I93Fsuell I9S) TeIOL
Junouwy s2ded 4 paQd # da

/# dud /29D

:sdnoxn TToxked

8T/%0/€0 :93BQ PUS-POTISg 8T/ZI/E0 :93ed O3YD Tetoads :adAl TT0xLed
TYNIA 193sTBay 3oayn : SE:ZT:0T 8T/€T/€0 :uny
z abeg WALSAS TIOYAYd ALNNOD AIAOLS Y0T150dd :3dey



T

00'0L
€L LTT

09 €Le‘e

0% TILS

00°02T
T0°0%
00°20¢C
ZL'eT
0S°6%
T1€°961
00°S¥
087 LET
007961
6T°S
00°GE
LY ¥¥1'SL6
00°0¢2%
00°0ST

£8700¢€

00°00S‘%

9T %21

00°900'S

TYLOL
MDOHHD

abeg

00°0L
€L°LTT

097L0%'T
00°996

067291
0S5 "8O¥

00°0ctT
T0°0%
oo-zoz
cL 6T
05°6%
TE°96T1
00°S7%
0S°LET
00°S6T
61°S
00°S¢
LY PPT SLE
00°0cC¥%

00°0sT

00°00S‘%

vZ 86
26°5¢
00°00c
00°S2ZE’S
-00°6TS

LNOOWY

6L8¢€8
£9L¢€8

ocZseEs
0cgeEs

LBLESB
LBLES

0L8EB
ST8E8
cTLES
T2LES
ZoLes
908¢E8
678LB
958¢e8
vLLES
188¢€8
608€E8B
EvLEB
6TLEB
988E8
ozZLER
ozLes
ozLes
LT8ES
LT8ES
LTBER
LTBEB

LPLES

9TBER
9T8ER

09LER

09LES
09LES

H#SNVIL

81/91/¢
81/91/¢

8T/91/¢
81/91/¢

8T/9T/¢€
8T/9T/¢€

8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
81/91/¢
8T/9T/E
8T/9T/¢€
BT/9T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
81/91/¢
8T/91/¢€
8T/91/¢
8T/9T/¢€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/¢
8T1/91/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/¢€
8T/91/¢

8T/9T/€
8T/91/¢

8T/91/€

8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€

HILYAa

8T/91/¢

34 L3000 dNd¥d OJ AFAOLS

SEDIIJHLAON
HLIWS "C
dAJANS "

YIZINVDIO TTID
SOVd HOVIOLS ONINDOT

NYHAVHD

YIVA aQ¥dI WWOD

Z/1 1¥0d4dNS TIddY
FALTIA JIV LS6E£9Md
HEAMES / HIIYM
QES¥NESIA INAWHS INIYD
81/L/€ - 81/2¢/2
ONTJAAVIS HONVIVE
HOLYNIALTY -LS6E9Md

SHOIAY¥IS ADNIIITINODITAL

YNV
TLZH#AS L0-2Z6 ¥ASN
9LLSZTYOOH#HITENIN

AA DA-Z-S70L-0000-8T-TO#

HD
dOHS
dOHS

A¥ANAYT ¥L 1S
A4ANOVYT SL IS
A4ANOVYT 2L 1S
AYANOYT TL LS

100d INAWHAOCYJIWI dLLYEM

SHITIANS diNY
SHITAANS WY

L30oddns

DNILSOD dOo¥d S¥UHEd/TIVEA
AITTOALANOD

NOILATHEDSHd HDIOANI

UALSIDIAY MOFHD
ALNNOD AHUOLS

ONI HdIL DWD
YHANSTIIL NOSIYD 40 ALID

d¥0D0 ATddNS AHIHD

AMIS ONIJAVLS TTAMIIVYHD

XHAL-WIVHD

¥04D

dIHSYIANIIYd ODTTHD

ONI HJTTASYD

SLI¥Yd OLNY ALID TIVYLIIdYD
NIWAAOAANWI TYVHANAD NOANYD
TYNOISSHAOYd ¥ SSANISNG
SIMAT LIODS ‘TIZIINE
ONIJAVLS HONVIVE
ONI’'DIVIDATHE MONM¥L ¥ OLNV
IAYES HONIIITINODHTHL L3IV
AEN d0 DOSSV¥ S.,¥0SSISSY
NOIIDNYLSNOD SHWY

NSSY SMMOMNIIYM NYDIYIWY

ONI NOILVYLIHYVY NYDIJIWY

ONI ODSTIVY

OTT AD0LSHOD TTY

ONI NON SVOIIV

ONI SWELSAS VIVA JADNYAQAY

JOaNIA

8T/¥1/€0

ELYTE

ZLYTE

TLYTe

0LPTE

69%16

89716

LOYTE

99%16

S9%16

v97%16

£9%16

29716

I9%T6

09%16

65716

BS¥16

LS¥Te

95%T6

SS716

PS¥16

£Sv16

Z5¥16

IS%16

FIHWNN
MDHHD
23e] uny

STETEd :ON 3x0ded



(4

00" 0Te
£€0° L6
00°00z

0V €T6°L

0% %1%

00°LS8'T

S0°"0LL

v9°zE8’C

TYLOL
MOHHD

abed

SETETE
21701
09°8c¢e

00°0T6
€0° L6
00°00¢

IS Z6E'Y
68°02S €

00°80T
00°02T
00°%TT
00°02T
00°02T
0§°L2T
05°6¢¢
007816

00°sLT
S0°S6S

80 0LL
00°S¥%
95°LT0’Z

INNOWY

LZLER 8T/9T/€
LZLES 8T/9T/¢€
LZLES 8T/91/¢
LzZLES 8T/9T/€E
LZLES 81/91/¢
LZLES 8T/91/¢€
LZLES 81/9T/€
LZLES 8T/9T/¢€
LZLES 8T/9T/€
LZLES 8T/9T/€ ¥ALTIA -¥AT 4r
LZTLES 8T/9T/€ YALTII GLS890S
LZTLES 8T/9T/¢€ JOLOY T€YLI0S
LZLES 81/9T/¢ Sav¥d ‘€NH TE£8L90S
LZTLES 8T/9T/€ SYFLTIIL -AD0LS
LZLES 8T/91/€ ¥EITIA 92£8%0S
LZLES 8T/91/€ SSINIYH ZIIM 92E€8¥0S
LZLES 81/9T/€ SYIALIIA 89SE£9UA
LzZLES 8T/91/¢€ DAS9 TIA -dOHS
LZLES 8T/9T/€ SA0¥ AIL 520930
LTLES 8T/91/¢ NO¥XIA TL-dd
LZLES 8T/9T/¢ ¥IALIII ¥AT AL

LSNVYHXT S.58908
TYE5 TIO CT€9S0S
SLAASYD SLS890S
JOLIVNIOVY 92E8¥%0S
969L%5-0¢€ S068S0S
S¥ELII4L -)AL1Ss OS
LTId TaNd 895€9 Ud
TYES TIO ZTE9S0S
LIQHEAD TE8LO9OS

69LE8 81/91/¢ SI¥dD ¥IDOVTIA LOAN

TI8¢E8 8T/9T/€ HONVY I¥Hd 008 HLITIELVS

TE8BES 8T/9T/¢€ dNO¥D AQVAd ¥NIHD

gsLEB 8T/91/¢ INANALYEY
0SLES BT/9T/¢€ INIWILYEY
9ZLES 8T/9T/¢€ INIVA HD

Y9LES  8T/9T/¢
£€S8€8  BT/9T/€

SNE/TIVL DAS JHLVYM
ISYINTE JIILYM

9ZLEB 8T/9T/€ TYINTE HOD
€0BER 8T/9T/€

6T8€E8 8T/9T/€ YAILYM SL IS
618€8 8T/9T/€ AIAIYM ¥L IS
6T8€E8 8T/9T/€ YALYM TL IS
6T8E8 8T/9T/¢€ YAIYM ZL 1§
SSLES 8T/9T/€ SNOILYDINNKNOD

SSLES 8T/9T/€
S5LES 8T/9T/€
S§5L€8 81/9T/¢€
8ZHES 81/9T/€
TLLES 81/91/¢€
SZTLES 8T/9T/€
SZLES 81/91/¢€

JOSSHASSY -¥ASIVIddY
JOLVIEAO dIN0H
AITIOOTT

aQ¥ IS5SY WSI¥NOL
HDILON LAONWVY ILXI INOZ
SYFAYAXVYI OL HOILON
QJ0 ITAILINN dDVSSYd

558¢8 81/91/¢€
Z6LESB 81/91/€ INYYD dOLS-NSA 0%59 ANI
€ZLES 81/91/¢
€ZLEB 8T/9T/E
£ZLEB 8T/91/¢

SHYIL £62E90S
SWALS HATVA 8%6693d4
SHIIL 62099484
H#SNWIL ALYa # 0/4a NOILAI¥OSHA HDIOANI

81/91/€ [ILSIDIY ADIHD
ALNNOD AHAOLS

ONI ATddAS OLNV LIOITIA
YANITIVW ‘IYIEEHI
NOILVNO4¥OD S€d HSIA

g ANOWAY ‘OZUVYWIA

OILVAMESNOD AHTIVA NOLAYA

ONI ¥SN SHOIVA

(OA) JTDINOIHD MDOLSWOD

ONI ISHHD ALINIWWOD

YOANHA

8T/%T/€0

I8%16

08716

6L%T6

8LYTe

LLYT6

9L¥T6

SLYT6

YLY16

YIENNN

MDHHD
o3eqg uny

STETdd :ON MHOQWM



€

ST 0¢
86 LE
90° 18T
00°8TT

0V 666°2

0z I€2'T

6£°8T0°T

oL-zs
Z9°L8S'T
00°9L0°2
00°LLT
00°0T¢E
00°0¢

88:£9%°9

C¢9°ST
00°scz

6Z°Ivv ZL

0S5 6EE’D
08°85%'1

TYLOL
ADIHD

abeg

S9°S¥%
S9°S¥%
S¥ 981
LA X4
ST 0¢€
86°LE
90°T8T
00°8TT

80 B8T0'T
ZE'IB6'T
0Z°1€2'1
00°07%
90°0LE
£E"809
0L"2S
Z9°LBS'T
00 9L0‘e
007LLT
00°0TE
0002
1T°9¢€9
Lo o0ce
86°89L
06°¥Z8
L9°660"T
20°66T
85°99¢
8T Z¥%L
B6 SGV¢E
6€°192°T
29°ST
00°sce
0S"LPT'T
0S°Z0L'T
6Z2°T165'69
0S°6EE’D
9T 88T

LNOOWY

vvLES
vvLES
vvLES
898¢8
TeLes
€£L8¢€8
€ELES
£6LE8

CELES
ov8ES

BEBES
(A3}
cIBes8
ZLBESB
6LLEB
ELLEB
T08E8
Z8LES
S88¢e8
18LEg
oeLes
SLLES
0o€LES
0gLes
0eLES
898€E8
SLLES
QgLEB
SLLES
LEBES
LELES
6CLER
ZvLe8
8ZLER
ZvLES
86LES
LTLES

#SNVAL

8T/91/€
8T/91/¢€
8T/91/¢€
8T1/91/¢€
8T/91/¢€
8T/9T/¢€
8T/91/¢
8T/91/¢

81/91/¢€
8T/91/¢€

8T/9T/t
8T/9T/¢
8T/9T/¢
8T/91/¢€
8T/91/¢€
8T/9T/¢€
8T/9T/¢
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
BT/9T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
BT/9T/E
8T/9T/€
81/91/¢€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/¢
8T/9T/¢
8T/9T/¢€
8T/9T/€
BT/9T/¢€
8T/9T/¢
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€

HIVA

8T/9T/¢€

Z/T TOSNOD NIF QHAHS
Z/T HIOSNOD NId JHIHS
z/1 TTIOSNOD NIF UHAHS
8T/€ OIS WId / L¥T IN
SANE HESOH -MOTd MM
FOI440 FTEVI ONIATOL
INIVd ‘THIHM HANSYEW
MOWIE ¥OLEIST

Savod
E00BETLTANI SYH SIW

MASNI 61/82/2-8T/T/€
SHILITIIA MV¥Ed ANOd
INTY AVAd ANOA

YEMOL MVEd aNOd
9TZBTEOO

LTE 1TSA / TO¥ DY -Md
HTAT ADEETST 8T/9/€
£€ZTSEQD

SOTLIZ00€ NIVIOW "0
0TE6EE00

INVTd JILIYM

ANVAOAd

HD

¥/1 ad TI0L 00T
INVTd ¥IM

ZE€6B0Y00TT

INYIOAd

HD

ANYAOUd

ANVAO¥d SHAIJ TT-1S/TL-1S
D13 WOOT LITAS -dOHS
TATA AATUD /SYWOHL
INWOW LOAd-0ZH#TIAO MSYL
1Z# MSVL

€2/2-LZ/T IWOW ISNOD
0" 0¥%¥€09 100V

SQ0Y FIL SZ0990S

NOILATIDSHA IDIOANI

YIALSIDAA MDHHD
AINNCD AHYOLS

NI IDW OJNI NIVINAOW NOYJI
AJAS TYIALSAANI DITOVITAH
IDIA¥ES LIAHYD LOdHd JWOH
LT ATddNS ISNOD ATddns adH

ONI ‘SHIVIDOSSY + SHAVH

a1l ‘IvH

D HNAYM ‘ADIMTIVH

OTT SINAWLSHANI 4LD
YHINYWYS ‘IIOD

WNITOYLHAd LES/IIVD NIHATOD
'Y Q¥VMAE DNIAAVID
HYJ4ogdIa ‘SHEID

h{eX )

¥YODOEEHY ® AQNYY ‘ONIQTEII

dT SYDTTHIIHA
ANYdWOD TYNALSYA

ONI SSVYID LSVd

ONITYTANIDONT LSEM AIYI

LSNIVMS 3 HJ¥0HIL NOSMDI¥H

AOANIA

8T/%T/€0
STETEd

00STeé
66%16
86¥%16
L6¥T6

96716

S6716

¥6¥16

£6716
26v16
T6v16
06%16
6B¥T6
BB8¥%T6

LBYT6

98%16
SBYT6

v8v16

£EB%T6

Z8¥%16

JTIHNNAN
ADEHD

239eg unyg

toN 3xoday



ONI FDIA¥ES T¥DIT YAVAIN 0ZST6

00°00T 00°00T S98€8  8T/91/¢ Hdd ATHINH
(ON¥) alr1 ZNTdE YAVAIN 61516
00°sZ 00752 z9BE8  8T/9T/¢€ s
ATANSYALL AEN 8IST6
00°005°LE 00°005LE Zv8€E8  BT/9T/€ MID HI¥NOJ
XAISEIOL 40 AIG AN LIST6
LT 8T LT 8T zzees  8T/9T/¢€ WSI¥NOL ALID YINIDVIA
NOIIVXVYI Id3d AIN 91516
SL"889 SL°889 v6LES  8T/9T/¢ SANNO¥OAOVE 3 INIYJIIONIL
ALTAVS DITENd IJAEA AHN STST6
£9°BEE’E £9°8€E‘E OvLE8  8T/9T/¢€ STOZAYVANYL HOLVA AINNOD
SHDYNOSHEY NVWAH IdHd AEN $IST6
ZE 6E9 ZE 6€9 z88€8  8TI/9T/¢ ASSY NIWAY 1¥00D IJIVISIA
AETIOULANOD AEN ETST6
0S°LOT’9 00°%85‘¥% L98€8  8T/9T/¢
0S°8SL L98€8  8T/9T/¢ ==
00555 L98€8  8T/9T/¢t
00°09T L98€8  8T/9T/¢€
00°0S L98€8  8T/9T/¢€
YATIONLANOD AHN Z1ST6
ST'0ET LY 0€ so8€8  8T/9T/¢€ WYOd MD0Td HSAOW 3 ¥J0T
sL 8z 6ELES  8T/9T/¢€ MOTATHL-SYIAId
€6°0L $98€8  8T1/91/¢ SATddNS UM ‘ SENIVYLS
ANTYA HNAL HSNOH ANNOW 11516
09° %L 81°S¥ ZLLES  8T/9T/¢ SAEM
zZv 62 8ELEB  BT/9T/¢€ INYLS -TEBLIOS
0D ¥OLOW THOH TIYHOIW 0TST6
Z6°16¢€ 60 80T £98€8  8T/91/¢ MOV dOOM/IN¥VD JNT
8€°60T 1SLE8  BI/91/¢€ STAGYT LALANT ' ¥IdYd
€L 9% TSLES  8T/91/¢ HAYL INO-FLIM ‘SUAATOL
T8°L9 198€8  8T/9T/¢
16765 098€8  8I/9T/¢€
NI SNOILOTOS HJIJJ0 O¥LANW 60ST6
00" %% 00" 9% 0s8g8  B8T/9T/¢€ 81/L/€ - 81/2Z/2
NOISNYN AVMOVH 80ST6
L0"9ev‘e 20" ¥LS T SL8E8  8I/9T/¢€ MAINAWOD S¥AJId
0€°Z8L SLBE8  BI/9T/¢€ MO0LS LT
SLT69 SL8E8  BI/9T/¢€ SQUYD SSHDIV SSHATANIM
ONI SETYOLYHOEYT YW LOST6
00°582°2 00°582°¢2 szggs  8I/9T/¢€ MANIVLIAY ATHLNOW
OTT SINAAE EATE AIADIT 90516
8L 796 09°59 6£8€8  BT/91/¢€ SHITAANS EWY
81°668 6£8€8  BT/91/¢ SHITAANS EWY
ONI ISISSY-H4IT S0ST6
¥0'v6¢€ 50" ¥6€ 9gLEs  8T/9T/¢ MMAH OSIH
ISIMAIN TIVEWIN %0ST6
8T °S%Z 85° €22 seLE8  8T/9T/¢ IEASYD 89GEGUL
09°12 SELE8  8T/91/¢€ HONX
T dEr €0ST6
L6°9TE'T 00" €LT YLBES  8T/9T/€ SETEVD
sg-Lag vL8E€8  8T/91/¢ FOIAA0 LAOSOADIW SHUIAIA
Z9°95L vL8€8  8T/9T/¢€ QISIA QNY EJIAJ0 dOLd¥T
OTT EOMWNOS TLI Z0ST6
zs 19 z2s 19 vELES 8T/91/¢€ SHITIANS HDIJJ0
F¥0LS ALINAWWOD AW SII 10516
€L°0TS
TYLOL INNOWY #SNUL qI¥a # 0/d NOIIdINDSEA ZDIOANT HOANIA MAAWAN
MOHHD MOTHD
8T/9T/€ NEISIOINE MDIHD 8T/%T/€0 : @3eQ uny

4 abeg ALNQOD AHAOLS STETEd :ON 3Ixbdey



S

00°SL9'S

00°00S‘L

66°6%2°C

00°SS¢

00°9%

90°60L

00°¢62
00"0cCT
09°€¢€9
00°056°T
00°0%T
§9°69¢2

v8 VT

QT €LE

00°2Z89'%T
66 "BEE
0056
£6°6%9

TYIOL
MOEHD

obeg

SL°€90°€
00°000°2
00°000°2
00°008
00°SLE
00°00S
00°00S°L
0T %9
68°SB8T T
00"0ctT
00°SL
00"SL
00°58
00"9T

00" 0t
15°91¢
SS°Z6¥
00°¢e2
0o-octT
09°¢€e9
00°0S6°T
00°0%T
§59°69¢C
Lt
0T"TT
68°¢T

¥8 €9
25716
86°ET

61" 8¢t
T9°'S¥%

68 7%
65°0¢
65°0¢
00°Z89°%T
66 BEE
00°Se
£6°6%9
LNOQOWY

£v8¢e8
[4=TAX:]
Z5LE8
ZsLes8
zsLee
25L¢€8
SvBEB

SYLEB
SPLEB

£28ES
£ECBES
v18€E8
vI8ER

TS8E8
TS8EB

8vLES
BYLES

06LES
SvBES
veges
208¢€8
vZets
oOvLES

oLLES
698¢8

T7LES
TvLES
TvLES
TvLES
TvLES
TvLESB
TvLEB
TvLEB
TvLEB

SBLES
LSLEB
£SLEB
088BES

#SNYAL

81/9T/¢
81/9T/¢€
81/91/¢
8T/9T/¢€
8T/91/¢
8T/9T/¢
8T/9T/¢

8T/91/¢€
81/9T/¢€

81/91/¢€
8T/9T/¢
8T/9T/¢
81/91/¢

8T/9T/¢
8T/91/¢€

8T/91/¢€
BT/9T/¢€

8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/91/€
8T/91/¢
8T/9T/€
BT/91/¢

8T/91/¢€
8T/91/¢€

8T/9T/€
8T/9T/¢€
8T/9T/¢€
81/9T/¢€
81/9T/¢€
8T/91/¢
8T/9T/¢
81/9T/¢
81/91/¢

8T/91/¢
BT/9T/¢€
81/91/¢
81/91/¢

2LYa

8T/91/¢

SHILTVAOY DId LT0Z XiAd

OIMN TV¥IDOS

WDdd YIQIW DOS ‘IINSNOD
YIQIW TYIDOS/SNOILVTHY
qs5vH

YIQIW DOS/NOILYIIY dnd
LISOdAd %05 SXIOMEATI

I '¥OTHdY
ONISNVAY

8T1/92/9 - 81/LZ/€1043A HO
81/92/9 - 8T/LZ/€ JIDA
ONINOLINOW WAYTY

ISAL ANV IDAdSNI WAVTY
81/L/€ - 81/22/2

ONIENL ANV IIFHS TL-L
dI¥1s 'HIONY TL-1L
IINSAWNL ¥IHIVAM dTOD
JIVATA A00A SL IS

QIO TIIE 0S5 AVMHOIH
81/82/2

¥IND IISIA 04 SAVW NId

d2TA40 AHATO

dITNT FTYDS SYTINIONT
STIMO€/TdNS HOIJAIO DSIW

OSIduZ dOHS

WAIHLIT IHM SL-1
IXd ¥ STINNNA dJdOHS
INIVd -MOTId

SLTdH-A MOTd

YALTIIA TN 89S5€£9¥d
YOSNIS SWAL 8766934
OSIA ¥ISHW TLi-L

OSIA dISVKW TL-L

NOIS ¥¥aAvd ¥¥'I0S
NOISSIWWOD ODNINNVTId
Z# ANIDOVYA € dHH
qILOHETIOD SHIA

NOILAI¥OSHd HDIOANI

YALSIOII MOFHD
ALNNOD AHAOLS

"ONI SINAAF TIVY

ONI SHIDALVALS avd

DONI ‘SANDOYAd

LNIWINTLIY ATdWE DITdNd

ONI SHEDIAAA NOILDHLO¥A

a OTIONV ‘INIALIL

YALNID dOIA¥3AS THILS WAd
00 WIOAINN ISHUD DIAIDVA
ANVJWOD ¥O0d AVIHIIAO
01T ¥YIQIW LNO¥JIINO

NYOL ‘ENJOESO

IS ¥ SOIHAYYD JAIS HHL NO

D11 ‘LOdEd VIV¥d HLISAAO

ONI IOddd dOILJI0

SHSTYAYIING OLNY ATTIIEHE.O
OTT ONILTINSNOD NOIYON
ONI VINYOJAITYD A0 THLXAN

HITH TYNOIIVdNDD0 VYAVAIN

JOaNdA

8T/%T/€0

BESTE

LESTE

9€ST6

SEST6

vESTE

€EST6

CESTE

TESTE

0ESTE

62516

8CST6

LTST16

92¢SsT6

52s16

¥Zs1e

£2ST6

2Cs1e6

12516

ATENAN

ADHHD
33BQ uny

STETHEd :ON 3xodey



9

00°0ST
00°50T
00°00T‘S
00" €

00°89T

00°59s

TZT IEY 'Y

LO"LYT

06°599

0o0-Loz
92°1SC
00°%%9
00 ELE
26 107

6L" L8

68°¥Z29°SS1

TYLOL
JADHEHD

abeg

00°0ST
00°S0T
00°00T°S
00"t
0095
00° 95
00795
007559
00°89

957 zzT'¥V
99°0%T

06°067%
00°SLT

00°LOC
8¢ Ts¢T
00°%%9
00 ELE
Z6 1OV

26°02
L899

PT°T9S‘2ST

LNNOWY

LELEB 8T/9T/€ TOAINOD 1S3d
9SLEB 8T/9T/€ IT00 DA ‘QULIN
8SLE8 8T/9T/€ 8T/TE/L-LT/T/8
ZSBEB 8T/9T/¢€ 81T/L/E - 8T/2Z/C
S6LEB 8T1/91/¢ MTIN HLIVANI
S6LES 8T/9T/¢ MTIW ALYWNI
S6LES 8T/9T/E HIIN ALVRWNI
£T8¢€8 8T/9T/€ TIAVIL YOI WAIC dEd
998€8 8T/9T/€ doL 2960-L%8
998€8 8T/91/€ SNOIIWOINNWWOD-ZT%9-2S2C
998¢€8 BT/9T/€ JIDA  00SL-L%8

¥88€8 8T/9T/¢€
¥88€8  8T/9T/¢€
¥88€8 8T/9T/¢€
788€8 8T/9T/€
78BES 8T/9T/€
¥88€8 8T/9T/¢€
v88¢8 8T/9T/€
788€8 8T/9T/¢€
788€8 8T/9T/€
88€8 8T/91/¢
¥88€8 8T/9T/¢
¥88€8  BT/9T/E
88€8 8T/9T/€
»88€8 8T/9T/€
¥88€8 8T/9T/€
¥BBEB 8T/9T/¢€
88€8 8T/9T/€
¥88£8 8T/9T/€
¥88€8 8T/9T/€

0€8EB 8T/9T/€ SASSYIO INIM SSTINILS
ocges 8T/9T/€ SONAR NIL
8T8ES 8T/9T/€ SHITIANS €ENY
LOBES BT/9T/€ QESANESTA INAWHS INIYD
1Z8¢€8 8T/9T/€ 140ddNs TI¥dY
7SLES 8T/9T/¢€ INIVH N¥3d SOLT
6TLES 81/91/¢€ ST'6'L/Z daimM
9LBES 81/91/¢€ NONWD S¥0SSHSSY
9LBES 8T/9T/¢€ NONWD TL IS
3415} 8T/9T/¢ SHILTIVAOY DIL LTO0Z XId
#SNVAL FIVA # o/d NOIIJI¥YOSEA HDIOANI

81/91/€ WIALSIODIY ADHIHD
ALNNOD AHIOLS

vYed OTT SIIILSNANI ADITIS
ONI TOMINOD ILS3d VI¥dIS
TYLNANNOIIANT VIIAIS
SWELSAS TOYINOD VIYIIS

NATIVY NYI¥€E ‘JIVOHS

ONI SYOLNEIYLSIA MAYWAIHS

X¥¥VH ‘¥EAIC¥HDS

ONI SHDIA¥ES TVHOID JdS

T NI SHEDIA¥ES TVHOTID DHS

SOIHAVYED ® ddM @IVNDIAVS
ONI 0Dddany

NVEL I€€0€ ‘SIidddod

DNI ‘SWELSAS ONIIIOIHTH

NI DNIJVOSANVT NIEIYD ONII

DNI ‘3@Snazd

(¥¢D) DNI OD NVOYOW AW

JOaNTA

BI/%T/€0

¥5ST6

£9ST6

28sTe

TSST6

09ST6

6%ST6

8%ST6

L%ST6

9¥%STe

S¥ST6

¥9S16

£¥ST6

c¥S1e

T¥STe

0%sTe

6EST6

YIEWNN
ADHHD
a3eq uny

STET€Ed :ON wuomwm



L

00°0¢€
Zs LS

00°29s

00°0%T

TI°69€°S

L Lel

LL"988°L8BY
25 BE9

08°059°T

00°SLE
00°TS

TYIOL
MOHHD

abeg

-00°BEE
-00°"9LT
S6°¥LT
89°6%C

00°0¢€

(4R

00°62E
00°6
00°9¢tT
00°86

00°0%T

8€ 0L

26769

¥9TEET
657821
65°82T
65°8CT
BL B6¥
v0-see
¥v°288
26°69

81°LST
0% 9St
0%°"9ST
92692
T6°STT
81°LST
g6 LLT
¥8°5CT
65°8CT
8T°LSC
e 182
85°L1E
9275891
65°82T
65°82T

98 ¥¥
T6°82
01" %S
LL"988
25 8e9

0T "8BEC
0L C1%

00°SLE

00°TS

LNNOWY

‘L8Y

99LE8
99.L€8
99LES
99L¢e8

658€E8
LPBEB

8¥8E8
8¥8ES
8Y8EB
8YBEB

008¢ES

ze8es
TSLEB
T9LE8
19LES
99L¢e8
T9LE8
19L€8
T9Le8
T9LER
T9LE8
ToLERB
T9LES
19L€8
19LE8
£E8LES
ToLE8
19LER
19LE8
S9LES
T9LER
T9LES
T9LES
ze8es
S9LES8
ToLES

LS8¢€R
LS8¢€8
LS8¢€8
LLBESB
65LES

9ZBEB
9Z8ES

Tv8e8
0TBES

H#SNYVAL

8T/9T/¢
8T/91/¢
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/¢€

8T/9T/€
8T/9T/¢

81/9T/€
8T/91/¢
8T/9T/¢
8T/91/¢€

81/91/¢

8T/9T/€
8T/9T/¢€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
BT/9T/€
8T/9T/E
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/E
8T/9T/€
8T/91/€
8T/9T/¢€
8T/91T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/¢€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
8T/91/¢
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€

8T/91/€
8T/9T/€
8T/9T/€
81/9T/¢€
8T/91/¢

81/91/¢
8T/9T/¢

8T/9T/¢€
8T/91/¢€

[cHN- (a8

8T/9T/¢€

aNNagd 43a
aNNJFY d3d
dda T /T ¥OTIHD
d3d L /L JOTHO

HDOLIMS TL-1
8I/L/€ - 8I/22/T
81/L/E - 8T/2Z/C
8T/L/€ - 81/22/2
8T/L/E - 81/22/2

SISAL OFI

YHAIYM 104d3d HD
WALSAS dI¥a

D § 8BE
J 8 2Lt

LS NOINN

YAILYM S¥AdId
g 5 0T

SAVH TLT
YILYM DLOA

QIATHIDIEE XYL ALYHAOAd
1¥04dns dada

NID WHD
NID WID

YW - SA¥v¥D SSIENISNE

NOILATYOSHEA HOTOANI

YHALSIDAY ADIFHO
AINNOD AZIOLS

YINJOAITYD 4T 0D YTHOLVHL
OTT EDILION LSHL

INZNdINOE ¥OI¥IANS

SHSTYGIALNA A¥dd NNS

ONI DOSSY ¥ UTY¥NVLS

WILSAS ¥ALYM 0D IS

AATIHAHS 0D IS
LOIJLSIA TOOHOS 0D IS

ONI SEDIA¥ES ALITILN €4S

S ¥ HENIM SYIZVID NAIFTHLNOS

LIV ‘HLIKS

FOANIA

8T/%1/€0

S9ST6

79516

€99T6

299716

19516

08sT6

65ST6

8SST6

LSST6

95ST6

SSST6

YEENNN
ADHEHD

23eg UNy

STETEd :ON wuemmm



ONI HLIYONOD dg 98ST6

00" 0ST 00°0ST 9€9¢€8 81/91/¢€ TYIL¥Vd SIO0HE MAOM
NOSYL ‘IMDIEZEIIM SBST6
0002 00702 808€8 8T/91/¢ SSYTID THOXHE WHAWIAON J0d
IHOL ‘NILLIHM ¥BSTE
0980T 00°0S 68LES 81/91/¢ WIOJITOD TLL
09°8S 68LEB 8T/9T/¢ AYEL INVND
gy TYINTFWNONIANT NYTISHM £8ST6
00°82T°2 00"geT’z B8SBES 81/91/¢ ONILSIT/AY FYIMONIAQIAM
ONI ‘HYIMDNIAQAM z8ST6
L9 8 L9°8 8BLESB B8T/9T/€ TIID OLOHd
ONI 0DQEM 18ST6
00°08%'T 00°08%'T 96LEB BT/9T/¢€ DNIdWNd HDAVW
¥Ed AS JNVI DILdES SUALYM 08GT6
00" ¥ZE 00" ¥ZE BLBESB 8T/9T/¢ ST6°9LT SAN DNILSAL ¥NAJ
YAVAEN ‘AINNOD HOHSYM 6LST6
TS°958 157958 LTBESB 8T/91/¢€ STYEW QOOMMDOT B8TI0Z €34
AYES YOINAS AINNOD HOHSUYM 8LSTE
00°L9T'C 00°L9T’Z 6Z8E8 8T/9T/¢€ SHOIA¥HES LSIALHQT
SHLYIDOSSY 3 UHEMTYM LLST6
00°96 00°95 ¥SBESB 8T/9T/¢€ 8T/L/€ - 8I/2Z/C
00" 0% ¥SBEB BT/9T/¢€ 8T/L/€ - 81/2Z/C
ONI S¥N0L ALID VINIDIIA 9LSTE
00°0LZ 00°0§ €88€8 8T/9T/€
00708 £88€8 8T/9T/€
00-0Z €£98€8 8T/9T/¢€ HIONWEQ "X
00708 £88€8 8T/9T/¢€
00708 £88¢€8 8T/9T/€E
00°0S €£88¢8 8T/9T/€
2104 SLST6
007002 00°002 98LEB 8T/9T/€
(dA)  EDIAJ0LS0d SA PLSTE
SHTELY S% €LY S€8€8 8T/9T/€ SMO0H MAINID MOLISIA
OD¥OIHD 40 ALISIIAINN €LGTE
00" 06T E 00°06T'€E PH8E8 8T/9T/€ I1SHEL FATOIHIAA/FATS
D11 1IN ZLST6
SL°8T0'S 00°002°T L88¢€8 8T/9T/€ 8T0Z IDEANNOD ¥ATAL
00°002°T L98€8 B8T/91/€ 8T0Z IDANNOD ¥ITAL
SL°8TZ L88¢€8 8T/9T/€
00°002°T YZLES BT/9T/€ 8T02 LDEANNOD HIATAL
00°002'T TL8€8 8T/91/¢€ FANTLIY ¥AJIINNIL ‘NYWAVHD
ONI ‘SIIDOTIONHOAL ¥ATAL TLSTE
91" 0T% 0T 06 BILEB 8T/91/¢€ 20 ¥IAT- N¥Fd SOLT
90°0Z¢ B9LES 8T/9T/€E AV E S/M- N¥IE SOLT
INIWIAOUIWT TVIANTD IAL 0LST6
00°02% 00 0z% EEBESB 8T/91/¢ YIINTD YOLISIA dOA IANIM
D MDIA ‘ONITASSLIL 69516
zZ8°%29 [4: 38 24°] 66LEB 8T/9T/¢ Z0OLTAD A¥HOVZ
/MTHA ' DNOYLSWYY  TYANIOHL 89516
I8 1859 L6 P65'T LILEB 8T/9T/€ STE TS / SL9 DIY Md
£9°L6E LILEB BT/9T/€ 6LT ISA -HDA
69°EBY'Z L9LER 8T/9T/€ vzy ISA ‘009 OFL -Md
25 S0T'T LILEB 8T/9T/€ €TT 1S / S9¢ DAA
D71 WAH'IO¥LAd SYWOHL L9ST6
00" SVE 00°S%E 708ER 8T/9T/€ SAATYA YAMOHS
AWALYWITHL 99¢T6
€9°TT0'T
TYIOL INOOWY #SNVIL qLYA # 0/d NOILAI¥DSHIA FDIOANI JOANIA ATENON
ADEHD MDHHD
8T/9T/¢€ WHALSIODIY MDHHD 8T/¥T/€0 * 93eQ UNA

abeg ALNNOD XEIOLS STETEd :*ON 310day



L

LZ ZTY?'888°1
TZ°958S'¢E

TYLOL
MADHHD

abed

TYIOL SMOHHD
LOAN-ITVS dvod

T1Z2°96s‘¢ T6LES 8T/91/¢€
LNNOWY #SNYAEL JrIvd # 0/d NOILJI¥YDSHO HOIOANTI VOANIA HHEWNON
ADEHD
8T/9T/¢ WALSIODAY ADIHD 8T/%T/€0 * 23eQ uny
STETHd :ON 219day

AINNOD AHY¥OLS



FIva
00°000°9
00°000°9
00700079
T®305 Jjunowy
¥o3ud
abeg

]
7/ 1
-

AINIOLLY IOI¥ISIA

NOILVZI¥OHINY ANV MAIAHY A0 LNIWIDIFTTMONMDY

TB3IOL 5¥D3UD

134 8T/9T/¢€ SHJIAYAS TYNOISSHIOHEd €-05-8T ANI
OTT dNo¥D YILI0d
#I9YdNOA 33eQ uotaidiaossag odTOAUT Iopusp
8T/9T/€ SYOSUD OTUOIJOSTH I03 IA93STHay 8T/%1/€0
ALNNOD AJIOLS HOO08ETHA

154

Isquny
3o23Ud

33eQg uny

toN 3xodey



FANOISS IWWOD

JINOISSIWNOD
NYWIIVHD
YIUNSTHAL
JITTOILINWOD
CNR-(a8 NOILVZI¥OHLNY ONY MEIAHY 40 INIWIDAITMONMNOV
9T " 6TL ET *Te301L DXIeds
ST 6TL'ET
86 88 TSET 8T/9T/€ IDIVHD (ONY HASYD d0LAVT S68CLO
TYLOL LINNOWY #SNYIL A {a NOILAIdDS3A # HDIOANI LdHd-ANN4 JoaNIn FIEWON
[ep:\fo] od
YALSIDIT TIYD HSYHOANA 8T/%T/€0 : 23eQ uny

abeq ALNOOD AH¥OLS 1S08%SEd ON 3Jxoday



Jiva
00°000'9
00°000°'9
00°000°9
Telol Junowy
08YD

abeg

AINIOLLY IOIMLSIA

NOILVZI¥YOHLAY ANV MIIAZY J0 INTZWIDATTMONMIDY

Te30L $}03UD

(44 8T/€T/¥ SEADIAYIS TYNOISSIIOAd ¥OSBT ANI
OTT dNo¥D AALIOA
#I9yonop ejeqg uotidriosag adTOAUT Iopusp
BI/€T/¥ S¥29yD dTuoalosa[d I037 I33stbhay 8T/TT/%0
AILNNOCD AHIOLS HO08ETdd

34

Jaquny
eilite]

93eQg uny

:oN jaodsy



T

9¢°06T

T6°€IS’'6

£€6°CLT

90°80¢

00°Zoz
0Z°ss
60°€8T

00°C%9

68°ST
00°0SZ‘9
00" ¥%SE’TT
9S°€90°T
€T ¥
98°B6T'E

C6'E6E

SLTEET

00°000°2T
00°525°S
TYLIOL
ADFHD

abeg

00°%98°¢
0E"L9S’€E
0E"SE9'T
09°ST9°¢€
0Z°060°T

L7021
05°69

T6°€T5°6

S6°8ST
86 E€TT

06°08¢C
a1 Le

oo°coe
0Z°SSs
60°E8T

05°20s
05°6€T

68°ST
00°0SZ°9
00" ¥%SE’TT
95°€90°T
€%
98°86T €
E07 86

05 9%
PETBL
2ETIZT
Z€5°0T
§5°0¢
LL™8

08 el

00° %S
00°9
SL'¥9
00°6
og-ooo0’zt

00°ses’s

LNOOWY

Sv0%8 8T/ET/% T0/%0 QNYTIT/IIAANS/HLIWS

SHP0%8 8T/€T/¥% SZ/€0 ANY'1dT/IIAANS /HLIWS
S%¥0%8 8T/€T/% TT/€0 /M ¥UIAANS °Q
SP0¥8 8T/€T/% 8T/€0 ONVIIT/IHAANS/HLIWS
S¥0%8 8T/€1/% TT/€ /M HLIIWS 'O
050%8 8T/€1/% SITMNYIE NOSINd
0S0%8 BT/E€T/¥% TED FAVHS/SHOZVE /OOdWYHS
60T¥8 8T/€T/% ONIddIHS ¥ SHINHOO¥E J1DA
0TT¥8 8T/€T/% SAO0D ¥IAYd DILOA
6%0%8 8T/€T/% dlL TIYD
SST¥8 B8T/€T/¥% HDIA¥YHES HANOHd I®A
€60%8 BT/€1/% ¥YIVA d¥dI WWOD
zZzove 8T/ET/% 1¥0d4d0S AYH
87078 8T/€T/% AAMES / AAIYM
TLO¥8 BT/ET/% aIsANESIA INAWHSINIYD
STT¥8 8T/ET/¥% 8T/%/% - 81/2¢/¢
STT¥8 8T/ET/% 8T/%/% - B81/CC/¢
LETDS 8T/ET/% aNnNdEd XYL
8T0%8 BT/ET/% 1¥0ddNs DO¥d ¥ALIYND HI®
0ET¥8 BT/ET/% IHDISYIAO dOTIAATA WWOD
6% T8 8T/ET/¥ 10d3a SONd ‘SEAXOE ‘INIVA
IST¥8 8T/€T/% SHOIAYHS HONTFTANODHITIAL
£0T¥8 8T/€T/¥% SNYHL -€£5252 Md
TZ0%8 8T/€1/% dOHS
120%8 BI/ET/% HD
120%8 8T/€1/% dOHS
TZ0%8 8T/€T/¥% dOHS
Y08 8T/ET/¥ X¥ANOYT YL LS
?H0P8 BT/€T/% AdANOYT SL 1S
Y0¥ 8 8T/ET/¥% AJANOYT ZL LIS
4 4054:] 8T/€T/% A¥ANAYT TL LS
0Z0%8 BT/ET/¥ SAEM ¥ MDOT OLOV -DSMT
0Z0%8 BT/ET/¥ SAEM -NVA DVT1d JIWY
0zowe BI/ET/7V SAHEM D3€
0zove BT/ET/% A3 -JAIVM
0L0%8 BT/ET/% L0¥d AQCYANI ¥ILYMALSYM
660%8 8T/€T/% INIWITIOY II0ddNS ATHINOW
H#SNVAL qLYA # 0/d NOILAI¥OSEA FDIOANI

8T/€1/% AILSIDAA ADIHD
ALNNOD AHAOLS

A¥HES ONIJAVLS TTIMIYVHD

XAL-WITHD

AY¥TI4SId ¥HATOS dATAILAIAD

ATddNS AYYLINYS TYIINID

JdIHSYHENIIYd ODTTID
ONI dJTTISYO
NINIAQIJWI TVIINID NOANVD

TYNOISSHI0Ed ® SSENISNH

SIMAT LIODS ‘TIHJINg
MIAANY “MD0OH

(LdWOD) SINIDIY A0 qAY0H
HS DNILTINSNOD N¥Ood ITLLVE
ANIVTE ‘¥HIDNEJS-TINAAIVE
IA¥ES HONAYHANODHTHL I3¥LY

ONI ‘SNOISSIWSNYII MOV

ONI QDSTIVY

ONI XD0T ANIdTIVY

OTT1 ADOLSHOD TIY

ONI SWHLSAS ¥YIVA JIONYAQY
AOANEA

8T/TT/%0
STETdd

SOLT6

TO0LTe

€0LT6

COLT®

TOLT6
00LTE
66916

86916

L6916
96916
S69T6
¥6916
£69T6
26916

T69T6

06916

68916
88916
LBOTE
HHENNN
MOEHD

: 93eQ@ uny
:oN 3aoday



Z

00°g9¢

¥6°9T19°1

L8°088°6

S 6S¢

00°8LE

00°80T
66°6VL'¥T
€E6ET’T
00°0%
€LTLTT

0% ZLL'ET
TYLOL

JMDEHD

abeg

CLTETT
SZ'0T
ZL"80T

00°s¢

§8°¢28
S6°S¢
S6°S¢C
06° 1S
S6°0€E
S6°9¢t
S6°0¢t
S6°EL

00°921
00°2se

00°80T
66°6VL'%Z
EE 6ET'T
00°0%

EL LTl

LNNOWY

S2o¥8
S2Z0¥8
S20%8

9L0%8

vcovs
vzovs
124 4:]
vZ0%8
i4404:]
vZ0%8
i4454°]
vZove
124%4:]
44 4]
¥Z0vs8
¥20¥8
¥covs
vC0¥8
»Z0%8
72098
v2098
72078
[Z404]
v2o¥%8
vZ0%8
j4454°]
vzovs
v2o¥8
v2o¥8

9ST¥%8
€50%8
8Z1¥%8
LLOY8
€20¥%8
ov0¥8
ov0¥8
9v0¥8
S9¥0%8

990%8
910%8

€ETT¥8
v10%8
ze1v8
1428 4:]

TS0%8

H#SNVIL

BT/€L/%
8T/€L/%
8T/€T/¥

BT/E€ET/%

8T/ET/%
BT/E€T/%
8T/ET/¥
8T/ET/¥%
8T/€T/%
BT/ET/¥
BT/ET/%
BT/E€T/%
BT/ET/%
8T/ET/%
BT/ET/%
BT/ET/%
8T/ET/%
8T/€T/¥%
aT/€E1/%
8T/ET/%
8T/ET/%
8T/ET/%
8T/E1/%
8T/€T/%
8T/€T/%
8T/€T/%
BT/€T/%
BT/€T/%
8T/ET/¥
8T/€ET/%
8T/ET/%
8T/€T/¥
BT/ET/%
8T/€T/%
BT/€T/%
8T/E€T/%
8T/€T/%
8T/E€T/%

8T/€T/%
BT/€T/¥

8T/€T/¥
8T/€1/¥
8T/€1/%
8T/€1/7

ST/ET/%

FIVA

8T/€1/%

SHIL HTEYD
SEI¥ELLYY
HSOH YIV ‘TINNQI

34 SSINLIM

TIO HSVD ¥l £52SZMd
SNYAL OLOY £SZSZMd
TYds TIO £52SeMd
LBZTS THJL £STSTMA
LBTT9THA £SCSTMA

TIO T%#ZBOAAAD

SHAV'IE -dOHS

WAV TOALNOD 8655944
TEINYd ¥YHLTIL ¥IV -Z2LY
SHAVTE -ZL¥

S11dd £92SZMd

ASY ¥YOLOW S068S0S
LINSVYD €9252Md

Td AJIYdS WAIAI¥I €5CSZMd
ALY -€£5252ZMd

SAINTd T¥Z89AHAD

ANOD ¥IV £52SZMd

T¥ES TIO -ZT€9S0S
Saav¥ld -dOHS

S¥ELTIA LNYTOO0D

TEANVd ¥ALTIS SL-A
SEAYIE -2ZLY

SHOVTIH -d0SSHASSY
LAMSVYD HDNVId €SCSZMd
SYALTIL DSIW -Savod

INHWTIYLSNI HLY-d¥HA IST

ADS ¥ALVM
TYINAY AILVM
SYATOOD ¥ALVM HO
UIALYM SL IS
JILYM ¥L IS
YILYM TL IS
YHLVM 2L IS

AL IDIJJ0 SSEANISNH
LS @ § 0T D200A HTHYD

NID 40 S3TLLOE 80T
LI0ddNS D0¥d B8TO0Z TIALY
HANHOO¥E AVANITIYD DA
S3AA IANOD DN¥A 0D AHJOLS

SHOIIJHLAONW

NOIIdI¥DSHd HDIOANI

JALSIDEY MDFHD
ALNNOD AHIOLS

ANVAWOD TUYNILSVA

[ ¥d¥DSO ‘YTTHILSE

ONI ATddNs OlLNVY ILOITIA

ONI ‘IINAHA

ONI ¥SQ SHOIVJ

ONI AL ALINAWWOD JADOLSHWOD
LYANNOA AYILIWID ADOLSWOD
ONI LSHHO ALINOWWOD
ANVAWOD ODNIINI¥d OawA0TOD
UIANSTHAL NOSUYD 40 ALID
d¥00 ATddNS JAFIHD

JOANIA

8T/TT/%0
STETEd

9TLT6

STLT6

YILTE

£TLTE

CTLTE

TTLT6
0TLTe
60LT6
BOLT6
LOLTE
90LTe
YAFWON
ADEHD

23ed uny
:ON 3xodsy



€

?S°0TS

¥Z €TV
S¥°LT
00°0SL €T

80°65Z'T

¥y LSE'T
08-gee

6£°8T0°T

00°08BT

ST e91’2

ET LET'T
8T 6¥%6'S

¥Z°CZET'S

€v°"1Z6'6
69°C2¢€C
TYLOL
MDHEHD

abeg

S¥LT
00°0SL €T

LY ESL
9% "BET
ST*L9E

TYTLSET
08-zte
€€°809
90°0LE
00°08T

YA L]
98°€06°T
0L TET
vE" LS

ET"LET'T
8T 6%6°S

2L ZES
LB 9ES
08°90%
287907
9€°2S9
CTTLOY
£€8°98

e TICT
8 1v%2
LL 6%¢E
L8-zee

TETILY
LZ BLT
£9°PPE

€V 126°6

LNOOWY

280%8
980%8
980%8
980%8

[4A8 2]
[4AN 2]
SET?8

¥80%8
£80%8
c10%8

T90%8
T90%8
T90%8

8C0v8
090%8

c80%8
¥60¥v8
%60%8

9¢T¥8

LTO?8
LZO%8
LZO¥8
LZO¥8

T0T¥8
LST?8

920%8
250%8
9zZ0%8
9zZ0%8
9c0¥8
920%8
BS0¥8
850%8
850%8
85098
8S0%8
850%8
8S0%8
850%8
85S0%8

79098

HSNVIL

8T/ET/%
8T/ET/%
BT/ET/¥
BT/ET/¥

8T/ET/%
8T/ET/%
8T/ET/¥

8T/€T/¥%
8T/€T/¥%
8T/€T/¥%

BT/€T/¥%
8T/€T/¥%
BT/€T/¥

8I/€T/¥
8I/€T/¥

8T/ET/¥
8T/€T/%
8T/ET/¥%

8T/ET/¥

8T/ET/¥
8T/ET/¥
8T/ET/¥
8T/ET/¥

8T/E€T/¥%
8T/€T/¥%

BI/E€T/¥%
8T/€T/%
8T/€T1/%
8T/ET/%
8T/ET/¥%
8T/ET/%
8T/ET/¥
8T/E€T/%
8T/ET/¥
8T/€T/¥%
BT/ET/%
8T/€T/¥%
BT/E€T/¥%
BT/€T/¥%
8T/€T1/%

8T/€T/¥%

chA-{et

BT/€T/%

AATHd MSIA

dOLd¥T

SYALAYAY DOTISAS
QI¥INDEY ILENAHA NAA
Z/T ETOSNOD NI€ dIAHS
/T ETOSNOD NId dIIHS
8T0ZTII¥AY AHNOLS/LPTIN
LSOD TIVNNNV HLISHIM
SHITddNS

I1M0d4dNS 50¥d ¥AIAVND HID
SHITAdNS SHI

SHITddNS SHI

SHITAdNS SHWA

Savod

SNI HOILOVIATIVI

€ WIMOL NAV¥Id aNOd
SHZILITILAO X¥dd aNOd
ASVAT T X¥3d dNOd
8102 ‘9-Z TI¥N4Y

1HS ¥OLOVILXHE/TII¥dA
SHITddNS TYIFOLINYL
Hd¥L THLVYT

SHOOdH

L9T ISA / S€€ DI -M1T

AITAL-YHIINNIL HDOH

INVTd dIM

ANYd0Odd TIIVD

v/1 qg TIOL 00T
/1 ay TI0L 00T
HD

ANVdOdd OSMT

ONIJTIINH ONINIVML TL IS
0dd ddIs sd¥d 2L 1S

0¥d SHYIA 2L 1S

INVd0dd SHIIA ?L-I1IS
¥dodd HYIA 2L-LS

W ONINIVAL ZL-1S8

O¥d SHIIA TL IS

HJIS SHY SHYIF 2L-1S
INVdOdd SHAEIA TL-LIS

WALSAS YVISCIVLS HD ¥O4A

NOILAI¥DSHd HDIOANI

YALSIDIA ADIHD
ALNNOD AHIOLS

OTT d5dN0s TLI

NI IOW O4ANI NIVINNOW NOYI
ONI SHSIYJYALNA NODI
HOIAYES LICH¥D 1Od3d HWOH

OHOS Qd¥M HILINOA OIAUOLSIH

NIJHOS AMUNIH
ar1 ‘IV¥H

D ANAVYM ‘MDIMAYVH

21T SINIWLSIANI 41D

WOL ‘AHESNYID

YIONIVID
WNITOYLAd LAS/IIVD NIATOD

III HONH 'YHHOVTIVD

dT SYDTTHIYHA
OTT “SNOILVDINNWWOD 224
JOaNdA

8T/T1/%0
STETEd

TELTE

0ELTE

6CLTE

BZLT6

LZLT6

9CLTE

SZLT6

vCLTE

£CLTE

TCLTE

T2LT6

0CLT6

6T1LT6

8TLT6

LTLTE

HIGWAN
MADHHD

23eq uny
toN 3xodsy



14

00°00T

00°0TT

00°00¢

00°09T"*
ss-zZv8’

90°188°

00" 2se

6€°858°

S8 TTIC

00°009"

€T 1Y

S6°LIY

00° 556"

L97999"

05°9%5¢

€e°cee

00°005°

€0760¢E
£€5° %21
00°SLe
6T°606
00°00s

L9°0LS

00°00S
¥L°886
TYLOL
MDEHD

abeag

00°00T
00°0TT
00°00¢

T 00°09T°T

< S5°zZ¥8°2

SLs 90°188°SL8
oo0rese

i4 6£°858"%
€6°00T
V68
86 T0T

€ 00°009°€
ET " T¥

86 LLT
L6 6ET

T 00°SS6°T
T L97°999'1

0S° 162
00°¢€9

(BB A4A
4 00°005‘2
£€0°60¢€
€5 ¥CT
00°5L6
6T°606
00°008
8e LE
0g€"59¢
-66°L9C
86 SES

00°00Ss

‘€

LNOOWY

8ET¥8
00T%8
060%8
S50%8
Q€E0%8
05T¥v8
99178
€098
¢ST¥8
S0T%8
£90%8
0BO¥8

Te1v8

L60%8
S60%8

8ST¥8
£€T0%8

91T¥8
STT%8

9€T¥8
TT0%8
cLov8
8LO¥8
Tv1¥8
6ET¥?8
EETPE
62078
620%8
620¥8

620%8

600%8

#SNYIL

8T/€T/%
8T/E1/%
8T/ET/%
8T/E1/%
8T/ET/%
8T/ET/%
8T/ET/%
8T/€T/%
8T/€T/%
8T/ET/%
8T/€T/¥
8T/€T/¥
8T/€T/%

8I/ET/¥
8T/ET/¥

8T/ET/¥
BT/ET/¥%

8T/ET/¥
8T/€T/%

BT/ET/¥
8T1/€1/%
8T/ET/%
8T/€1/7
BT/ET/7
BT/€T/¥
8T/€T/¥
8T/ET/¥
8T/ET/7
BT/ET/¥

8T/€T/%

BT/€1/¥

3Iva

8T/ET/¥%

# 0/d

TYINOd ATHINOW
SYALSOE MYT WOAYT
MOLVATTE HD TYMANTN
SANNOYOAOVE /ININAMIONIA
HOLVW ALNNOD €24

STFI NOILYINGOd

ASSY NINAY Ld00D IDIVLSIA
ASYHOENd ¥HLYM HOUVH
ST00L ISNI SAVIW' ¥
JOHS-INN ZIHM

SSv¥d /EdV.L/€Ig ESOH
INZWILYLS 8T0Z HOYVIW

SHTIA/SYLIHOITHOIH/SNIEd

SLISAVAH ¢
SILISAVHAH €

LI04dNS DO¥d 8T0C TI¥dY

B8T/%/% - 81/2Z/¢
8T/%/% - 81/22/¢

INIWAYIIHEAO ANNIHA
130ddNS H0dd JALIVND HIP
qISANESTA INIWHSINIVD

4T S000¥908T

ONIJIINIONI

SHEXVYI ANQJITA

aNOAFY LISOddd SYIAJIA
d¥D TId -¥OILOVA
'd¥d ' 1T0H-MOTd

SNIVHD ¢L-d
SNIVHD c¢L-d

SDONIN¥O0

BTO0Z TI¥dY ¥HDILIO HIIVIH

NOILdI¥DSHEO IDIOANI

YELSIDIT MDJHD
ALNAOD AHIOLS

ONI HDIA¥EAS TI¥DIT VAYAIN
(ONJ) dLT d0719 YAVAIN
40 NOILVIDOSSY YAYAAN

40 NOISIAIQ HIVLIS AYAHEN
ALAAYS DI'TENd Iddd AIN
SHOYNOSHY NVYWNH Id3d AIN
FITIOLLINOD AIN

ATTOLLANOD AEN

SANNCYD ® 2dT€ NIWAY AHIN

ANTVA dNYL JISNOH ANNOW
1 I¥EF0d ‘SI¥IOH

NI SNOILNTOS d2IA40 OJLIW

NI SNOILVDINNWWOD LII¥IINW
YIAINNAL ‘NIYOOW

LD ALINNWAWOD NIVML MIYW

NOISNVIN AVMOVN

dIAVA ‘AISANIT

T ON 0D INIONH ALYHLIT
MEHO ¥ aNdT

TINOWA  ‘ LHDANX

W JTOS ¥L WIOA T HLANNIM

WIL ‘IXSY0IZANIM
HILSI¥HD ‘HIIIAA
OTT ddr

OddW NYNNATOW D SHWYL
JOANIA

8T/TIT/%0
STETHA

95LT6
SSLT6
¥SLT6
E€GLT6
ZSL16
TSLTE
0SLT6
6VLT6

8%LT6

LYLT6
9¥LT6

S¥LT6

YPLTIE
£EPLTE

ZyL16

T¥LT6
0%LI6
6ELTE
BELTE
LELTE
9€ELTE
SELT6

VELTE

EELTE
ZeLTe

AHEWNON
JADHHD

33eg uny

ioN 3xoday



S

0070002
00°008
00°SLE
00°00S
6L TPT 6L ¥V
Qo ozz 00'0CT
00°00T
66°6v2'C 66°6%Z'C
oL " %EL 00" s¢L
00°SL
00" SL
S8'6LT
00°SL
00°SL
S8 6LT
00°90T 00°90T
0Z°L92’'1 09°€€9
09°€€9
00°SZT'% 00°52T %
00" 06T 00°00T
00706
00°62T°S 00°62T°S
S6°082 IE€E°ZTT
99706
86°LL
Z8°LE ZE'E
6T°2T
012
INANEA
LY ¥62 -0L°90T
0L"90T
-98°%
2z 61
£€9°5
6%°5Z
66°8%2
LL 8LEZ LL BLT
007009 00°00S
00°0TT 00°0TT
00°L%S 00" L%S
TYLOL INNOWY
MADHEHD
sbeg

650%8
65078
65078
65078

EE0¥8

£€CT%8
TETPB

62178

LTO¥8
LTO%8
260%8
260%8
260%8
260%8
26098

LTT?8

0CTv8
02T¥v8

6L0¥%8

CTT%8
LS0¥v8

PETVPEB

LBO?B
LBOY8
L8078

7S0¥8
7508
75098
pS0v8

ceove
Ze0¥8
[4302 4]
Zeovs
[4200) 4]
ZEQ¥B
cE0?8
960%8
950%8
S80%8
SYT¥8

H#SNVHL

BT/ET/%

WA VITIN D0S ‘LINSNOD

8T/ET/¥% YIQIW TYIDOS/SNOIIVIZY
BI/ET/% asve
8T/ET/% ¥YIQEW DOS/SNOILVIZY €0d
8T/€T1/% MT ANYS
8T/€T/¥% qi¥odqdd - SAEd TONTITINOD
8T/€T/% ONINIVIL S¥dd
8T/€T/% I ‘¥DI¥dVY
8T/€ET/¥% YALNED dOOMMDOT 6661
8T/ET/% FDIIIO WH 866T
8T/ET/¥% ONIYOLINOW INED ONINIVIL
BT/ET/¥% DNIYOLINOW HIIL SL IS
8T/€T/% DNIJOLINOW ¥d ANV OSDS
8T/E€T/% DNIMOLINOW SM¥OM DITaNd
8T/ET/% YOLINOW FdIA ASAOH IINOD
8T/ET/¥ 81/%/% - B8T/2T/¢
8T/ET/% 81/LZ/S-81/0E/% QIVOLTIIE
8T/ET/% 8T/6Z/%-81/2/% @uvodTIIIg
BT/ET/% BT/S0/%0
8T/ET/¥ HONVHD ZdINS XI¥d ANVID
8T/€T/% ONI¥ELLAT Y00d
8T/€T/% M¥Vd qOOMIDO0T/dIN0H
8T/E€T/% HDIAI0 AJATD
8T/€T/% INFNAOTIATA ALINNWNOD
8T/€T/% HOV¥Ed 40 FDILSNL
8T/€T/% 100 FLIHM
8T/€T/% JOLDILrOdd dIULS _AMOA
ST/€T/% JIAOWAE HIAYLS
8T/ET/% SLI 1S0d ANV MNI
8T/€T/¥% £9252ZMd
8T/€T/% €5z52ZMa
8T/€T/% SSH¥d TI0 SSI8ZLI
8T/€T/% II¥ ¥3TII4 ‘IHOIT -OSM1
BT/ET/¥% DNIHSNE dOHS
8T/€T/% SSANYVYH ¥0999Md
8T/€T/% ATY¥OS 1DETE
BT/ET/% NOISSIWNOD ONINNVTIA
8T/ET/¥% O¥ONIINVY/NESOQ dIHSATIWANW
8T/ET/¥ OLNZTI¥ TYDIAEN FLYWNI
8T/ET/% agIDITIOD SEAL

TIVA # 0/d NOILAIYDSHA FDIOANI

8T/€T/% YEISIDHY ADIHD
ALNAOOD XHAOLS

ONI SHEIDIIVILS avyd

ONI ANVdWOD NVAONOQ ~"L'd

S INFWIYILIEE ATdWI DITdNd

INIWFITILEY ATdWE OITHNd

ONI SEDIAIZQ NOILDILO¥d

a OTIDNY ‘INIALIJ

OTI VIAEIW INO¥ALNO

NYOL ‘ENJOHSO

IS 3 SODIHAVYD JAIS FHL NO

¥ QIVHOI¥ ‘SYAITO

DT1 ‘1OdEd VIVd HIISJA0

ONI LOddd aDIA40

SHSTYAAALNA OLNY ATIIHI. O
ONI VINJOAITYD 40 TALXHAN
¥ SAHIHD ¥ JAATYIHS VAYAHN

HLTH TYNOIIVdADDO0O VAVAIN

YOANHA

8T/TI1/%0
STETEd

CLLTE

TLLTe

0LLTE

69LT6

89LT6

L9LTE

99LT6

S9LTE

voLT6

£E9LT6

ZoLTE

19LT6

09LT6
65LT6
8SLT6
LSLT6
SHHWON
MOHHD

a3eqg uny
ON 23xoday



9

00°69
0S°6L

00°¥%ce

9€°225°%

S5°S6CT

00°000°0T
00°LOT
00°0%7%
ET"TLZ
00" ¥%9

86°66£°2

85°5¢s
00°0ST
SLTET
00°5L9’S

TYIOL
MOHEHD

2beg

T8 TO0T
€T0ET

00769

00°000°0T
00°LoZ
00°0%%
ET " TLZ
00°¥%9
00°008
66°66L
66°66L
85°5¢CS
007081
SLTET
00°000°2

LNNOWY

8%1%8
8v1¥%8

YIT?8
8TT%8

L90%8
L90%8

901%8
901%8
90T¥%8
901%8
901%8
901%8

428 %:]
vZ1¥8
i4454:]
vZ1iv8
vZTI?8
vZTv8
(448 4:]
j24a84]
[ a8 4]
[ Z2484°]
vZIP8
vZ1¥8
498 4°]
j2484:]
i44%4:]
[2484°]
4841

0TO%8
TET?8
LYTI?8
€L0%8
L%078
880%8
880%8
880%8
6€£0%8
ITTI%8
80%8

650%8

#SNTIL

8T/€T1/%
8T/€1/%

8T/ET/¥
8T/ET/¥

BT/ET/¥
8T/€T/¥

8T/€T/¥%
8T/ET/%
BT/E€T/%
8T/ET/¥
BI/ET/¥%
8T/€T/%

8T/€T/%
8T/€T/%
8T/€T/%
8T/€T/%
BT/E€T/¥%
8T/€1/%
8T/€T/%
8T/€T/¥%
8T/E€T/¥%
BT/€T/¥%
8T/ET/¥
BT/E€T/¥
8T/€T/%
BT/ET/¥
BT/ET/¥
8T/€T/%
8T/€T/¥%

8T/€T/%
8T/ET/¥
8T/ET/¥
8T/€1/%
8T/€T/¥
8T/€T/%
8T/€T/¥
8T/€T/%
8T/€T/¥
8T/€1/%
8T/€T/¥
8T/€ET/¥
TIVA

8T/€T/%

# 0/d

AAMOd I3A
AIMOd L3A

FOVTdTY WIHSINONILIXT FHIA
81/%/% - 81/22/¢

ATIN FLVANI
ATIN HLVWNI

TOUYNYW ADONADYEWE ZE60-L¥8
Z/T YENOISSIWWOD ZE60-L¥8
MEHATD T1260-LV8

MOSSASSY ¥060-L¥8
SNOILYDINQWHOD-ZT¥9-25Z
DIDA 00SL-L¥8

DLOA

40 ALNNOD ATIOLS
OA-1ddd HIIA
FANOISSINHWOD
OA-HOIVASIAd TYALNID
LNANdOTIAHA WIWOD
H9Ia

ATTOALANOD /NOILVILS ININAY
JATIHHS

q0vdd 40 FDOILSAr
HSNOHLANOD-JATITHS
SM¥OM DITdNd
OA-1ddd ddId
FATIOOTNH

MIATO

dO5SdSSY

IdL-39T4

140ddNS H0¥d JYIL¥VNO HI¥
SHITAANS SWI

SHOIAYES TYOdT

qas5ANGSTId INIWHSINAYD
LI0ddNS AYW

HONV'IVE JIVd SHAANVY-LSHA
JINJIYd - LSEA

NJIX -ILSIA

I9aNIs -dIMMm

WIND LISIA ¥04 ¥ILVM DA
NONYD d0S JOOMYDOT

DIMHW TVIDOS

NOIILAI¥YDSId HDIOANI

YILSIOAA MDHHD
ALNAOCD AHAOLS

0D ¥EMO4 DIJAIDVd VI¥dAIS
TT NOILOALOYd HIUTd VYIYIIS

NATIV NVI¥" ‘JAVOHS

ONI SYOLNEIALSIA AAYWIIHS

ONI SHEDIAY¥HES TVdOTD DdS

a7 NI SEDIA¥AS TVHOTD DHS
ONI ¥YAINIADIUVY SAUYW INIVS
ONI 0Dddnyd

dT1 ‘SEIVH 3 HMOY

NVYEL IdH0€ ‘SI¥IE0™

ONI ‘SWHILSAS ODNILIOdEA

01T TYOILOVL SUYDIA SVI
ONI ‘ESNJHd
UALYM DNIUAS XD0d dId

(¥D) ONI OO NVDAOW AVY

HOANHIA

8T/TT/%0
STETEd

LBLTE
9BLT6E

S8LTI6

v8LT6

£€8LT6

Z8LT6
T8LT6
08LT6
6LLTE
8LLTE

LLLTE

9LLT6
SLLTE
VLLTE
€LLTE
AIGWOAN
MDEHD

23eq uny
:ON Jz0day



L

6T 71t

00°ec

L8°258'9

00°09¢
ST 16T'€E
00°0SZ
00°000°S

00°SeL

00°S%%

ST TT19’S

00°0ST

21 99%

T€ %28 1€
66°S0Z'9TS
¥6 19L

0T E¥T

00 €%
£ET°09
00°0s
¥9°S0%

TYLOL
JDHEHD

abeg

00°5L6°C
SL° 897
0Z°595°'9¢

0T" 06
60°¥%ce

g0°6c
SPTLLE
BT 6TT°C
LY T%S‘T
99°LST
TT°LS9°'T
00°09¢€
ST I6T'E
00°0sz
00°000°S

007 €29
00°2oT

00°S%%

SsL eE6g’E
0S§°LIZ’'Z

0070ST

oeg 8L

G¥- 08
L2°0VT
06" €

¥0°9
91°%c
SL°2ST

TE 728 'TE
66°50Z°'91S
¥6"T9L

02 €91
00" €%
£ET°09
00708

097 €ELT

LNONOWY

LZT?8
LTT?8
LTTY8

8E0¥8
BEO¥8

TETP8
LEOYS
LEOYS
LEOYB
LEOYSB
LEO?SB
690%8
vLO¥8
IxAN4:]
860%8

6TI¥8
6TT?8

€ST¥8

vSTP8
7SI%8

S90%8
80T¥8
9€E0%8
LOT?8
9e0%8
9€£0%8
9£0%8
80T¥%8
STO%8
Zv1¥8
SeE0¥8
TET?8
0vTv8
680%8
890%8
8¥T¥8

#SNWIL

ST/€T/%
8T/€1/%
8T/€T/%

8T/€T/¥
8T/€1/%

8T/€1/%
8T/€T/%
BT/€T/%
8T/€T/%
8T/€T1/%
BT/€T/¥
8T/€T/%
8T/€T1/%
8T/€T/%
8T/€T/%

81/€1/%
ST/ET/%

8T/€T/%

8T/€1/%
8T/£T/%

8T/€T/%
8T/€T/%
B8T/€T/¥
8T/€T/%
8T/€T/%
8T/€T1/%
8T/€1/%
8T/€T/%
8T/€T/¥
8T/€T/%
BT/ET/%
8T/€T/%
8T/€T/¥
8T/€T/%
8T/€T1/%
8T/€1/%

JI¥A

8T/€T/%

JII- NJId SOLT
S/M- N¥Ed SOLT

HONVNIINIVW ONICTIING
SST fISd HOA

ZTv I5d 0T¥% DI Md
00T TS 087 DIF Md
L9 TSA HOA

0S% TISd 085 DI Md
VIZEATIL NO IDIA¥HS
IAN0D HOILsSALD
SHLVYAdN d¥YYD0 LNIAF
FOSSISSY d04L

8I/%/v - 8T/22/€
81/%/%¥ - 81/22/¢

SYIALOAWOD €

LIVATEM

LNIWASINGWNIEE DONINIVIL

IJ0ddNS DO¥d VILAYND HI¥
TIATEDIY XV AL¥IJ0dd
I¥0ddNs HOUVW

SHITddNS DNINYITD

SEXYL 30 INIAWAYIIIAO
SNOILATHDSHYd ALVIWNI
TOJLNOD Ls53d

qIMO0d LIA

NOILAIN¥OSHJ HDIOANI

YALSIDIY ADFHD
ALNNOD ATYOLS

ONI ‘SHIDOTONHDHL JHTAL

ININIAOCAANI TVAANAD IAL

ONI’ZXTddNS ULSNOD NWLIL

OTT WOITOYLId SVYWOHL
dWILVWITHL

ONI dN0¥D d€Nd FHL
ADNIDY SOLNV HHL

ONI DSSV LNAWADYNYW XVL

SHSTYJYELNE MVdd NNS

OTT ONILIMNYYW dYOdY.LS

MIYH ' qIOJIVLS

THINYA “¥YIVID IS

WILSAS ¥ILWM OO IS

(OA) ¥IINED AOINES OD IS
LDI¥LSIA TTOOHDS 0D IS

ONI SHOIA¥ES ALITILIN HdS
IITI  DINIWCA ‘INOTIVAS
NV¥SNS ‘HHLAWS

YHINID DOMIAd ¥ d004d SHLINWS

ONI TOYINOD 1Sdd YIHAIS

JoaANdA

8T/T1/%0
STETHd

L08BT6

908T6

S08T6

¥0BT6
€08T16
20816
10816

008T6

66LT6

86LT6

L6LTE

96LT6

S6LT6
¥6LT6
£€6LT6
Z6LT6
T6LT6
06LT6
6B8LT6
88LT6
AAGWNAN
MDHHD

: 93eQg uny
tON 3axo0dsy



€6°9LE'TEL'T IYLOL SYDdHO

80°88 80" 88 £%0¥8 BT/ET/% SAWYID
0D X1ddaS VAVAEN NITLSHM 91816
09°8LT'T 00°0S Zv0¥8 8T/ET/% I702-1
00"S02 Z%0%8 BT/ET/% TAHLAIA
007598 [44054:] 8T/ET/¥% WHLL
09785 Z%0%8 BI/ET/¥% INWNO
HY'1 TYINTNNOIIANT NIILSEM SIBI6
00°08%°T 00°08%'T zZ0T¥8 BT/ET/% dIMMDA OL -DIIJHES HO
VEd AS JNVI DILJAS SATLVM 1816
00°6L2 00'6LT EPT8 8T/ET/¥ ST60°9LT S¥N DNILSIL ¥NA
YAYAEN ‘ALNNOD HOHSYM EIBTE
Sv 8ZE’L S$*8ZE’L 6T0%8 8T/ET/¥% SNOIIVIODAA HFT0d HIMON
0D ¥4 FAADNEL 3 YINIDAIA ZIBT6
80°802 80°80¢ Tv0¥%8 8T/ET/¥% HDA QNVS
ONI “3D0¥ 1 3 A TI8T6
LE T6T LE'T6T SLO¥8 8T/€T/¥% QISINESIA LNIWHSINIVD
ONI IDW SHDIAMIS HSVD ¥Sn 01816
00" 2L 007 2L SZIv8 8T/€T/¥%
(dA)  HDIAAOLSOd SN 608T6
00°002 007002 0%0%8 8T/€T/¥%
(oA)  HDIAZ0LSO4 S0 BOBT6E
0Z°099'0% 00°S%2C LZTI¥8 8T/€E1/%
SZ°90% LZ1%8 8T/€1/%
TILOL LNOOWY HSNVAL FIVA # o/4d NOILJI¥DSHEA TOIOANT JOANIA AIEWNN
MOFIHD MOFHD
8T/€T/% YIILSIDIA MOFHD 8T/TT/%0 : ®@3eg uny

8 sbeq ALNNOD AHYOLS STETEd :ON 3Jxodey



T

sbeg

-00°000°9
00°000°9

Junowy

J00gd0VA

AQA¥A0D

an

90LT®O
6T8LLO
9%STZ0

6TELZL-

€M

0ZEsoe
LESLZO
929T9L8Y8
ONEMAWLHSS

ON6HJHLHSS
£9€950
096960

JH -H4JdL
QH-H4Jar
JH-HJIJFL

w5 J10
40 ALID
06 XAOD
06 XAOD
06 XAOD
06 XAOD
6 XA0D
6 XAOD

OD¥N
TYA NOS

L

oY
oY
AN
AN
AN
AN
AN
AN
W
nre

-NIAEN"D
~NIAEN"D
~NIAEN"D

- 81/61/%0
- 8T/60/%0

NISWOHL
LIIAAId

-
L

ILLEIII4 "L
ILILESEIdL
ILLA¥YAIA "L
ILLA¥EIA "L

-00° 000"

9

70581 ANI

# 9DTOoAUTL

000-0080T-000-060
000-00€0T~-000-T00

000-00E0T-000-T00

000-00€0T-000-T00

000-00€0T-000-T00

000-00&€0T-000-T00

000-00€0T-000-T00

000-00€0T-000-0S¢2

SLIAHED AXA

000-TOTO0Z-000-T00

JUNODDY JTPDID

8102

L0C-090£5-0€2-0¢€T
000-PT0ES-0€EC-0¢€C

000-ETOES-6TT-TO0
000-9TO0ES-6TT-TO00
000-E£0€ES-060-060
000-820€ES-6TT-T00
000-620€ES-6TT-T00
000-TTOES-6TT-T00
000-L20ES-6TT-T00
000-LZ20€S-LOT-TOO

000-820€S-LTIT-T00
000-09T¥S-6T1-100
000-TTOES-6TT-100

0C¢T-920€ES-90T-T100
0ZT-920€S-90T-T00
000-%20€ES-90T-T00

000-ET0ES-SOT-TO00
000-ET0ES-SOT-TO0
000-60€E¥S-S0T-T0O0
000-6€0€ES-S0T-TOO0
000-60€%S-S0T-T0Q
000-60E%S-S0T-TOO
000-60€¥S-SO0T-T00
000-6£0€£S-S0T-T00
000-6C0€S-TOT-TO0
000-€T0ES-TOT-TOO

LPT-600LS-9TT-T00
#0S-2T0€5-9TT-100
000-2T0€S-9TT-100

000-60E75-LOT-TOO
000-LTEPS-LOT-TOO
000-%20€5-052-05¢
000-TT0ES-082-0592
000-€TOES-052-0SC
000-620€5-052-05¢

000-6Z0€5-052-052
000-€T0ES-052-0S2

00°000

000-0L0€ES-SO0T-TOO

3JunoodY 319ed

AVYEA T¥OSId d04A

DNILSCd NOTLOYSNYIL

ALNOOD AHAOLS

VIDYAWWOD ENO STTHM S6Z¥%0% 08¢€T

YIDYUEAWWOOD HNO STTIHM S62%0% 6LET

VIDYIWWOD HENO STTIEIM S6C%0¥% 8LET

VYID¥EIAWWOD ENO STTIIM SeZ¥%0% 8ZST

YIDYUIAWWOD HNO STTIAM S6Z%0%

YIDYEIWAOD IANO STTEM S6C%07

YIDHIWNOD ENO STTIEM S6Z%07

YIDYIWWOD ENO STTaEM S6C%07

SLIFEd Ad

OTT dNO¥D YHAILIOd TLOPOF

SWeN #pu2A

9LET

PLET

89¢T

S9ET

(44

#ueil 3a 3Isod

$0:8T:ST 8T/TT/%0

8T/€T/¥ <Pz
81/€1/%v 1vZ8
8T/ET/% %ZZ8s
8T/ET/¥ 9%18
8T/€T/% 1I%18
8T/€T/¥ Sz18
8T/€T/% 8018
8T/€1/% 9608

od

o4

od

od

od

od

od

od

Od *ddAL NOILOVSNVIL

8T/€T/% 8528

AF

Ad HJAL NOILODVSNVIL

#pI003ay 4L

uny

9€z0gd :3dey



-T¥ 9E¥% 0T
-0§°0ST
LE' Y NIVIL/AYIR
LE' Y NIVIL/dYEN
LE ¥ NIVIL/QYER
[ASKE NITI/AYIN
8E €2 NIVIL/AYIN
€2 5S¢ NIVIL/AYIN
YE EZ NIVYL/AYEN
[4 3844 NIVdL/AVIN
-0L"TZT
98 %0T d3d E0I1440
78 9T Yd LIVWIYM
6% 6€
6% 6€ dns FoI1440
YL BSL'T
S0°ZE AL/0AIATZY
T6° 5T dL/0QIATZY
€€ €9 AL/0QIATZY
ST°6 AL/ OQIAAZY
00°092 OQIATZY
BZ 9€ YAL/SILTIND
8% 8T TAL/SILAND
12762 YiL/SIL1AND
97 ST YIL/SILIND
00°092 SI1¥ND
00" 8LE NOTTIA
€L°LT AL/ XTEAAYIE
88 8T ¥L/ATANVIE
LS 92 ¥L/ATANVIE
8% T2 ¥L/ATANVIL
00°092 ATIIVIE
8% 61 VAL/ANYNZA
8T 0E YAL/ANYNIH
T2 9¢€ VIL/ANYNEA
[4: A VAL/ANYNIA
%211 YAL/ANYNTA
0Z°S¢ AL/SANIVLS
09- €2 AL/SANIVILS
Zv 1€ 41/SIANIVLS
€2 12 AL/SEANIVLS
YLTLT ¥L/SEANIVLS
06°%T SHANVVLS
Z1°6
-Z1°6 ¢ aIvd XVl
-80°89T
0Z°TE qFIYN0s Al
88 9€T I®IY 4l
-98° LIS
00°0T NOIATHD ad
96°LYT HMHINOS ad
L9 TPT INSYIIL Aa
LZ LS NOZVWY X
Junowy # 3DTOAUT

z abeg

SLITIID

000-00€0T-000-T0COC

000-00€E0T-000-T0O0

000-00&€0T-000-T00

000-00€0T-000-T00

000C-0080T-000-T00

000-0080T-000-T€T

000-00€0T-C00-0€EZ

JUNOODY 3TPaID

8102

od

000-ETO0ES-60T-T00
000-€TOES-60T-T00
000-£T0ES-60T-TOO
000-€T0ES-60T-T00
000-ETQES-60T-TOO
000-€T0ES-60T-T00
000-€TO0ES-60T-TO0
000-€TO0ES-60T-T00

000-TTOES-¥0T-T0O
000-TTO0ES-%CT-TOO

000-TTOES-ETT-TOO

000-€T0ES-60T-T00
000-€T0ES-60T-T00
000-€T0€S-60T-T00
000-ETOES-60T-T00
000-620€5-60T-T00
0C0-ET0ES-60T-T00
000-€ETOES-60T-T00
000-ETOES-60T-T00
000-&£T0ES-60T-T00
000-6Z20€ES-60T-T00
000-620£S-60T-T00
000-€TOES-60T-TOO0
000-€TOES-60T-T00
000-€TO0ES-60T-TO0
000-€T0ES-60T-TO0
000-620€S-60T~T00
000-€T0ES-60T-T00
000-€T0€S-60T-T00
000-€£T0€ES-60T-T00
000-€T0ES-60T-T00
000-€T0ES-60T-100
000-€T0€S-60T-T00
000-€T0ES-60T-TO0O0
000-€T0€S-60T-T00
000-ET0ES-60T-T00
000-ET0ES-60T-TOO
000-0T0ES-60T-T00

000-TTOES-TZT-T00

000-9T0ES-TEE-TEL
000-2T0ES-TEC-TEC

000-0%0€S-0€2-0€ET
000-€T0ES-0€C-0€EC
000-€T0ES-0EC-CET
99T-T1T90€5-0€82-0€EC

JUNoD2Y 1Tgad

YYHA TYDSId d0d

ONILSOd NOILDYSNYIL

ALNNOD AZUOLS

% 9¢v”

0T

YIDYIWWOD HNO STTEM

YIDUAWWOD HENO STTIM

YIDYIWWOD HNO STTIM

VYIDYIWWOD ANO STTIM

VIDYIWWOD INO STTIM

YIDYIWNOD HNO STTIM

SweN

SIIddd 24

S6C¥0¥ 9BET

$6C%0% SBET

S6C¥0% ¥BET

S6Z¥0% £8ET

S6C%0% ZBET

S6C¥0% TBET

#pUBA HUBILT

¥A *HAAL NOIIDVSNYAL
8T/ET/%¥ 5828 oa
8T/ET/¥ 0828 oda
BI/ET/% §LZ8 od
8T/€T/% 5928 od
8T/€T/¥ ©¥es o4
8T/ET/¥ €¥Z8 od

30 2s0d  #PIODIY 4L
$0:8T:GT BT/TIT/%0 :uny
9€zogd :3dex



4

TV 9E% 0T

T?°9€¥ 0T

TIYLOL
qIvD

abeg

L6 6TT
6L"96

INNOWY

dIva

YANOISSIHWWOD

NOIIVZIYOHLAY ANV MAIAZY J0 LNIWIDTITMONIDY

6LET
6LET

#SNVIL

8T/€1/% NIY DI0 ANAINNOIATIOLS
8T/€T/% 1Sa 4Ns aoOoMiIDOT

HLYd NOILJI¥DSHA

YALSIDAY dIVD HSYHOANG
ALNOOD AJIOLS

+T€30L PIeDs

9Z3T9L8Y8
NB8STEON6MAWLHSS

# FOIOANI LdEA-ANNA

JOANIA ATGHON
od

8T/TT/%0 i 23BQ UNY

1508%568d $ON 3xodax



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 5-1-18 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent (X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda) 1 move to
approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request).

3. Prepared by: Melissa Field
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next

Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: . Comptraller

7. Lepal review required:

District Attomey

Department Name;

Other agency review:

9. Board action:
(] Approved

(] Denied E

] Approved with Modifications
| Continued

Agenda Item No. t&]I



Storey County Community Bebelopment
MBusginess Licenging

P O Box 526 » Virginia City NV 89440 - (775) 847-0966 - Fax (775) 847-0935 *mfield@storeycounty.org

ey Ly
N2 S
G X
(G2 )
| A

\ AL

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office April 17,2018
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Melissa Ficld

Please add the following item(s) to the May 1, 2018, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:
LICENSING BOARD

FIRST READINGS:

ETCHEMENDY ENGINEERING, INC - General / 10597 Double R Blvd ~ Reno, NV
KJMJ ENTERPRISES — General / 145 S. C st ~ Carson City, NV

O&M INDUSTRIES - Contractor / 5901 Ericson Way ~ Arcata, CA

SWIFT TRANSPORTATION CO, OF AZ, LLC - General / 2200 S. 75" Ave ~ Phoenix, AZ
KOYO ELECTRIC INDUSTRIAL CO.,LTD — General / 5-2-22 Fukushima ~ Osaka, JP
PDE HOLDINGS, LLC — Contractor / 90 Corporate Pk Dr ~ Henderson ,NV

HOK ARCHITECTS, INC - General / 10 South Broadway ~ St. Louis, MO

DEACON CONSRUCTION LLC - Contractor / 7745 Greenback Ln ~ Citrus Heights, CA
AQUATECK INTERNATIONAL LLC - General / | Four Coins Dr ~ Canonsburg, PA
PROCESS AUTOMATION SOLUTIONS, INC — General / 107 Mill Plain Rd ~ Danbury, CT
K. SHIMANE JIDOKI CO., LTD — General / 784 Sada Miyavehi ~ Shimane-Ken, JP

“rZaEEDaR»

Ec: Community Development Planning Department Sheriff’s Office
Commissioners’ Office Comptroller’s Office



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 1, 2018 Estimate of time required: 10 Mins.

Agenda: Consent [ X] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: State Child Support Reimbursement Program.

2. Recommended motion: Motion to approve the Intrastate Interlocal contract beginning
fiscal year 2019 to fiscal year 2022 between the State of Nevada acting by and through its
Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Welfare and Supportive Services, the
First Judicial District Court, Storey County and Carson City and the proposed budgets for
reimbursement from the State Child Support Enforcement Program in the amount of $25,792
for Fiscal Year 2019 and $26,298 for Fiscal Year 2020 to Carson City’'s General Fund.

3. Prepared by: Maxine Cortes, Court Administrator

Department: Court Telephone: (775) 283-7249

4. Staff summary: On April 15, 2014, the County Commissioners approved an Intrastate
Interlocal contract from fiscal year 2015 to fiscal year 2018 between the State of Nevada
acting by and through its Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Welfare and
Supportive Services, the First Judicial District Court, Storey County and Carson City to recruit
and appoint court masters to hold child support hearings and other matters properly related
thereto and to receive reimbursement to the Carson City’s General fund for these services.
The Instrastate Interlocal contract is up for renewal from fiscal year 2019 to fiscal year 2022.
Two years of budget requests for fiscal years 2019 and 2020 are required in order to receive
reimbursement from the State of Nevada and to ensure budgets approved by the State are
consistent with budgets approved by the County Commissioners.

5. Supporting materials: First Judicial District Court’s proposed budgets FY 2019 and FY 2020.
6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA _____ Comptroller
7. Legal review required: Yes _____ District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—_—

Agenda Item No. (01“:




ATTACHMENT A
SCOPE OF WORK

WHEREAS, Title IV, Part D (Title IV-D), 42 USC § 651, authorizes an appropriation for each fiscal year
for the purpose of enforcing support obligations owed by non-custodial parents to their children, locating
non-custodial parents, establishing paternity, obtaining financial and medical support, and adjusting
support orders; and

WHEREAS, the Child Support Enforcement Program (CSEP) within the Division of Welfare and
Supportive Services (DWSS) , has been designated the single and separate organizational unit to develop
and administer the Nevada State Plan pursuant to Title IV-D, 42 USC § 654; and

WHEREAS, Title IV-D, 42 USC § 654(7) authorizes DWSS to enter into interlocal contracts with
appropriate courts and law enforcement officials to implement an efficient statewide system to meet the
purposes of this Act; and

WHEREAS, Title IV-D, 42 USC § 666(a)(2) requires expedited processes for establishing paternity and
establishing, modifying and enforcing support obligations and 42 USC § 666(c) more specifically defines
this obligation; and

WHEREAS, the NRS authorizes the District Courts of the State of Nevada to take evidence, hear
arguments, and issue orders regarding establishing paternity, securing financial and medical support,
adjusting support orders, enforcing and recovering support debts for children who may or may not be
receiving public assistance; and

WHEREAS, the NRS and Title IV-D of the Social Security Act require DWSS attempt to establish
paternity, secure financial and medical support, and recover support debts for children who may or may
not be receiving public assistance; and

WHEREAS, DWSS may carry out its responsibilities through, and in coordination with, the District
Courts of the State of Nevada in connection with this contract, under the authority of NRS 277.180; and

WHEREAS, the Title IV-D CSEP offers Federal Financial Participation (FFP) in the form of
reimbursements with which to plan, coordinate, and improve financial and medical support enforcement
services to Nevada’s children and taxpayers; and

WHEREAS, the Title IV-D CSEP requires the development of an effective and efficient system to assist
children in obtaining and securing their birth rights.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:
L The JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT(S) agrees:
A. To recruit and appoint Court Masters pursuant to NRS 3.405 and NRS Chapter 425 to
hold hearings on matters related to paternity, financial and medical support establishment

and payment of support in accordance with the purposes of CSEP.

B. To appoint a sufficient number of substitute Court Masters to maintain an uninterrupted
court calendar in the event the primary Court Master is unavailable,

C. To consult with the Chief of the CSEP prior to appointment of Court Masters.

D. To ensure Court Masters recommendations are compliant with federal and state laws and
regulations.

Scope of Work
Page 1 of 4



To permit authorized state and federal personnel to monitor and/or audit the activities,
procedures, cases, and accounting records that are subject to this contract, and to develop
correctional plans to rectify any exceptions noted in monitoring and/or audit reports that
place them out of compliance with this contract or federal/state statutes and regulations.

To ensure through its own court resources and processes: (1) expedited process time
frames pursuant to NRS 3.415 are met, and (2) pursuant to NRS 425.3844, it shall
approve or reject a master’s recommendation for modification(s) within ten (10) days
after expiration of the objection time period.

. To ensure compliance with 45 CFR Part 300, et. seq.

. To pay the unmatched portion of FFP of the allowable costs (County Share) for
expenditures which exceed the annual budget approved by the Chief of CSEP.

To conduct a master’s court in which the plaintiff/obligor and the defendant/obligee are
both given the opportunity to present their side with or without attorney representation.

In IV-D actions brought before the master, cases will be presented pursuant to NRS
4253852 and a program representative may participate telephonically or by video
conferencing whichever is available to present cases before the master.

. To submit a budget annually to DWSS for approval. During even numbered years,
projected two-year budgets must be provided. The budget projection will commence on
July 1 of the even numbered years and end on June 30 two years later. This information
will be used to obtain authority from the state legislature for reimbursements.

To limit any claims for reimbursement to those costs for hearings held under the “master
system” meeting the purpose of CSEP. Total expenditures shall not exceed the yearly
estimated budget as approved by the Chief of CSEP or designee, and subject to work
program authority granted pursuant to the State Budget Act, NRS 353.150 to 353.246,
inclusive. Any expenditure exceeding yearly budgeted amounts will not reimbursed by
the DWSS. An annual budget must be submitted pursuant to Attachment C attached
hereto.

1. Court Masters actual time spent preparing for court, in court, preparing
recommendations, in travel status, participating in program related training
and/or performing policy analysis may be reimbursable when included as part
of the budget approved by the Chief of CSEP or designee; or

A flat rate not to exceed a monthly proportionate share of the State Fiscal Year
amounts submitted under the budget approval process contained in Attachment
C of this Intrastate Interlocal Contract.

2. Costs not included in the annual budget approved by the Chief of CSEP or
designee are not reimbursable without the approval of the Chief prior to the
expense being incurred.

3. A monthly IV-D master claim form, as provided by the Chief of CSEP must be
completed, approved by the District Court Judge or designee and submitted to
the Chief of CSEP before reimbursement can be paid.

4. All masters’ requests for training shall be submitted on a travel request form
attached hereto and hereby incorporated by reference, to the Chief of CSEP. If
approved, the master must submit a travel expense form, attached hereto and

Scope of Work
Page 2 of 4



IL

incorporated by reference, to the Chief of CSEP before reimbursement can be
paid.

M. To submit an invoice to DWSS CSEP, 1470 College Parkway, Carson City, Nevada,

89706 for reimbursement of services no later than the 20th calendar day of the month
following the month service was provided. Invoices shall include sufficient
documentation and detail to support claimed invoice and shall identify those costs in two
categories: Sate share of costs (Hearing Masters expenses) and County share of costs (all
other costs for services). All billings for dates of service prior to July 1 must be submitted
to the state no later than the third Friday in July of the same calendar year to avoid
processing the invoice as a stale dated claim for that fiscal year, Expenses which are more
than 90 calendar days older than the date the reimbursement claim is submitted will be
considered stale and rejected from reimbursement consideration.

. Federal statutes, regulations and policies established for all state IV-D programs will be

complied with to the extent they do not violate the U.S. Constitution and the Nevada
Constitution. This includes, but is not limited to, the federal requirements for review and
adjustment as part of the state IV-D program.

. Any equipment or furniture purchased with CSEP/federal funds must be clearly marked

and all purchasing records prepared so as to identify CSEP as the source of funds for the
purchase. An inventory must be developed based on these records, which identifies
where the items are being stored or used in the office. If the Judicial District Court
ceases to offer services under this contract, all equipment and furniture purchased must
be properly accounted for before first being offered to the Chief of CSEP or disposed of
according to federal statutes, regulations, and the CSEP manual.

Any administrative and/or cost recovery amount or program must be approved by the
Chief of CSEP or designee prior to implementation.

. Must provide services to all interstate and intrastate cases, whether public

assistance/referred under state assignments (45CFR 301.1, i.e. TANF, Title IV-E Foster
Care, Medicaid only cases, et. al.) or non-public assistance in an equal manner. This
standard includes all services in UIFSA [NRS Chapter 130], parentage, enforcement and
modification of court orders.

. The parties agree to adhere to all case processing time frames and procedures in 45 CFR

Chapter 300, including, but not limited to:

45 CFR 3034 Establishment of Support Obligations

45 CFR 303.5 Paternity Establishment

45 CFR 303.6 Enforcement of Support Obligations

45 CFR 303.8 Review and Adjustment

45 CFR 303.31 Securing and Enforcing Medical Health Insurance
45 CFR 303.100 Income Withholding

45 CFR 303.101 Expedited Service

S. The expenditure of funds under this program are subject to the annual audit requirements

under the Single Audit Act of 1984 (P.L. 98-502) and the Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133 (Audit of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations). OMB A-133 states in part: non-federal entities that expend $500,000 or
more in a year in Federal awards shall have a single or program-specific audit conducted
for that year in accordance with the provision of this part.

DWSS Agrees:

Scope of Work
Page 3 of 4



A. To pay the unmatched portion of FFP of the allowable costs (state share) based upon the

B.

budget approved by the Chief of CSEP within 30 days of receiving and approving
reimbursement requests, for current billings. The amount for the Judicial District Court
shall not excecd the yearly estimated budget as approved by the Chief, and subject to
work program authority granted pursuant to the State Budget Act, NRS 353.150 to
353,246, inclusive.

To submit the total cost of the master’s system to the federal program for reimbursement.
DWSS agrees to reimburse THE JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT(S) by installments, as
documentation of actual costs and travel claims are submitted to the Program within 30
days of receiving and approving reimbursement requests, for current billings.

111 ALL PARTIES Mutually agree:

A,

That this contract is contingent upon DWSS concurring with the rules and procedures
adopted by the DISTRICT COURT for application to the master’s system. Said
concurrence will not be unreasonably withheld.

That the standardized forms developed for the Nevada automated computer system will
be used in all IV-D cases, unless specifically exempted by procedures described in the
CSEP Manual.

To provide Title IV-D services in compliance with federal law and any other applicable
requirements so long as such services arc authorized or permitted under the NRS, and
regulations adopted by DWSS.

That the parties shall not use or disclose any information concerning a recipient of
services under this contract, for any purpose not in conformity with the Social Security
Act.

That failure to comply with this contract or any of the federal regulations and state laws
pertaining to Title IV-D of CSEP may result in a disallowance of reimbursement by the
state for the state share of costs and/or the FFP provided pursuant to this contract. Notice
will be provided thirty (30) days prior to the reduction. Notice and appeal process are
outlined in Attachment B.

This contract will be reviewed periodically by DWSS, not less than once per duration of
the contract, to be conducted not less than ninety (90) days prior to the expiration date of
this contract, to ensure that continuous IV-D master’s hearings are provided. Renewal of
this contract is contingent upon satisfactory levels of compliance with all federal state
laws pertaining to the Title [V-D, CSEP.

This contract may be renewed for additional periods as mutually agreed, and shall only
be valid when they have been reduced to writing, duly signed, and attached to the
original of this contract. Renewal must be approved/negotiated not less than thirty (30)
days prior to the existing contract’s ending date, and will be effective upon expiration of
the existing contract.

There shall be no discrimination on the basis of race, color, sex, religion, ancestry,
national origin, age, or handicap. No otherwise qualified individual shall be excluded
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under
this contract. The parties agree to treat, without regard to the aforementioned factors, all
individuals on an equal basis in employment practices, in connection with CSEP.

Scope of Work
Page 4 of 4



ATTACHMENT B

NOTICE/APPEAL PROCESS

Under this contract, the parties responsible for completing each identified function agree to meet
the following performance standards:

NOTICE/APPEAL PROCESS:

A.

The Chief of the Child Support Enforcement, DWSS will provide written notice
thirty (30) days prior to withholding or assessing a penalty or reducing Federal
Financial Participation (FFP) per the terms of this agreement. If the Judicial
District Court(s) does not disagree pursuant to paragraph B below, the penalty
will be assessed.

The Judicial District Court(s) have thirty (30) days from the date of notice to
respond in writing to the Chief if they disagree with the above notice. The
response must contain arguments and documentation why the Chief should not
withhold FFP or assess the penalty. If the Judicial District Court(s) fails to
respond in accordance with the above, the Chief will take the action outlined in
“A”.

The Chief will respond in writing within thirty (30) days of receipt, indicating
what action will be taken.

If the Judicial District Court(s) disagrees with the Chief’s decision, an appeal may
be submitted in writing to the Administrator, DWSS within fifteen (15) days. The
appeal must contain written arguments and documentation why the Chief should
not take the action outlined in “A” and “C”.

The Administrator may request additional information and will make a written
decision within sixty (60) days of receipt of the appeal or all information,
whichever is later. The decision of the Administrator is final.

Attachment B
Page 1 of 1



ATTACHMENT C

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM
BUDGET ANALYSIS

Grant: Child Support Enforcement, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number
93.563

The expenditure of funds under this program are subject to the annual audit requirements under
the Single Audit Act of 1984 (P.L. 98-502) and the Office of Management and Budget Circular
A-133 (Audit of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations).

Attachment C, Budget Analysis, is divided into two parts. Part one is a general explanation of
the budget proeess. Part two contains instructions on how to prepare your annual budget
analysis. Budgets must be submitted in a format approved by the State of NV Division of
Welfare and Supportive Services.

PART ONE: EXPLANATION

The budget review process is implemented to provide an estimate of Title IV-D funds needed in
any fiscal year, and to analyze requests for FFP, state share and County/City match to examine
the cost effectiveness of the proposal.

Based on fiscal guidelines provided by DWSS on or before April 15 of each year, a budget
must be submitted to the Chief of the Child Support Enforcement Program, for establishment of
a maximum level of reimbursements no later than May 15™.

FFP is approved at the applicable matching federal rate by the federal government through the
Federal Offset of Child Support Enforcement (OCSE) and transmitted to your office.

Budgetary costs that are not covered by FFP pursuant to 45 CFR 304.21 & 23 includes, but is not
limited to the following:

Bad Debts

Contingencies

Contributions and Donations

Entertainment

Fines and Penalties

Governor’s expenses

Interest and Other Financial Costs

Legislative Expenses

Under recovery of Costs Under Grant Agreements
0.  Building Space and Related Facilities

£ B2 R ST 2 S 2 DT

Budgetary costs that require approval prior to the expenditure in order to be covered by FFP are
listed as the following:

1. Data Processing
% Capital Expenditures
3. Insurance and Indemnification

Attachment C
1 of 10



Management Studies
Pre-Agreement Costs
Professional Services
Proposal Costs

e U

Listed are various categories of expenses which could arise. An office’s particular cost
allocation plan may not provide for every category listed which may necessitate an amendment
to that office’s plan. The Title IV-D accounting unit will coordinate any required amendments
with an office.

The U.S. Congress has shown an interest in reviewing the cost effectiveness of the program, and
every state and local unit of government must take appropriate action to protect this valuable
funding source. It is recommended that each office review its office operation from the
following positions:

1. Ensure office procedures maintain an efficient flow of work;
2. Ensure that Title IV-D resources and staff are directed to Title IV-D matters only;

3. Ensure that efficient and effective methods are applied in processing the legal aspects of
cases; and

4. Control program costs so only essential expenditures are made.

Administrators must consider the cost effectiveness of their proposals to assure the Title [V-D
Program meets or exceeds its past relationships between total expenditures and child support
collected. The only exception to this policy is if an administrator plans a management move that
will increase the future efficiency of the office that has been approved by the Chief of the Child
Support Enforcement Program.

FFP is reimbursed to each office by the submittal of claims for reimbursement to the state IV-D
agency based upon each office’s approved annual budget analysis. The claim reimbursement
procedure is as follows:

Claims from your office for FFP reimbursement are to be submitted within thirty (30) days from
incurred expenditure unless an approval for an extension is granted by the Chief of the Child
Support Enforcement Program or designee. Claims not submitted within ninety (90) days of the
end of the month in which the expenses are incurred will be considered stale and non payable.

Claims for reimbursement must include a listing of costs incurred pursuant to the Title IV-D
Program with receipts for such costs retained and available for review. As noted in part two of
this budget analysis, certain expenditures require approval prior to County/City
expenditure/claim for FFP reimbursement.

Upon receipt by the state [V-D agency, claims are audited and approved/disapproved.
Disapproved claims are returned to the appropriate office with a letter of explanation. Approved
claims are vouchered and forwarded for distribution by the state controller’s office.

Attachment C
2 of 10



PART TWO: INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING ITEMS A-K OF THE BUDGET
ANALYSIS

Complete the detail for items A-K. For categories in which explanation is requested, please
annotate or attach extra pages as needed. Guidelines for completing categories A-K are as
follows:

A. PERSONNEL: (salaries only)

1. List titles of positions for which you are requesting reimbursements.

2, List the number of staff within each position classification that are Title IV-D
staff.

3. List annual salary of the position(s)

4. Estimate the percentage of time and activities each staff member will be

assigned to Title IV-D responsibilities as well as provide the estimated
percentage of time and activities spent for non Title IV-D responsibilities.

5. Identify the annual salary apportioned to Title IV-D activities.
Example:
Position Annual IVD Activity and | Non IVD Activity | Annual Salary
Title Salary % of Time Spent | and % of Time Apportioned to
Spent IVD Activities
Hearing $20,000 Court Prep 30% | Juvenile Hearings | $14,000
Master Hearings 40% | 30%
Court Clerk | $10,000 Filing 20% | Filing $6,000
Court time 40% | 10%
Court time
30%

B.  FRINGE BENEFITS:

1. The standard benefits given government employees are listed in this category.
The rate for each benefit must be identified along with the portion of a staff
member’s salary that is dedicated to Title IV-D activities. The portion of a
staff member’s salary that is dedicated to Title IV-D work is multiplied by the
rate of the particular fringe benefit.

Example:
Title IV-D Retirement Retirement
Costs for DA x Rate - Cost
$2,500 X 15% = $375

Attachment C
3of 10



2. Each category is based on rate except group insurance. The applicant will
have to provide a brief explanation of how this category was computed.

C. COUNTY/CITY INDIRECT COSTS:

Indirect costs are those incurred for a common or joint purpose benefiting other
programs in your County/City in addition to the Title IV-D Child Support
Enforcement Program. Examples of indirect costs are:

o Depreciation or use allowance on buildings and equipment;

B Cost of operating or maintaining facilities such as heat and utilities
or building maintenance;

J Salaries for time spent by employees not employed by the IV-D
program whom are indirectly performing child support tasks, such as
County/City clerks; and

. Supplies purchased by County/City funds which are used by more
than one County/City entity, including the use by or benefit of your
office, for which your office must reimburse the County/City.

Costs allocated as indirect and calculated in your County/City’s indirect cost rate should not
be listed as direct costs in this budget proposal.

The indirect cost is computed at a rate of 10% of salaries (not including overtime or
fringe costs).

D. INSTATE TRAVEL, TRAINING, AND POLICY ANALYSIS:

1. All travel, training and policy analysis, in which you seek Title IV-D
reimbursement, requires PRIOR approval by the Chief of the Child Support
Enforcement Program or designee. The travel must be for the purpose of
administration of the Title IV-D Program. Travel is approved at the
prevailing state rate for travel.

2. Training and policy analysis costs would include registration fees, travel
expenses, and per diem allowances at the state rate, or any other related IV-D
activity the Chief of the Child Support Enforcement Program approves.

E. OUT OF STATE TRAVEL, TRAINING, AND POLICY ANALYSIS:

Same as instate travel.

I SUPPLIES, COMMUNICATIONS, EQUIPMENT RENTAL, AND
MAINTENANCE(data processing not included):

1. Office/Janitor Supplies:

Identify the various types of supplies your agency defines as office/janitorial.

Attachment C
4 0f 10



Postage and Freight:

All claims must be supported with documentation of actual Title IV-D
expenditures. Records must be retained for audit purposes.

Telephone Rental and Tolls:

All claims must be supported with documentation of actual Title IV-D
expenditures. Records must be retained for audit purposes.

Printing:
Identify the forms/materials for which you are budgeting.
Equipment Rental/Maintenance/ Maintenance Contracts:

All contracts must meet state and federal procurement procedures. The use of
a rental process must be justified from the point of cost effectiveness of
continued use. Maintain copies of all contracts for audit purposes.

Other:

This line is for types of expenditures within this category not specifically
identified as a cost.

EQUIPMENT PURCHASE/DEPRECIATION (data processing not included):

I

Lump sum reimbursements on equipment may be made on expenditures up to
$25,000. Equipment procurements in excess of this amount must be
depreciated over the life expectancy of the piece of equipment.

Equipment procurements with costs in excess of $300.00 must receive PRIOR
approval by the Chief of the Child Support Enforcement Program or designee
to be eligible for Title IV-D reimbursement.

An equipment inventory system must be maintained to identify all equipment
procured with a federal interest, and the equipment must be managed in
compliance with 45 CFR 95, Subpart G. The inventory control form must be
updated with each new procurement, and a copy of the updated form must be
transmitted to the Title IV-D accounting unit.

OTHER EXPENSES:

1.

Copies/Reproductions:

This category is for the costs of copying documents (not for equipment
procurement). Charges for the shared use of copying systems must include a
procedure to log of Title IV-D use exclusive of other office uses.

Bonds:

Attachment C
S5of 10



This category is for the cost of premiums on bonds covering employees who
handle Title IV-D funds. The County/City must calculate the portion of the
premium that applies to the employee(s) when the bond covers other
employees handing non-IV-D funds. An explanation of the calculation for
bonding costs must be attached.

3. Advertising:
Must be related to Title IV-D matters/activities.
4. Building Maintenance:

This category is for costs incurred for necessary maintenance, repair, or
upkeep of property, which neither add to the permanent value of the property
nor appreciably prolong its intended life, but keep it in an efficient operating
condition. Prior approval by the Chief of the Child Support Enforcement
Program is required. Expenditures in this category will not be approved if
they are calculated and charged to the INDIRECT COST category as
explained in Part I1, C.

5. Dues and Registration:

Must be related to Title IV-D matters/activities.
6. Publications/Periodicals:

Must be related to Title IV-D matters/activities.
7. Fees (Service of Process, Garnishment):

Must be related to Title IV-D matters/activities.
8. Other:

For categories not specifically identified.

L DATA PROCESSING:

The planning, development, implementation, operation, equipment replacement,
and/or enhancement of all Title IV-D systems must be in compliance with 45 CFR
part 307 and Part 95, Subpart F.

PART THREE: APPROVAL OF BUDGET BY CHIEF

The Chief of the Child Support Enforcement or designee will approve the eligible IV-D
expenditures and the budget will indicate the amount of expenditures out of FFP, state share
and County/City costs.

The Chief of Child Support Enforcement’s approval of the budget does not guarantee that all
costs are IV-D eligible for reimbursement.

Attachment C
6 of 10



Upon federal review, any disallowed costs will be deducted from future federal
reimbursement payments, The Division of Welfare and Supportive Services will provide
thirty (30) days notice prior to the reduction. Parties agree to notify the other of any
disallowed costs and work together on the disallowance.

Attachment C
7 of 10



TRAVEL REQUEST %

In-State Out-Of-State
DWSS
Agency Official Station Budget Account
Employee Name Employee ID Destination
Employee Requested Agency Directed
Purpose of Trip (Justification): Attach agendas, meeting notices, training syllabus, ete.
Departure: Date Time
Return: Date Time

Special Airline Requests:

Motor Pool: Yes/No Note:

Hotel: Yes/No Note:

Total Budgeted Travel Authority For This Funding Source $ 2
Total Expended and/or Committed Funds for this Source $ =
Total Balance Avaliable to Fund this Trip 8 -
Estimated Cost for this Trip $ -

Budgetary Authority Verification:
(Documents Accuracy of Balance Available on Date Signed) Acctg. Asst. Signature Date

Funding Source:

{Describe in Detail)

Employee Signature:
(See NOTE below) Date

Supervisor Signature:

Date

Signature/Administrator/DWSS (For Out-Of-State Only)  Date

Signature/Director/DHHS (For Out-Of-State Only) Date

NOTE: No travel reservations or commitments should be made without all proper approvals. Employees requesting travel
and making commitments prior to approvals will be responsible for the cost of all cancellation fees or charges in the event
the trip is not approved or any part of the request is not approved i.e. excessive room charges.

Page 10of 2 1106 - MF (12/07)



ESTIMATED TRAVEL COSTS

This form must be filled out completely and attached to the Travel Request form when sent to the Accounting Office for
processing. If this form is not attached (including supporting documentation), the Request will be returned unsigned.

You must attach current approved GSA rates for per diem and lodging and estimates for airfare and rental car if applicable.
Airfare and rental car cost estimates can be easily researched on the internet. Lodging receipts are required for reimbursement.
Requests for hotel rate adjustments must be documented below.

. ‘Shaded cells are formula driven. Do Not Typé In The Shaded Cells.

Tax Rate
Hotel Rate Adjustment Requested 0.00%
Start/Stop
Time of Dates of Lodging Total
Travel Travel Breakfast Lunch Dinner Rate Tax Lodging
Total

$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 2

s - ls - ls - ls - $i. i - (1S :

5 = $ - $ - $ - $ - =08 =

$ - |s - 15 - |5 - IR K :

$ - 18 - $ - 1% - $ S ) -

$ - $ - $ - $ - § = $: o

Total Estimated Per Diem
Estimated iscal Only:
Miles Rate B Cat GL
0 $  0.505 Transportation to/from local airport $ "
Receipt Required Parking at airport/garages, etc./tolls $ -
Receipt Required Transportation to/from hotel $ -
Receipt Required Other transportation/Motor Pool $ -
Receipt Required Car rental $ -
Air fare $ -
Total Estimated Transportation

Receipt Required Registration/Tuition $ -
Receipt Required Books $ -
Receipt Required ATM Fees $ =
Incidentals $ -

TRAVEL CLAIM SHOULD NOT EXCEED ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL

Note: Meal Policy (When traveling more then 50 miles one-way from

Total Estimated Misc.
ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL

duty station)

Breakfast: Depart at or before 7:00 am

Lunch: Depart at or before 11:00 am and return to work site after 1:30 pm
Dinner. Depart at or before 5:30 pm and return to work site after 6:30 pm

Conus or
GSA

Convention or Meeting Hotel Rate Calculation
Rate Adjust % Allowed Rate

Convention Rate

300% $ =
175% $ -

Page 2 of 2

1106 - MF (12/07)



Name

Employee ID#

Official Station

STATE OF NEVADA
TRAVEL CLAIM

| declare under panallies of perjury that to the best of my knowledge
this Is a true and correct claim In conformance with the goveming
statutes and the State Administrative Manual and its updates.

| de not have a travel advance

| do have a travel advance from my agency

Signature of Traveler

Mi H
A - ATM Fees 1 - Incidental Expense

OT - Other*:; Limousine, Taxi, Shuttle, Rental Car, Inter-City Bus, Railroad

Supervisor Approval
1 2
P - Plane X - Passenger in Car
PP - Private Plane PT - Public Trans: Subway, Clty Bus TravalerIs:
PC - Private Car SC - State Car; Motor Pool or Agency Car Stale Officer or Employee

Board or Commission Member

Provides for Travel

Independent Contractor Whose Contract

Attach documantation

Destinalion Travel

Tra

nsportation Miscellaneous

and Time
Date Purpose of Each Trip  Starl| Ended

Code

PCIPP Expenses

Daily Expenses

Meals

Mileage| Cost | Code | Cost

Lodging
B L D

Total
For
Day

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00]

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00]

0.00

0.00

0.00

0 .0%

Total of this Claim

0.00

Less Travel Advance Received from the Traveler's Agency or State Treasurer:

HBaIance Due to Traveler:

0.00

"Other" transportation expenses

ATM and bank transactions
Out-of-state hotel
and transportation expenses

If Advance exceeds Claim, please attach check
payable to the State of Nevada



INTRASTATE INTERLOCAL CONTRACT BETWEEN PUBLIC AGENCIES

A Contract Between the State of Nevada
Acting By and Through Its

Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Welfare and Supportive Services
1470 College Parkway
Carson City, NV 89706

And

The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
in and for Carson City and Storey County
Department One, Room 3061
885 East Musser Street
Carson City, NV 89701

And

City of Carson City
201 N. Carson Street
Carson City, NV 89701

WHEREAS, NRS 277.180 authorizes any one or more public agencies to contract with any one or more
other public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity or undertaking which any of the public
agencies entering into the contract is authorized by law to perform; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed that the services of The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada,
hereinafter set forth are both necessary to Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) and in the
best interests of the State of Nevada;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the aforesaid premises, the parties mutually agree as follows:

1. REQUIRED APPROVAL. This Contract shall not become effective until and unless approved by
appropriate official action of the governing body of each party.

2. DEFINITIONS. “State” means the State of Nevada and any state agency identified herein, its officers,
employees and immune contractors as defined in NRS 41.0307. “Court” and “County/City” are used
interchangeably throughout this contract and both are responsible parties under the terms of this contract.

3. CONTRACT TERM. This Contract shall be effective:_July 1, 2018 subject to Board of Examiners’
approval to June 30, 2022, unless sooner terminated by either party as set forth in this Contract.

4. TERMINATION. This Contract may be terminated by either party prior to the date set forth in paragraph
(3), at any time without cause upon provision of sixty (60) days notice in writing to either party; or in the
event of: (1) material breach of this contract by either party; (2) failure to take corrective action; (3)
termination of the program established by Congress in Title IV-D of the Social Security Act; (4) any
significant change in federal or state funding provisions. Termination will be effective sixty (60) days

Page 1of 6



after written notice is received by the other party. DWSS shall reimburse the Judicial District Court for
costs incurred pursuant to this contract through the last effective date of this contract, unless Section IIL.
E of Attachment A of this contract applies. The parties expressly agree that this Contract shall be
terminated immediately if for any reason federal and/or State Legislature funding ability to satisfy this
Contract is withdrawn, limited, or impaired.

5. NOTICE. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under this Contract
shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally in hand, by
telephonic facsimile with simultaneous regular mail, or mailed certified mail, return receipt requested,
postage prepaid on the date posted, and addressed to the other party at the address set forth above.

6. INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS. The parties agree that the services to be performed shall be
specifically described; this Contract incorporates the following attachments in descending order of
constructive precedence:

ATTACHMENT A: SCOPE OF WORK

ATTACHMENT B: NOTICE/APPEAL PROCESS

ATTACHMENT C: BUDGET ANALYSIS

ATTACHMENT D: IRS SAFEGUARDING CONTRACT LANGUAGE

7. CONSIDERATION. The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada agrees to provide the
services set forth in paragraph (6) at a cost to be determined per Attachment C and not to exceed $106.244;
$25.792 for FY19, $26,298 for FY20. $26.814 for FY21 and $27.340 for FY22 or the approved
annual budget, whichever is less. Any intervening end to a biennial appropriation period shall be deemed
an automatic renewal (not changing the overall Contract term) or a termination as the results of legislative
appropriation may require.

8. ASSENT. The parties agree that the terms and conditions listed on incorporated attachments of this
Contract are also specifically a part of this Contract and are limited only by their respective order of
precedence and any limitations expressly provided.

9. INSPECTION & AUDIT.
a. Books and Records. Each party agrees to keep and maintain under general accepted accounting
principles full, true and complete records, agreements, books, and documents as are necessary to fully
disclose to the State or United States Government, or their authorized representatives, upon audits or re-
views, sufficient information to determine compliance with all state and federal regulations and statutes.
b. Inspection & Audit. Each party agrees that the relevant books, records (written, electronic, computer
related or otherwise), including but not limited to relevant accounting procedures and practices of the
party, financial statements and supporting documentation, and documentation related to the work product
shall be subject, at any reasonable time, to inspection, examination, review, audit, and copying at any
office or location where such records may be found, with or without notice by the State Auditor,
Employment Security, the Department of Administration, Budget Division, the Nevada State Attorney
General's Office or its Fraud Control Units, the State Legislative Auditor, and with regard to any federal
funding, the relevant federal agency, the Comptroller General, the General Accounting Office, the Office
of the Inspector General, or any of their authorized representatives.
c. Period of Retention. All books, records, reports, and statements relevant to this Contract must be
retained a minimum three years and for five years if any federal funds are used in this Contract. The
retention period runs from the date of termination of this Contract. Retention time shall be extended
when an audit is scheduled or in progress for a period reasonably necessary to complete an audit and/or to
complete any administrative and judicial litigation which may ensue.

Page 2 of 6



10. BREACH: REMEDIES. Failure of either party to perform any obligation of this Contract shall be
deemed a breach, Except as otherwise provided for by law or this Contract, the rights and remedies of the
parties shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or equity,
including but not limited to actual damages, and to a prevailing party reasonable attorneys' fees and costs.

11. LIMITED LIABILITY. The parties will not waive and intend to assert available NRS chapter 41
liability limitations in all cases. Contract liability of both parties shall not be subject to punitive damages.
Actual damages for any State breach shall never exceed the amount of funds which have been appropriated
for payment under this Contract, but not yet paid, for the fiscal year budget in existence at the time of the
breach.

12. FORCE MAJEURE. Neither party shall be deemed to be in violation of this Contract if it is prevented
from performing any of its obligations hereunder due to strikes, failure of public transportation, civil or
military authority, act of public enemy, accidents, fires, explosions, or acts of God, including, without
limitation, earthquakes, floods, winds, or storms. In such an event the intervening cause must not be
through the fault of the party asserting such an excuse, and the excused party is obligated to promptly
perform in accordance with the terms of the Contract after the intervening cause ceases.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. Neither party waives any right or defense to indemnification that may exist in
law or equity.

14. INDEPENDENT PUBLIC AGENCIES. The parties are associated with each other only for the
purposes and to the extent set forth in this Contract, and in respect to performance of services pursuant to
this Contract, each party is and shall be a public agency separate and distinct from the other party and,
subject only to the terms of this Contract, shall have the sole right to supervise, manage, operate, control,
and direct performance of the details incident to its duties under this Contract. Nothing contained in this
Contract shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership or joint venture, to create relationships of an
employer-employee or principal-agent, or to otherwise create any liability for one agency whatsoever with
respect to the indebtedness, liabilities, and obligations of the other agency or any other party.

15. WAIVER OF BREACH. Failure to declare a breach or the actual waiver of any particular breach of the
Contract or its material or nonmaterial terms by either party shall not operate as a waiver by such party of
any of its rights or remedies as to any other breach.

16. SEVERABILITY. If any provision contained in this Contract is held to be unenforceable by a court of
law or equity, this Contract shall be construed as if such provision did not exist and the nonenforceability of
such provision shall not be held to render any other provision or provisions of this Contract unenforceable.

17. ASSIGNMENT. Neither party shall assign, transfer or delegate any rights, obligations or duties under
this Contract without the prior written consent of the other party.

18. OWNERSHIP OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION. Unless otherwise provided by law any reports,
histories, studies, tests, manuals, instructions, photographs, negatives, blue prints, plans, maps, data, system
designs, computer code (which is intended to be consideration under this Contract), or any other documents
or drawings, prepared or in the course of preparation by either party in performance of its obligations under
this Contract shall be the joint property of both parties.

19. PUBLIC RECORDS. Pursuant to NRS 239.010, information or documents may be open to public
inspection and copying. The parties will have the duty to disclose unless a particular record is made
confidential by law or a common law balancing of interests.

Page3of6



20. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential all information, in whatever form, produced,
prepared, observed or received by that party to the extent that such information is confidential by law or
otherwise required by this Contract.

21, PROPER AUTHORITY. The parties hereto represent and warrant that the person executing this
Contract on behalf of each party has full power and authority to enter into this Contract and that the parties
are authorized by law to perform the services set forth in paragraph (6).

22. GOVERNING LAW: JURISDICTION. This Contract and the rights and obligations of the parties
hereto shall be governed by, and construed according to, the laws of the State of Nevada. The parties
consent to the jurisdiction of the Nevada district courts for enforcement of this Contract.

23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND MODIFICATION. This Contract and its integrated attachment(s)
constitute the entire agreement of the parties and such are intended as a complete and exclusive statement of
the promises, representations, negotiations, discussions, and other agreements that may have been made in
connection with the subject matter hereof. Unless an integrated attachment to this Contract specifically
displays a mutual intent to amend a particular part of this Contract, general conflicts in language between
any such attachment and this Contract shall be construed consistent with the terms of this Contract. Unless
otherwise expressly authorized by the terms of this Contract, no modification or amendment to this Contract
shall be binding upon the parties unless the same is in writing and signed by the respective parties hereto,
approved by the Office of the Attorney General.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be signed and intend to be legally
bound thereby.

Mayor,
Carson City

Robert Crowell Date Title

District Attorney,
Carson City

Jason Woodbury Date Title

[This section intentionally left blank]

Page 4 of 6



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be signed and intend to be legally
bound thereby.

Chairman,
Board of County Commissioners, Storey County

Marshall McBride Date Title
District Attorney,
Storey County
Anne M, Langer Date Title

[This section intentionally left blank]

Page 5 of 6



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be signed and intend to be legally
bound thereby.

1* Judicial District Court Judge,
Department One

James T. Russel Date Title

Ist Judicial District Court Judge,
Department Two

James E. Wilson, Jr. Date Title

Administrator,
Division of Welfare and Supportive Services

Steve H. Fisher Date Title

Director,
Department of Health and Human Services

Richard Whitley Date Title

APPROVED BY BOARD OF EXAMINERS

Signature — Board of Examiners

On:

Date

Approved as to form by:

Deputy Attorney General for Attorney General Date

Page 6 of 6



867'9Z $ _3
ol
= $
juawdinb3
|9Ae4 L fBuluiel] |
VL' 5 ‘|e1oL %0956 Hied| %0ty ‘Aunde .
. HI :Ajlindas wooluno)| v9s’s :
500'C 3 25Uy 4 $ | 8v8'8L S Aunaas (1)
69’ S :Asejes
L6V'T $ ‘1e30] %SL'L6 MIOM [e913)D %S 9uIssanoy ; )
e 2 T 0 ! %S’z Bl d 9sed| $T9'8T S| se8'Ly S M3D 1no) (1)
8L0'T $ :Aejes
6C€'C $ ‘e30L %SYL L6 “HOM [€3L3D 7 SUISsa001d 9se z -
— : o 6 13| %SST'T 38Ul dased| LvLty S 6vs09 3 580 1o (1)
S9€T S :Aiejes
8L1T s ;|eyoy %SL'L6 DHOM [e2113]) %SG '8Ulssa001q 95 g ;
— : <5003 6 ! %STT 8Ul d 9sea| 8,00 $ | 6eL'ss $ 33D B0 (1)
1 4TAM $ :Aejes
0zZ8'vT s 1PRIUO)
13158\ BulsesH |eads (1)
=R pe o Aenuuy Juads Ajlenuuy juads suyeuag aBuli|  02/0€/90 uonisod

suyouag/Alejes |enuuy

awi] Jo % pue AUAIDY QAI UON

awl) Jo % pue AJIAIDY QA

- 6T/10/L0 Mejes

0202Z/0€/90 - 6T02/T0/L0 10} 133png 1NOD IDUISIQ [BIIPA[ ISI14




PART ONE: BUDGET ANALYSIS FY 2019 - 2020

FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

SUMMARY OF BUDGET REQUEST

5.

Personnel: (Salaries Only)
Fringe Benefits

County Indirect Costs
Instate Travel

Other Expenses

TOTAL BUDGET REQUEST FY 2020

21,986

4,312

$

26,298



PART TWO: BUDGET ANALYSIS FY 2019 - 2020

1. PERSONNEL:

(Salaries only)

# OF ANNUAL % OF SEP  SALARY TO IV-
POSITION STAFF SALARY TIME D
Special Hearing Master 1 S 14,820 100.00% S 14,820
Court Clerk 1 S 55,739 2.25% S 1,254
Court Clerk 1 S 60,549 2.255% $ 1,365
Court Clerk 1 S 47,895 2.25% S 1,078
Security 1 S 78,848 4.40% S 3,469
TOTAL PERSONNEL COST: S 21,986
2. FRINGE BENEFITS:
1. Retirement 2,312
2. Workman's Comp 128
3. Disability Insurance -
4. Group Insurance 1,769
5. Medicare 103
TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS: 4,312
3. COUNTY INDIRECT COSTS: S -




PART THREE: BUDGET ANALYSIS FY 2019 - 2020

4. INSTATE TRAVEL:

5. OTHER EXPENSES:

1. Copies/Reproductions
2, Bonds

3. Advertising

4. Building Maintenance
5. Dues & Registration

6. Publications/Periodicals
7. Fees

8. Other

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES:



T6L'ST S
leoy;
= S
juawdinby
[2ned) /Suiuiel]|
y0t's S ‘a0 %09°56 ‘Hlleg %Sy -
THIN %4S2°t A11NJ3S WOOJLNO ! )
roes : i S | vL6'vY S| zev'LL S Anaas (1)
€6C'c S :Aiejes
LEV'T S ‘lejol %SL L6 HOM |edUSD T
i | %G2'¢ -3uIssa301d ase . i
= : s 6S2°T ! d 3se)| 0S¢'8T S| v19'sy S M3 1no) (1)
9207 ) Aejes
L€T'T S ‘lesol %SVL L6 DIOM |BIS|D A
) 1 9%66Z°C :3uissadoid Ise ‘ ‘
o : S d 9se)| TO8'TY S | ¢eg'LS S 33D WnoD (T}
62T S :Aejes
¥60'C S Hlalel %SL°L6 HOM [EDBD T -
: 1 %GZ ¢ :8ulssad0.d IS i 3
v - — dased| 6120V s | €€8'zs S 3 Hno) (1)
63T'T S Aejeg
0Z8v1 $ 1oeIUO)
J215eN Sulieay |epads (1)
S3IANDY (A| 01 pauoipoddy Ajlenuuy juads Ajlenuuy juads s1jauag a8un4 6T/0£/90

s1yauag/Aseles jenuuy

3wl Jo % pue ANADY QAI UON

awi] jo % pue AUAIIY QA

- 8T/10/20 Aejes

6T0¢/0€/90 - 810Z/10/£0 10§ 128png LNOD 1HISI] [eI21PN[ 3SIi]




PART ONE: BUDGET ANALYSIS FY 2018 - 2019

FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

SUMMARY OF BUDGET REQUEST

5.

Personnel: (Salaries Only)
Fringe Benefits

County Indirect Costs
Instate Travel

Other Expenses

TOTAL BUDGET REQUEST FY 2019

21,623

4,169

$

25,792



PART TWO: BUDGET ANALYSIS FY 2018 - 2019

1. PERSONNEL:

(Salaries only)

# OF ANNUAL % OF SEP  SALARY TO V-
POSITION STAFF SALARY TIME D
Special Hearing Master 1 S 14,820 100.00% S 14,820
Court Clerk 1 S 52,833 2.25% S 1,189
Court Clerk 1 S 57,392 2.255% S 1,294
Court Clerk 1 S 45,614 2.25% S 1,026
Security 1 S 77,492 4.25% S 3,293
TOTAL PERSONNEL COST: S 21,623
2.  FRINGE BENEFITS:
1. Retirement 2,194
2. Workman's Comp 124
3. Disability Insurance -
4, Group Insurance 1,753
5. Medicare 98
TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS: 4,169
3. COUNTY INDIRECT COSTS: S -




PART THREE: BUDGET ANALYSIS FY 2018 - 2019

4. INSTATE TRAVEL:

5. OTHER EXPENSES:

1. Copies/Reproductions
2. Bonds

3. Advertising

4. Building Maintenance
5. Dues & Registration

6. Publications/Periodicals
7. Fees

8. Other

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES:



ATTACHMENT D
IRS SAFEGUARDING CONTRACT LANGUAGE

CONTRACT LANGUAGE FOR GENERAL SERVICES
. PERFORMANCE

In performance of this contract, the Contractor agrees to comply with and assume
responsibility for compliance by his or her employees with the following requirements:

(1) All work will be performed under the supervision of the contractor or the contractor's
responsible employees.

(2) The contractor and the contractor's employees with access to or who use FT| must
meet the background check requirements defined in IRS Publication 1075.

(3) Any Federal tax returns or return information (hereafter referred to as returns or
return information) made available shall be used only for the purpose of carrying out the
provisions of this contract. Information contained in such material shall be treated as
confidential and shall not be divulged or made known in any manner to any person
except as may be necessary in the performance of this contract. Inspection by or
disclosure to anyone other than an officer or employee of the contractor is prohibited.

(4) All returns and return information will be accounted for upon receipt and properly
stored before, during, and after processing. In addition, all related output and products
will be given the same level of protection as required for the source material.

(5) No work involving returns and return information furnished under this contract will be
subcontracted without prior written approval of the IRS.

(6) The contractor will maintain a list of employees authorized access. Such list will be
provided to the agency and, upon request, to the IRS reviewing office.

(7) The agency will have the right to void the contract if the contractor fails to provide
the safeguards described above.

(8) (Include any additional safeguards that may be appropriate.)
Il. CRIMINAL/CIVIL SANCTIONS

(1) Each officer or employee of any person to whom returns or return information is or
may be disclosed shall be notified in writing by such person that returns or return
information disclosed to such officer or employee can be used only for a purpose and to
the extent authorized herein, and that further disclosure of any such returns or return
information for a purpose or to an extent unauthorized herein constitutes a felony
punishable upon conviction by a fine of as much as $5,000 or imprisonment for as long
as five years, or both, together with the costs of prosecution. Such person shall also
notify each such officer and employee that any such unauthorized future disclosure of

IRS Publication 1075 (September 2016)



returns or return information may also result in an award of civil damages against the
officer or employee in an amount not less than $1,000 with respect to each instance of
unauthorized disclosure. These penalties are prescribed by IRCs 7213 and 7431 and
set forth at 26 CFR 301.6103(n)-1.

(2) Each officer or employee of any person to whom returns or return information is or
may be disclosed shall be notified in writing by such person that any return or return
information made available in any format shall be used only for the purpose of carrying
out the provisions of this contract. Information contained in such material shall be
treated as confidential and shall not be divulged or made known in any manner to any
person except as may be necessary in the performance of this contract. Inspection by
or disclosure to anyone without an official need-to-know constitutes a criminal
misdemeanor punishable upon conviction by a fine of as much as $1,000.00 or
imprisonment for as long as 1 year, or both, together with the costs of prosecution. Such
person shall also notify each such officer and employee that any such unauthorized
inspection or disclosure of returns or return information may also result in an award of
civil damages against the officer or employee [United States for Federal employees] in
an amount equal to the sum of the greater of $1,000.00 for each act of unauthorized
inspection or disclosure with respect to which such defendant is found liable or the sum
of the actual damages sustained by the plaintiff as a result of such unauthorized
inspection or disclosure plus in the case of a willful inspection or disclosure which is the
result of gross negligence, punitive damages, plus the costs of the action. The penalties
are prescribed by IRCs 7213A and 7431 and set forth at 26 CFR 301.6103(n)-1.

(3) Additionally, it is incumbent upon the contractor to inform its officers and employees
of the penalties for improper disclosure imposed by the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C.
552a. Specifically, 5 U.S.C. 552a(i)(1), which is made applicable to contractors by 5
U.S.C. 552a(m)(1), provides that any officer or employee of a contractor, who by virtue
of his/her employment or official position, has possession of or access to agency
records which contain individually identifiable information, the disclosure of which is
prohibited by the Privacy Act or regulations established thereunder, and who knowing
that disclosure of the specific material is so prohibited, willfully discloses the material in
any manner to any person or agency not entitled to receive it, shall be guilty of a
misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000.

(4) Granting a contractor access to FTI must be preceded by certifying that each
individual understands the agency’s security policy and procedures for safeguarding
IRS information. Contractors must maintain their authorization to access FTI through
annual recertification. The initial certification and recertification must be documented
and placed in the agency's files for review. As part of the certification and at least
annually afterwards, contractors must be advised of the provisions of IRCs 7431, 7213,
and 7213A (see Exhibit 4, Sanctions for Unauthorized Disclosure, and Exhibit 5, Civi/
Damages for Unauthorized Disclosure). The training provided before the initial
certification and annually thereafter must also cover the incident response policy and
procedure for reporting unauthorized disclosures and data breaches. (See Section 10))
For both the initial certification and the annual certification, the contractor must sign,
either with ink or electronic signature, a confidentiality statement certifying their
understanding of the security requirements.

IRS Publication 1075 (September 2016)



lll. INSPECTION

The IRS and the Agency, with 24 hour notice, shall have the right to send its inspectors
into the offices and plants of the contractor to inspect facilities and operations
performing any work with FT1 under this contract for compliance with requirements
defined in IRS Publication 1075. The IRS' right of inspection shall include the use of
manual and/or automated scanning tools to perform compliance and vulnerability
assessments of information technology (IT) assets that access, store, process or
transmit FTI. On the basis of such inspection, corrective actions may be required in
cases where the contractor is found to be noncompliant with contract safeguards.

IRS Publication 1075 (September 2016)



ATTACHMENT D
IRS SAFEGUARDING CONTRACT LANGUAGE
CONTRACT LANGUAGE FOR TECHNOLOGY SERVICES
I. PERFORMANCE

In performance of this contract, the contractor agrees to comply with and assume
responsibility for compliance by his or her employees with the following requirements:

(1) All work will be done under the supervision of the contractor or the contractor's
employees.

(2) The contractor and the contractor's employees with access to or who use FTI must
meet the background check requirements defined in IRS Publication 1075.

(3) Any return or return information made available in any format shall be used only for
the purpose of carrying out the provisions of this contract. Information contained in such
material will be treated as confidential and will not be divulged or made known in any
manner to any person except as may be necessary in the performance of this contract.
Disclosure to anyone other than an officer or employee of the contractor will be
prohibited.

(4) All returns and return information will be accounted for upon receipt and properly
stored before, during, and after processing. In addition, all related output will be given
the same level of protection as required for the source material.

(5) The contractor certifies that the data processed during the performance of this
contract will be completely purged from all data storage components of his or her
computer facility, and no output will be retained by the contractor at the time the work is
completed. If immediate purging of all data storage components is not possible, the
contractor certifies that any IRS data remaining in any storage component will be
safeguarded to prevent unauthorized disclosures.

(6) Any spoilage or any intermediate hard copy printout that may result during the
processing of IRS data will be given to the agency or his or her designee. When this is
not possible, the contractor will be responsible for the destruction of the spoilage or any
intermediate hard copy printouts, and will provide the agency or his or her designee with
a statement containing the date of destruction, description of material destroyed, and
the method used.

(7) All computer systems receiving, processing, storing or transmitting FTI must meet
the requirements defined in IRS Publication 1075. To meet functional and assurance
requirements, the security features of the environment must provide for the managerial,
operational, and technical controls. All security features must be available and activated
to protect against unauthorized use of and access to Federal Tax Information.

(8) No work involving Federal Tax Information furnished under this contract will be
subcontracted without prior written approval of the IRS.

IRS Publication 1075 {September 2016)



(9) The contractor will maintain a list of employees authorized access. Such list will be
provided to the agency and, upon request, to the IRS reviewing office.(10) The agency
will have the right to void the contract if the contractor fails to provide the safeguards
described above.

(10) (Include any additional safeguards that may be appropriate.)
Il. CRIMINAL/CIVIL SANCTIONS

(1) Each officer or employee of any person to whom returns or return information is or
may be disclosed will be notified in writing by such person that returns or return
information disclosed to such officer or employee can be used only for a purpose and to
the extent authorized herein, and that further disclosure of any such returns or return
information for a purpose or to an extent unauthorized herein constitutes a felony
punishable upon conviction by a fine of as much as $5,000 or imprisonment for as long
as 5 years, or both, together with the costs of prosecution. Such person shall also notify
each such officer and employee that any such unauthorized further disclosure of returns
or return information may also result in an award of civil damages against the officer or
employee in an amount not less than $1,000 with respect to each instance of
unauthorized disclosure. These penalties are prescribed by IRCs 7213 and 7431 and
set forth at 26 CFR 301.6103(n)-1.

(2) Each officer or employee of any person to whom returns or return information is or
may be disclosed shall be notified in writing by such person that any return or return
information made available in any format shall be used only for the purpose of carrying
out the provisions of this contract. Information contained in such material shall be
treated as confidential and shall not be divulged or made known in any manner to any
person except as may be necessary in the performance of the contract. Inspection by or
disclosure to anyone without an official need-to-know constitutes a criminal
misdemeanor punishable upon conviction by a fine of as much as $1,000 or
imprisonment for as long as 1 year, or both, together with the costs of prosecution. Such
person shall also notify each such officer and employee that any such unauthorized
inspection or disclosure of returns or return information may also result in an award of
civil damages against the officer or employee [United States for Federal employees] in
an amount equal to the sum of the greater of $1,000 for each act of unauthorized
inspection or disclosure with respect to which such defendant is found liable or the sum
of the actual damages sustained by the plaintiff as a result of such unauthorized
inspection or disclosure plus in the case of a willful inspection or disclosure which is the
result of gross negligence, punitive damages, plus the costs of the action. These
penalties are prescribed by IRC 7213A and 7431 and set forth at 26 CFR 301 .6103(n)-
1.

(3) Additionally, it is incumbent upon the contractor to inform its officers and employees
of the penalties for improper disclosure imposed by the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C.
552a. Specifically, 5 U.S.C. 552a(i)(1), which is made applicable to contractors by 5
U.S.C. 552a(m)(1), provides that any officer or employee of a contractor, who by virtue
of his/her employment or official position, has possession of or access to agency
records which contain individually identifiable information, the disclosure of which is

(RS Publication 1075 (September 2016)



prohibited by the Privacy Act or regulations established thereunder, and who knowing
that disclosure of the specific material is prohibited, willfully discloses the material in any
manner to any person or agency not entitled to receive it, shall be guilty of a
misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000.

(4) Granting a contractor access to FTI must be preceded by certifying that each
individual understands the agency’s security policy and procedures for safeguarding
IRS information. Contractors must maintain their authorization to access FTI through
annual recertification. The initial certification and recertification must be documented
and placed in the agency's files for review. As part of the certification and at least
annually afterwards, contractors must be advised of the provisions of IRCs 7431, 7213,
and 7213A (see Exhibit 4, Sanctions for Unauthorized Disclosure, and Exhibit 5, Civil
Damages for Unauthorized Disclosure). The training provided before the initial
certification and annually thereafter must also cover the incident response policy and
procedure for reporting unauthorized disclosures and data breaches. (See Section 10)
For both the initial certification and the annual certification, the contractor must sign,
either with ink or electronic signature, a confidentiality statement certifying their
understanding of the security requirements.

lll. INSPECTION

The IRS and the Agency, with 24 hour notice, shall have the right to send its inspectors
into the offices and plants of the contractor to inspect facilities and operations
performing any work with FTI under this contract for compliance with requirements
defined in IRS Publication 1075. The IRS' right of inspection shall include the use of
manual and/or automated scanning tools to perform compliance and vulnerability
assessments of information technology (IT) assets that access, store, process or
transmit FTI. On the basis of such inspection, corrective actions may be required in
cases where the contractor is found to be noncompliant with contract safeguards.

IRS Publication 1075 (September 2016)



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 1, 2017 Estimate of time required: 1 min.

Agenda: Consent [X ] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Tax Management Associates contract Addendum for contract extention

2. Recommended motion Approval

3. Prepared by: Jana Seddon
Department: Assessor Telephone:

4. Staff summary: Extend existing TMA contract for Personal Property auditing for another 3 yrs.
5. Supporting materials: See attached contract addendum

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
éDepaﬂment Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

@L/C{nty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

] Approved with Modifications
Continued

|—|-—|
—

Agenda Item No. (,T(



TAX MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES, INC.
AND
STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA

BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY AUDIT SERVICES CONTRACT ADDENDUM

This Contract Addendum is made and entered into this day of 5
2018 by and between STOREY COUNTY, hereinafter referred to as “COUNTY” and TAX
MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES, INC., a corporation authorized to conduct business in Nevada,
hereinafter referred to as “TMA”.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, COUNTY and TMA have previously entered into an agreement dated
December 15, 2015 for Business Personal Property Audits; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY and TMA desire to amend that agreement by this written
Contract Addendum while keeping in effect all terms and conditions of the original agreement
and

WHEREAS, TMA'’S employment is expressly authorized under Nevada Revised Statutes

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
made herein, the parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT
The Original Contract of December 15, 2015, is amended as follows:
The COUNTY and TMA agree to extend the Original Contract for Audit Services for a

period of three years beginning July 1, 2018. The Contract will continue in full force and
effective unless cancelled as stated in the original Contract.




The parties have expressed their agreement to these terms by causing this Contract Addendum to
be executed by their duly authorized officer or agent. This Contract shall be effective as of the
date herein.

COUNTY TMA
By: By:
Title: Title:

Date: Date:




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 1, 2018 Estimate of time required: 1/2 hour

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required |[ |

1. Title: DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action): Review of the 2018-2019 Storey County Tentative
Budget. Final approval to be made on Monday, May 21, 2018.

2. Recommended motion: No motion

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher and Staff
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775-847-1006

4. Staff summary: Annual approval of all Funds and Department Budget Requests

S. Supporting materials: None

6. Fiscal impact: Yes

Funds Available: Fund: ALL Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
,_h»/—-l——}':“'-j /C—c;ﬁnty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e
[y —)

Agenda Item No. q



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 1, 2018 Estimate of time required: 10 min

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Review and possible approval of Resolution 18- 48{establishing the Special Revenue
Fund for Piper’s Opera House

2. Recommended motion: I approve Resolution 18- 4£{-establishing the Special Revenue
Fund for Piper’s Opera House

3. Prepared by: Keith Loomis and Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775-847-1006
4. Staff summary: Storey Acquired Piper’s Opera House in January and must set up a special
revenue fund to track Revenues and Expenses

S. Supporting materials: Resolution

6. Fiscal impact: Yes

Funds Available: Fund: ALL % Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
i L Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

&= ':%nty Manager Other agency review:
9. Board action: .

[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications

[1] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No. ] 0



RESOLUTION NO. 18- 45

RESOLUTION Establishing Pipers Opera House Special Revenue Fund

WHEREAS, Storey County recently purchased the historic Piper’s

Opera House from the Storey County School District; and

WHEREAS, Storey County is a political subdivision of the State of
Nevada authorized to create funds pursuant to the Local Government Budget and

Finance Act; and

WHEREAS, The Board of County Commissioners of Storey County
(Board) desire to create a fund to account for revenues derived from use of the
building and expenses incurred in operating, maintaining, repairing and improving

the building; and,

WHEREAS, The Board intends to transfer monies from the Storey

County General Fund as the initial resource to establish the fund; and,

WHEREAS, It is intended that the fund be replenished by revenues
generated from the operation of Piper’s Opera House as well as by transfers from

the Storey County General Fund; and,



WHEREAS, The Board intends to control the expenses of the fund
through a voucher control system run through the Storey County Comptroller’s
Office, which office will audit claims made for payments from the fund. Claims
found to be valid will be forwarded to the Board of County Commissioners for

approval and, upon approval, to the Storey County Treasurer for payment; and,

WHEREAS, The Board of County Commissioners will annually
review the fund during the budget cycle to determine whether the balance, reserve
or retained earnings of the fund are reasonable and necessary to carry out the

purpose of the fund and to replenish the fund;

NOW THEREFORE, Be it hereby resolved by the Board of County
Commissioners of Storey County that a Piper’s Opera House Special Revenue
Fund be established within the funds of Storey County for the purpose of
accounting for the revenues and expenditures occurred in the operation,

maintenance, repair and improvement of the Piper’s Opera House.
ADOPTED this day of ,2018.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF STOREY COUNTY

By:

MARSHALL McBRIDE, Chairman

ATTEST:

Vanessa Stevens
Storey County Clerk/Treasurer



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 05/01/18 Estimate of time required: 30 min.

Agenda: Consent | | Regular agenda [x ] Public hearing required [x ]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Approval of memorandum of understanding (MOU)
amending Appendix B of the 2017-2020 collective bargaining agreement between Storey
County (cmployer) and the Storey County Sherifl’s Office Employees” Association
NAPSO Local 9110 (union).

2. Recommended motion. Based on the recommendation by staff and the tentative agreement
MOU between the employer and the union (attached hereto), I [commissioner] motion to
approve the MOU amending Appendix B of the 2017-2020 collective bargaining
agreement between Storey County (employer) and the Storey County Sheriff’s Office
Employees’ Association NAPSO Local 9110 (union).

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
Department: Human Resources Telephone: 775.847.0968
4. Staff summary: Management and the union identified certain structural elements in the
existing bargaining agreement that may result in unintended wage chart placement for
employees identified in the agreement as Sergeants promoted to that position in 2016 and
Deputies hired in 2011.

5. Supporting materials: CBA Appendix B with proposed amendments.

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: n/a Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
4~ Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
( Qgsﬁﬁmunty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

-

Agenda [tem No. l l

Page 1 of 1



2017-2020 Collective Bargaining Agreement SCSOEA/Storey County
MOU Amendment
Case No. 2018-04 & 2018-05

Memorandum of Understanding
between
Storey County, Nevada
and the

Storey County Sheriff’s Office Employee’s Association/Nevada Association of Police &

Sheriff’s Officers (NAPSO)

May 1, 2018

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is between Storey County, Nevada, a political
subdivision of the State of Nevada, and the Storey County Sheriff’s Office Employee’s
Association/Nevada Association of Police & Sheriff’s Officers INAPSO) to amend Appendix B
Steps, Grades, and Movements of the 2017-2020 collective bargaining agreement between said
parties as shown in the following text. This agreement applies exclusively to the amendments
shown herein and shall have no effect on the remaining provisions of the bargaining agreement
or its appendices.

Appendix B of the bargaining agreement is amended as follows:

Appendix B: Steps, Grades, and Movements

General Provisions 2017 - 2020

1.

Steps 11, 12, and 13, and other movements described in this article, adjust and account
for subject employees’ past COLAs. Therefore, effective July 1, 2017, and after the
described movement occurs, all employees in the bargaining unit will be paid the base
amount indicated in the chart, and past COLAs will not be calculated or added to wages.

The anniversary date for each employee will remain unchanged by the chart movements
described in this article.

This agreement becomes effective July 1,2017, at 12:01 a.m. Employees who have
anniversary dates on July 1 will for the 2017-2018 period advance to their next merit step
at their next anniversary date period, that being in the following year. Wage chart
adjustments described in this agreement become affective during the described period.

There is one pay chart in this agreement, and it is contained in Appendix A.

Movements described in this article also account for migrating employees from the 2014-
2017 agreement “Appendix B” pay chart to the 2017-2020 agreement one-chart system.

An employee who promotes from Deputy to Corporal will receive no less thana 5
percent increase in base pay shown in the chart. An employee who promotes from any
position in this agreement to Sergeant will receive no less than a 10 percent increase in
base pay shown in the chart.

The term “hired” means hired into the bargaining unit subject to this agreement.

Employees hired into the bargaining unit on or after January 1, 2012, may advance no

further than step 10 in the chart. Step 10 in the chart is the “cap” for those employees.

This system differentiates employees who received past COLAs from those who did not
receive past COLAs. The following demonstrates examples, but is not exhaustive:

Pages 42 — 44 Appendix B 2017 — 2020 Collective Bargaining Agreement SCSOEA-SC.



2017-2020 Collective Bargaining Agreement SCSOEA/Storey County
MOU Amendment
Case No. 2018-04 & 2018-05

a. An employee hired on or before December 31, 2011, may advance beyond step 10
where provided for in this agreement.

b. An employee hired on or after January 1, 2012, is “capped” at step 10.

c. Anemployee hired as a Deputy, Corporal, or Sergeant on or after January 1,
2012, but who was employed as a Reserve Deputy, Corrections Officer, or other
non-bargaining unit position prior to that period, is “capped” at step 10.

d. An employee who was hired as a Deputy or Corporal on or before December 31,
2011, and who promoted to Sergeant after that period may advance beyond step
10 where provided for in this article.

e. Anemployee who was hired as a Deputy or Corporal on or before December 31,
2011, and who promoted to Sergeant after that period, but then was demoted back
to Deputy or Corporal for non-disciplinary reasons, may advance beyond step 10
where provided for in this article.

f. An employee who was hired as a Deputy or Corporal on or after January 1, 2012,
and who promoted to Sergeant after that period, but then was demoted back to
Deputy or Corporal for non-disciplinary reasons, will remain “capped” at step 10.

2017 — 2018 Period

1. OnlJuly 1,2017 all employees at step 7 advance to step 11 in the chart. The employees
must be at step 7 on June 30, 2017, no later, to receive this advancement.

(Step 11 incorporates a 2.5 percent COLA increase for the 2017-2018 year.)

2. OnlJuly 1,2017, employees hired or promoted to Sergeant in 2016 are placed at step 16
11l in the chart Fhese-employeesare“ecapped at-stept:
3. OnJuly 1, 2017, Deputies hired in 2011 advance to step-9-1./ in the chart. These

ea@emwﬂ%awe%%&xﬁ%wﬂ%ﬁ%aﬁﬂnwewémmm
sueeessfully-earning-merit-step: These employees are “capped” at step 4+0-/1 and may

advance no further in the chart..

4. On July 1, 2017, Deputies hired to the bargaining unit between July and December of
2012 advance to step 8 in the chart. These employees will advance to the next step in the
chart on their anniversary date and upon successfully earning merit step.

5. On July 1, 2017, Deputies hired to the bargaining unit between January and July of 2012
advance to step 6 in the chart on their anniversary date and upon successfully earning
merit step.

6. On July 1, 2017, Deputies hired in 2014 will be placed at step 3 in the chart. These
employees will advance to the next step in the chart on their anniversary date and upon
successfully earning merit step.

7. On July 1, 2017, Deputies hired after 2014 will be placed at their current step in the chart.
These employees will advance to the next step in the chart on their anniversary date and
upon successfully earning merit step.

8. Employees will advance to the next step on the chart on their anniversary date and upon
successfully earning merit step in accordance with this agreement.

Pages 42 — 44 Appendix B 2017 - 2020 Collective Bargaining Agreement SCSOEA-SC.



2017-2020 Collective Bargaining Agreement SCSOEA/Storey County
MOU Amendment
Case No. 2018-04 & 2018-05

2018

1.

2.

“w

R

wn

2019

1.

2

4.

— 2019 Period

Step 11 employees (from above) advance to step 12 on their anniversary date and upon
successfully earing merit step.

(Step 12 incorporates a 2.0 percent COLA increase for the 2018-2019 year.)

advance-no-furtherin-the-chaet: On July 1, 2018, employvees hired or promoted to
Sergeant in 2016 are placed at step 12 in the chart. These employees are “capped” at
step 12 and may advance no further in the chart.

Employees hired in 2011 W%W%M%WH—HMHH—MMW
date-and-upon-sucecessfully-earning-merit-step—These-employees are “capped” at step 10

11 and may advance no further in the chart.

On July 1, 2018, Deputies hired between July and December of 2012 advance to step 9 in
the chart. These employees will advance to the next step in the chart on their anniversary
date and upon successfully earning merit step.

On July 1, 2017, Deputies hired to the bargaining unit between January and July of 2012
advance to step 7 in the chart on their anniversary date and upon successfully earning
merit step.

Deputies hired in 2014 advance to the next step on their anniversary date and upon
successfully earing merit step. These employees will advance to the next step in the chart
on their anniversary date and upon successfully earning merit step.

Deputies hired after 2014 advance to the next step on their anniversary date and upon
successfully earing merit step. These employees will advance to the next step in the chart
on their anniversary date and upon successfully earning merit step.

—2020 Period

Step 12 employees (from above) advance to step 13 on their anniversary date and upon
successfully earning merit step.

(Step 13 incorporates a 2.0 percent COLA increase for the 2019-2020 year.)

Employees hired or promoted to Sergeant in 2016 are “capped” at step +6-/2 and may
advance no further in the chart.

year: Employvees hired in 2011 are “capped” at step 11 and may advance no further in

the chart.

On July 1, 2018, Deputies hired between July and December of 2012 are “capped” at step
10 and may advance no further in the chart.

Pages 42 — 44 Appendix B 2017 — 2020 Collective Bargaining Agreement SCSOEA-SC.



2017-2020 Collective Bargaining Agreement

MOU Amendment
Case No. 2018-04 & 2018-05

SCSOEA/Storey County

5. OnJuly 1, 2017, Deputies hired to the bargaining unit between January and July of 2012
advance to step 8 in the chart on their anniversary date and upon successfully earning

merit step.

6. Deputies hired in 2014 advance to the next step on their anniversary date and upon
successfully earing merit step. These employees will advance to the next step in the chart
on their anniversary date and upon successfully earning merit step.

7. Deputies hired after 2014 advance to the next step on their anniversary date and upon
successfully earing merit step. These employees will advance to the next step in the chart
on their anniversary date and upon successfully earning merit step.

Approved on this day of

STOREY COUNTY

Marshall McBride, Chairman
Storey County Commission

Jack McGuffey, Vice-Chairman
Storey County Commission

Lance Gilman, Commissioner
Storey County Commission

Approved as to from:

Anne Langer, District Attorney

, 2018

STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
EMPLOYEES’ ASSOCIATION

Bret Carter, President
SCSO Employees’ Association

Harry Schroeder, Vice-President
SCSO Employees’ Association

Jeff Bowers, Supervisor Representative
SCSO Employees’ Association

Pages 42 — 44 Appendix B 2017 — 2020 Collective Bargaining Agreement SCSOEA-SC.



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

LIQUOR BOARD

Meeting date: 5/1/18 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: First reading to add On-Sale to the Virginia City RV Park, LLC. 355 N F Street, VC NV
89440.

2. Recommended motion: [ motion to approve the first reading to add On-Sale to the Virginia
City RV Park, LLC. 355 N F Street, VC NV 89440.
3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda, Administrative Assistant %‘/

Department: SCSO Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summary: Adding On-Sale to the Virginia City RV Park, LLC. 355 N F Street, VC NV
89440. They have an existing Off-Sale Liquor License.

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

~ X Department Head Department Name: Gerald Antinoro

= = >
(\-_.-"
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

S —

Agenda Item No. | 3



STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Gerald Antinoro
Sheriff

April 18, 2018

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office
Pat Whitten, County Manager

Fr: Brandy Gavenda

Please add the following item(s) to the May 1, 2018 Commissioners Consent
Agenda:

LICENSE BOARD
First Reading:

A. Amendment to existing license — Adding On-Sale to the Virginia City
RV Park, LLC. 355 N F St., Virginia City NV 89440.

PO Box 498
205 South C Street
Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 1, 2018 Estimate of time required: 10 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [X]

1. Title: Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 18-487 requesting the assistance of the
State of Nevada Attorney General in the prosecution of a criminal matter.

2. Recommended motion: [ move to approve Resolution No. 18-487.

3. Prepared by: Anne M. Langer, District Attorney
Department: District Attorney’s Office Telephone: 847-0964

4. Staff summary:

An arrest occurred on April 17, 2018, now pending in the Virginia Township Justice Court
against an individual who is accused of committing a crime against the Deputy Clerk of the First
Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada in and for the County of Storey. The Storey County
District Attorney’s Office cannot prosecute the case due to the rules governing the ethics of lawyers
as established by the Nevada Supreme Court.

5. Supporting materials: Resolution No. 18-487

6. Fiscal impact: District Attorney’s Office would have to pay any expenses incurred by the
Attorney General’s Office

7. Legal review required: Yes M“k District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: District Attorney
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e e

Agenda [tem No.

|5



RESOLUTION NO 18-487

RESOLUTION  Requesting the assistance of the Attorney General in the
prosecution of a criminal matter.

WHEREAS, the Storey County District Attorney’s Office (“District Attorney™) is
responsible for the prosecution of criminal offenses which occur within Storey County;
and

WHEREAS, the District Attorney has recently been called upon to determine
charges and, if appropriate, prosecute certain crimes; and

WHEREAS, in the proposed case, the alleged victim is the Deputy Clerk of the
First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada in and for the County of Storey; and

WHEREAS, the Storey County District Attorney cannot proceed with the
litigation of the criminal conduct that has occurred due to the rules governing the ethics of
lawyers as established by the Nevada Supreme Court; and

WHEREAS, it is essential that a party who is interested in pursuing criminal
charges against another party and the general public feel that the prosecutor is free of any
conflict of interest or impropriety.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of County Commissioners of
Storey County agree as follows:

1. That in accordance with the provisions of NRS 228.130, the Nevada
Attorney General is hereby requested to assume complete responsibility for any criminal
prosecution commenced in the casc of Justice Court Case Number 18 CR000311F.

i
111
/11
11/




2. That should the Attorney General agree to assume responsibility for the
handling of the aforementioned case, the Treasurer of Storey County will, upon
submission of a duly verified claim, pay from the general fund of Storey County all
expenses that the Attorney General incurs in the handling and prosecution of said case.

ADOPTED this  dayof ,2018.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF STOREY COUNTY

By:

MARSHALL McBRIDE, Chairman

ATTEST:

Vanessa Stephens
Storey County Clerk/Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 1, 2018 Estimate of time required: 10 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion and possible action on Policy No. 008 Agenda requests for Board of County
Commissioners’ meetings.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve Policy No. 008 Agenda requests for Board of County
Commissioners’ meetings

3. Prepared by: Prepared for Marshall McBride, Chair, by Robert Morris, outside counsel.

Department: County Commissioners Tel: 847-0968

4. Staff summary: On March 20, 2018, Policy No. 008 was discussed and continued by the Board
with the request that the language be amended to reflect the commissioner’s ability to put items
directly on the agenda without restrictions. On April 17, 2018, the Board discussed the policy again
and requested further changes. Attached is an amended Policy 008 that shows the changes to the
original policy and a version that has been changed to clarify that commissioner’s agenda items do
not require the county manager’s review or legal review by the district attorney to be placed on the
agenda.

5. Supporting materials: The existing Policy No. 008 with the changes made by staff, a clean
copy, and a copy showing staff changes and changes requested by the Commissioner Gilman.

6. Fiscal impact: None

7. Legal review required: No District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
]

[ Approved with Modifications
[ Denied [

Continued

s ]

Agenda Item No. \(g



STOREY COUNTY ADMINISTATIVE NUMBER: 008

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE: 10-6-2009
REVISED: 5-1-2018
AUTHORITY: BOC
COUNTY MANAGER

SUBJECT: Agenda requests for Board of County Commissioners’ meetings.

II.

PURPOSE: 7o outline procedures and policies regarding request for placement of items on
the Board of County Commissioners ' agenda. Fo-establish-procedure-for-the-purpose-of
requesting-ems-be-placed-on-the—Board-of County-Conmissioners™meeting-agenda:

PROCEDURE OR POLICY:

A. The county manager is responsible for the agenda of the board meetings and the approval of
agenda items to be placed on the agenda.

B. Any member of the public, the board. elected official or county staff may request an agenda
item be placed on the agenda. All requests for agenda items must be made in writing on
approved agenda action report forms and must be submitted to the clerk’s office for placement
on the agenda. The request must include all supporting documentation and must be submitted by
noon on Monday of the week preceding the board’s meeting. On receipt, the clerk will send the
item to the county manager. The county manager will review the item, and either approve the
item for a subsequent meeting agenda or disapprove the item and respond (o the requester in
writing with the reasons why it is being denied. If the county manager, or his designee. is
unavailable or there is a conflict, the chair of the board may approve items for the agenda.

F-Any-member-of-the-general-publie—tepardless-as-to-the-county-of residencemayrequest-an

tem-to-be-placed-on-an-agenda providing-they-meet-thefolowing-eriteria:
MWWME&M@HW%PI%&*%@MKMW{

submisston-itavatlable: Upon-receipt: Tieestattwithreview-and
aﬁfn%p#deememﬂl—me—mamﬂrﬂa&agenda—{%edeadhﬁewawmemﬂwemday—e-i
the-week-preceding the Commissioner’s-meetingso-please-provide-ample-timefor-stalfreview
and-research—Hems-approved-after-the-deadline-witk-be-included-on-a-subsequent-meeting
apenda:
b}-As-an-alternative-to-{a)-above-arequestinay-be-eoneurred/endorsed-by-one-County
Connmissioner-eitherin-writing-or-upon-verbal-notifieation-to-their-stafi—Please-do-netattempt
to-obtain-concurrence-from-motre-than-one-Commissioner-prior-to-the-meeting-as-this-ean-be
construed-as-a-vielation-of the Open-Meeting-law—Again-please provide-ample-lead-time-prior
to-the-stated-deadhine-to-aHow-for-discussion-and-research-

e} Al-supperting-documentation-must-be-received-in-the-Clerk’s-or-Commissioner s-office-no

lmﬂmaﬁewﬂ—él)%

Draft 5-1-18 Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures Page I of 3



Manager:

- Any-other-fulhor part-time-employee-of-Storey-County-may place an-Hem-onthe-agendaat
amy-time within-the same established-imelines-as-parasraph-Harabove-provided-they:
a)-Obtain-written-eoneurrence-form-theirDepartment-Head-or County-Commissioner/County
Gwmnwmm#—@ennnmeﬂei%}ﬂﬁe—s{ﬂ{mad—eemﬂym%
bHoHow-provisions-speethied-in-theircoleetive-burgatnineagreement

C. Any-member-of the public-the board—or-county-stalt-may-requestan-agenda-ttem. All agendu
item requests by county staff must be approved by the employee’s immediate supervisor or
department head and the county manager,

D. All ordinances and resolutions must be reviewed, approved as to_form, and the agenda action
report signed off on by the district attorney’s office before placement on the agenda. Once the
county manager approvesd the ordinance or resolution for placement on the next meeting's
agenda, the clerk’s office will issue a number. The person requesting a resolution must provide
the clerk with a clean copy ready for signature for the agenda packet. The board may approve a
resolution after a public hearing. The person requesting the ordinance must provide the clerk
with a redline version for the first reading showing changes by using red strikethrough for
deleted text and underlined blue italics for new text. If changes are made to the ordinance
between the first and second reading a redline version showing the changes must be submitted
for the agenda packet for the public hearing. The person is also responsible for providing a
clean copy of the ordinance ready for signature for the agenda packet before the public hearing.

The board may approve an ordinance afier a first reading and public hearing (second reading)
in conformance with NRS 244.

E. Items, including those involving personnel matters, may be subject to closed meeting
provisions of Nevada Revised Statutes and the Open Meeting Law.

F. The board may not act matters raised during public comment that are not on the agenda until
the matter is placed on subsequent agenda as an action item.

6-Nothing-n-this-policy-shallpreclude-anyone rom-exereising their-right-to-Public Comment
under-the Open-Meeting Law--Hewever—ho-aetion-may-be-taken-upon-a-matter-raised-during
Public-Comment-until-the-matter-itseH has-been-speeifically-ineluded-on-an-agenda-as-an-item
upon-which-action-wil-be-taken-Nothing shall- preclude-anyone-from comment-on-any-agenized
ftem-during-the-time-such-item-is-behe-discussed—Additionally—time-alocatedtorpublic
commentshathbe-at-the-diseretion-of the- Commisston-Chatrman:

RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEW: The county manager or his or her designee will review this
policy every 5 years or sooner as necessary.

Draft 5-1-18 Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures Page 2 of 3



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Staff Report

Meeting date: Time requested: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Administrative [ ] Public hearing required | ]

1. Title: Discussion and possible action to approve ...
2. Recommended motion: I move to approve ...
3. Prepared by: (name)
Department: Tel:

4. Staff summary:

5. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund:
6. Supporting materials: (item and list of supporting materials)

7. Reviewed by:

_ Department Head Department Name:
___ Comptroller

____ County Manager Other agency review:
____ District Attorney

8. Board action:

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[] Approved
[] Denied

—r—
[Ny —

Agenda Item No

Draft 5-1-18 Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures Page 3 of 3



STOREY COUNTY ADMINISTATIVE NUMBER: 008

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE: 10-6-2009
REVISED: 5-1-2018
AUTHORITY: BOC
COUNTY MANAGER

SUBJECT: Agenda requests for Board of County Commissioners’ meetings.

II.

PURPOSE: To outline procedures and policies regarding request for placement of items on the
Board of County Commissioners’ agenda.

PROCEDURE OR POLICY:

A. The county manager is responsible for the agenda of the board meetings and the approval of
agenda items to be placed on the agenda.

B. Any member of the public, the board, elected official or county staff may request an agenda
item be placed on the agenda. All requests for agenda items must be made in writing on
approved agenda action report forms and must be submitted to the clerk’s office for placement
on the agenda. The request must include all supporting documentation and must be submitted by
noon on Monday of the week preceding the board’s meeting. On receipt, the clerk will send the
item to the county manager. The county manager will review the item, and either approve the
item for a subsequent meeting agenda or disapprove the item and respond to the requester in
writing with the reasons why it is being denied. If the county manager, or his designee, is
unavailable or there is a conflict, the chair of the board may approve items for the agenda.

C. All agenda item requests by county staff must be approved by the employee’s immediate
supervisor or department head and the county manager.

D. All ordinances and resolutions must be reviewed, approved as to form, and the agenda action
report signed off on by the district attorney’s office before placement on the agenda. Once the
county manager approvesd the ordinance or resolution for placement on the next meeting’s
agenda, the clerk’s office will issue a number. The person requesting a resolution must provide
the clerk with a clean copy ready for signature for the agenda packet. The board may approve a
resolution after a public hearing. The person requesting the ordinance must provide the clerk
with a redline version for the first reading showing changes by using red strikethrough for
deleted text and underlined blue italics for new text. If changes are made to the ordinance
between the first and second reading a redline version showing the changes must be submitted
for the agenda packet for the public hearing. The person is also responsible for providing a clean
copy of the ordinance ready for signature for the agenda packet before the public hearing. The
board may approve an ordinance after a first reading and public hearing (second reading) in
conformance with NRS 244.

E. Items, including those involving personnel matters, may be subject to closed meeting
provisions of Nevada Revised Statutes and the Open Meeting Law.

Draft 5-1-18 Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures Page I of 3



F. The board may not act matters raised during public comment that are not on the agenda until
the matter is placed on subsequent agenda as an action item.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEW: The county manager or his or her designee will review this
policy every 5 years or sooner as necessary.

Draft 5-1-18 Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures Page 2 of 3



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Staff Report

Meeting date: Time requested: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Administrative [ | Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion and possible action to approve ...
2. Recommended motion: I move to approve ...
3. Prepared by: (name)
Department: Tel:

4. Staff summary:

5. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund:
6. Supporting materials: (item and list of supporting materials)

7. Reviewed by:

__ Department Head Department Name:
____ Comptroller

___ County Manager Other agency review:
__ District Attorney

8. Board action:

Approved with Modifications

[] Approved
[ Continued

] Denied

A
[S -

Agenda Item No

Draft 5-1-18 Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures Page 3 of 3



STOREY COUNTY ADMINISTATIVE NUMBER: 008

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE: 10-6-2009
REVISED: 5-1-2018
AUTHORITY: BOC
COUNTY MANAGER

SUBJECT: Agenda requests for Board of County Commissioners’ meetings.

II.

PURPOSE: To outline procedures and policies regarding request for placement of items on the
Board of County Commissioners’ agenda.

PROCEDURE OR POLICY:

A. The county manager is responsible for the agenda of the board meetings and the approval of
agenda items to be placed on the agenda.

B. Any member of the public, the board, elected official or county staff may request an agenda
item be placed on the agenda. All requests for agenda items must be made in writing on
approved agenda action report forms and must be submitted to the clerk’s office for placement
on the agenda. The request must include all supporting documentation and must be submitted by
noon on Monday of the week preceding the board’s meeting. On receipt, the clerk will send the
item to the county manager. The county manager will review the item, except for commissioner
agenda items. and either approve the item for a subsequent meeting agenda or disapprove the
item and respond to the requester in writing with the reasons why it is being denied. An agenda
item requested by a commissioner does not require review to be placed on the agenda. If the
county manager, or his designee, is unavailable or there is a conflict, the chair of the board may
approve items for the agenda.

C. All agenda item requests by county staff must be approved by the employee’s immediate
supervisor or department head and the county manager.

D. Except for ordinances and resolutions proposed by a commissioner, all ordinances and
resolutions must be reviewed, approved as to form, and the agenda action report signed off on
by the district attorney’s office before placement on the agenda. Once the county manager
approvesd the ordinance or resolution for placement on the next meeting’s agenda, the clerk’s
office will issue a number. The person requesting a resolution must provide the clerk with a
clean copy ready for signature for the agenda packet. The board may approve a resolution after a
public hearing. The person requesting the ordinance must provide the clerk with a redline
version for the first reading showing changes by using red strikethrough for deleted text and
underlined blue italics for new text. If changes are made to the ordinance between the first and
second reading a redline version showing the changes must be submitted for the agenda packet
for the public hearing. The person is also responsible for providing a clean copy of the ordinance
ready for signature for the agenda packet before the public hearing. The board may approve an
ordinance after a first reading and public hearing (second reading) in conformance with NRS
244,

Draft 5-1-18 Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures Page 1 of'3



E. Items, including those involving personnel matters, may be subject to closed meeting
provisions of Nevada Revised Statutes and the Open Meeting Law.

F. The board may not act matters raised during public comment that are not on the agenda until
the matter is placed on subsequent agenda as an action item.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEW: The county manager or his or her designee will review this
policy every 5 years or sooner as necessary.

Draft 5-1-18 Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures Page 2 of 3



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Staff Report

Meeting date: Time requested: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Administrative [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion and possible action to approve ...
2. Recommended motion: [ move to approve ...
3. Prepared by: (name)
Department: Tel:

4. Staff summary:

5. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund:
6. Supporting materials: (item and list of supporting materials)

7. Reviewed by:

___ Department Head Department Name:
____ Comptroller

__ County Manager Other agency review:
____District Attorney

8. Board action:

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[] Approved [
[] Denied [

e

Agenda Item No

Draft 5-1-18 Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures Page 3 of 3



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 5-1-18 Estimate of time required: 0- 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion; Approval

3. Prepared by: Melissa Field

Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4, Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to the
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new

business license holder.

S. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

___ _ District Attomey

8. Reviewed by
x D ent d Department Name:
% P

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
11 Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—_——
St et

Agenda Item No, i 7



Storey County Community Bebelopment
Buginegs {

P O Box 526 * Vlrglnla Clty NV 89440 + (775) 847-0966 « Fax (775) 847-0935 * mfi eld@storeycounty arg

u “u;

k

) Licenging

J].

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office April 17,2018
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the May 1, 2018 COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS

WESTERN OILFIELD SUPPLY CO — Contractor / 3404 State Rd ~ Bakersfield, CA

RAM ENTERPRISES, INC - General / 1225 West Main St ~ Elko, NV

NORTHERN NEVADA ENTERPRISES - Contractor / 4865 Joule St ~ Reno, NV
T.F.ROOF SERVICE INC - Contractor / 1250 Ridgeway ~ Reno, NV

BLACKTOP PAVING - General / 4917 West Lake Blvd ~ Homewood, CA

HIKARI CO,, LTD - General / 418-4 Minaminoda ~ Ehime, JP

CORESTATES, INC — General / 3039 Premiere ~ Duluth, GA

SOUTHERN DESIGN SERVICES INC - General / 155 Tradd St ~ Spartanburg, SC
LEADEC BV & CO. KG - General / 11 Meitnerstrasse ~ Stuttgart, DE

TEC EQUIPMENT, INC — General / 1955 E. Greg St ~ Sparks, NV

DIVERSIFIED SYSTEMS & TDA ENTERPRISES, INC - Contractor / 20355 Birdsong Ln ~ Bend, OR
Y SAFETY SOLUTIONS LLC — General / 446 E. Pasture Canyon Dr ~ San Tan Valley, AZ

CRSCEOEMEOOR R

Ec: Community Development Planning Department Sheriff’s Office
Commissioners’ Office Comptroller’s Office



